
M A R L E Y 3 H A R T
L i v e d i n o r n e a r

W i lm i ng t on , Deleware, .
then H i l l s b o r o , N . Ce.

NOTE; W i l l i a m and E l i z a b e t h (Orange €0 , ) where h e
( B u f f ) o r Hough) Yo u n g (be low) d i e d ;
were among v e r y fi r s t r e s i d e n t s Adam Ma r l e y , Ste
of what was to become Jackson Co. ’ at
Te n n e s s e e , W i l l i am was a | March 15, 1789

if a rme r and s l a v e owner and t h e
sons were mechanics. i

Robert Marley _ . . . t m a r r i e d aboutporn 8674/1741 : 1740

. AdamM a r l e y o o . m- (when?) :
pe 4/4/1781, Sampson 60. Roseannah 2 ) .

j Ce {survived Adam| d= 3/3/1830, Sm i t h Cos, '
’ "tenn. "” | Sarah (2 )

R o v t , | ™-10/5/1814, Jackson C o p“81s Te n n ,
See
pelow _| lb- a ae Va.| d- 8/31/1818, Jackson Co . ,

i Tenns

m- about 1770 or ' 7 1 ‑
Esse x ( 7 ) Co . , Va .

_ B l i z a b e t h H u f f (Hough)

4a. (6/18/1772-00%. 1847 d- 5/22/1819, Jackson Coe, Te n n ,

- Essex Co, ,Va. m-Ruth R a l s t o n MARLEY CHART
Naomi (5/2/1782 - ? )m- Douglas: (See L a v i n i a abové)b-1/27/1785 (con t inued f r om above )

(1/6/1787 - 1857)
1 ) E l i z a b e t h Georgeie Fitchpatrick le W i l l i a m Adam =~
(3 )E l i zabe th Dickens p - 1 8 3 7 - Tenn. Rober t Mar le

( f r om B i b l e Reco r d s ) 2 . L a v i n i a E l i z a be t h s on 0 :Obtained f r o m - 1859 ~ Te n n , dom.4 Levine
GENEALOGICAL SOCIETY 3, Samuel Hampton i be9/16/1815-Te

o f UTAH pb- 1841 - Te n n , d - 1868 - Texas
SALT LAKE CITY. 4, Ma r y Jane

b- 1843 - Tenn.
5 , Mar tha Ch i l d s .

- 1945 - Tenn, .
F o r more d e t a i l s , 6 . Rowena Amel ia . . fm - i n Te n n .

see Pa g e 4 and b- 1848 - Te n n , -“} 17/28/1836
ADDENDA ION - 7. Hen r y Paxton ‘

M. b- & d- 1850- Tenn,
and 8. Rower t Newton }

ALLIED FAMILIES. p= 1851 - Tenn . |
9 , A ldebe ran Young ; W i r g i n i a Elizake

j - 1854 - Texas | ~ H u g h é n
j o , J o s i a h Winches te r / 67/17/1819 - Teb- 1857 - Texas/ d-11/1/1884 ~ Te x

NOTE: We b e l i e v e t h a t most of t h e descendants of Robe r t and
V i r g i n i a E l i z a b e t h Hughes Mar l ey, who a r e i n t e r e s t e d i n t h e HISTORY
w i l l know t h e i r . r e l a t i o n s h i p t o one o r a n o t h e r o f t h e 1 0 children
o f t h i s c o u p l e , I t 4 s hoped t h a t t h o CHART w i l l make c l e a r e r t h e
descent f r o m t h e e a r l i e s t ADAM MARLEY and w i f e ROSEANNAH, down to
t h e p resen t . ‑



e a r
ware, and
Ne Cer eh e A L L I E D

__ In t h i s SECTICN of t h e
89 L i n e a g e o f t h e Au tho ress 7 5

F i g . 1 CECIL GRACE HOLLIS PURYEAR 18+
. + ( I r i s h ) MARLEY = (Engl ish)abou t

i - e a g l e , r i s i n g A n eagle, w ings e x ‑
pe rpend i cu la r. panded.

: eK
i. 1 and N o , 3 seem

v e been r é l a t e d
d ies i n t h e e a r l y

ys, f r o m t h e s i m i l a r ‑
o f t h e i r c r e s t s .

Th is is t h e Mar ley
F e m i l y i n which the
g i v e n name ADAM ap=
pears repea ted l y and
a s e a r l y a s 1 2 0 0 ,

{31

A c r o s s mo l ine p i e r c e d , erm.
roduced (roughly) from"FAIRBAIRN'S CRESTS of t h e Leading Families of
a t B r i t a i n and I r e l a n d and t h e i r K i n d r e d i n Other Lands." N o claim
made to any of t h e Arms or C r e s t s reproduced h e r e i n , They a r e i n ‑
ded m e r e l y a s a matter o f i n t e r e s t ; used, t h e y weré as. marks o f d i s ‑
t i o n b y e a r l y f a m i l i e s o f t h e s e names.

e ) “MARTIN ( I r i s h ) GAY ( o f Somerse t ) HUGHES
: eg couped above A grey-hound courant “ V i r u s amor patriz

F knee, ( f u l l speed) p p r . "True love of: Country" ig
OME INTERESTING MOTTCES: :oy \R - " N u l l i praeda sumas" --------- (We a r e ap r e y ‘to nore . )
: Another: If he b i t e you, bite ey %
ARTIN - “ I n g r a t i s s e r v i r e n e f a s " + - - - - ( I t i s wrong t o p r o v i d e for
3 t h e u n g r a t e f u l . ) *
¥ - " S t a t f o r t u n a domus" ...... (The good f o r t u n e o f t h e house stands.

" To u j o u r s g a i " ........... (Always l i v e l y . )
RAIG ~ -"Vive Deo u t v i v a s " . . . . ( L i v e t o God, t h a t y o u may have l i f e . )
3 "Honeste v i v o " . . . . . . . . ( I l i v e h o n e s t l y. ) t e

UNG - " To u j o u r s geune" . . . . . . ( A l w a y s young. )
( B e r i g h t and p e r s i s t . )

GERS - " C e l e r i t e r e t j u c u n d e " . . . . . . . . . . . . . (Quick ly and p l e a s a n t l y. )
4 - "Justum p e r fi e i t o , n i h i l t imeto" . . . ( D o j u s t l y and f n o t . )

I S - "Spes audaces a d j u v a t " . . . . . . . . . . + . (Hope assists the brave.)
These two, HOLLIS and RANDLES

p r o p e r l y be long i n t h e HOLLIS
SECTION of t h e FAMILY HISTORY
and w i l l go there when tha t is
completed, COMPLETE GUIDE TO
HERALDRY by A. C. Fox Davis says :
“ H o l l y branches a r e found c h i e f .
in t he Arms of fami l ies nanied
I r v i n eo r I rw in " . I t . i s a n o t a b
f a c t t ha t I r v i n o r Ervin i s used
a s a g i v e n name, over and o v e r ‑
as we have traced the HOLLIS RANDLES

‘ f a m i l y back t h r u the g e n e r a t i o n s ,
wonder if somewhere the re was a H O L L I § - IRVINE a l l i ance , n o t y e t

; locateds



‘The name MARLEY is sa id by some authorities te have been der ivedfrom the residence of i t s fi r s t bearers at a p lace of t ha t name in Eng ‑
l a n d , so s t y l e d because it was a " l e a or pasture on a moor". - I r i s h
_ bearers o f t he name show i t s der iva t ion from an ancestor Mearlaoch
from "mear", I r i s h oa Hebrew "Maher" e-basten;"Lacch >&@hero .
I n England others c l a im i t was o r i g i n a l l y Me r l e y o r Mer lay and was
taken from the residence of i t s fi r s t bearers at a town of tha t name
in Normandy, France. One of t he e a r l i e s t records of t h e f am i l y in Eng.
was tha t of Wi l l iam de Mer lay who is sa id to have gone i n t o England
f r om Normandy in 1066 w i t h Wil l iam the Conquero r. As e a r l y as 1200,
o n e Adam de Mer lay resided in County Durham, Eng. The recurrence of
_Adam as a g i v e n name in t h e f am i l y a f t e r we fi n d them in America makes
us wonder if h i s could be the ancestral l i n e .

Acnording te legend, the attempted m ig ra t i on of t h e ea r l y - day f am i l y
o f Mar leys America resul ted i n d i s a s t e r. A storm and shipwreck a t
=_ cost t he l i v e s of a l l t he Marleys on board except one, a baby b o y.
a was p icked o f f the coast o f Wales and l a t e r b rough t on to America
by another family also rescued f rom t h e s h i p . It is believed t h a t he
was the Adam Mar ley who, in 1691wrote h i s name - "Adam Marley ~ h i sook" and the da te i n a b i g B ib le which was p r i n t e d i n Old Eng l i sh
aracters and s p e l l i n g . The B ib le is s t i l l in ex is tance. In i t are
corded the b i r t h s and deaths of many of h i s descendants.
At t he death of t he owner of t he B ib l e , it descended to h i s son

We know no t h i n g a t a l l o f t ha t fi r s t Adam Marley i f h e was the
r o f the Adam whose ch i ld ren 's b i r t h s are the fi r s t en t r ies inbut perhaps he was t h a t Adem himsel f . I f a t he must have

mtries in t he B ib le read: "A L i s t of t he Chi ldren of Adam Marley, S r .
% and Roseannah, h i s w i fe "

Robert Marley born August 4, 1741 5 . ° Hannah
Adem, J r . A p r . 10, 17

5
Mary Marley born S e p t . 17, 1743 6.

4 P e 223 a e 2 . Ann 2 o - = 0 - Sep t . 17, 1756» Catherine Mar ley bo r n Mar. 22, 1
. Margare t Markey born Nov. 18, 1
Whi le we are d i r e c t l y in terested in the decendancy of the e ldes t

on, Robert , t h e o l d B i b l e went i n t o t he hands of h i s younger b ro the r
a l l y I T . there are o the r en t r i es f rom t h a t branch b u t none o f Roberts
The fi r s t d e fi n i t e t races o f l o c a t i o n o f t h i s Adam, S r . and Rose‑

n a h Mar ley Family is in t h e B i r t h and Baptismal Records of Old Swedes
Delaware. The t h r e e youngest c h i l d r e n , Adam, Ann
- 1756 - 1758 were bapt ized there as babies.

t, N.C. We know tha t Orange Co.
ar ts of Granville, Johnston and Bladen. count ies

named comp. © the House of O r a n g e which, in t he persons of
j am and Mary i n 1692 fi l l e d t h e En g l i s h one. Orange County i s
ated i n the center o f t he S ta te and H i l l s b o r o , : 4 0 mi lés northwest

: Ra l e i g h i s t h e county seat. H i l l s b o r o was lala out i n 1759 and was
s t ca l led Childsboro. Orange County was e a r l y d i s t i n gu i s hed f o r t h e
dependence of h e r c i t i z e n s and t h e i r indomitable oppos i t i o n to t y r an ‑
, Long before t h e Revolution, t he people in t h i s county rose in arms
i n s t the Crown o f fi c e r s and a b a t t l e t ook place o n t h e banks o f the
amance i n 1771 between Gov. Tr yon ' s t roops and t h e i n su r gen t s . The
t t e r were overpowered which had a grea t dea l to do w i t h many of t h e
ounge r inhabitants dec id ing to move westward.

Adam-.and Roseannah Mar ley remained he re however and were s t i l l h e r e
en Adam made h i s w i l l , 15 March, 1789. Poss ib l y they came to t h i s

the Rev. 8 0 f a r w e have found n e i t h e r o f Adam's three
» Adam - Samuel, fi g h t i n g in t h a t war. At_ t h e beg inn ing

Robert was 34; Adam, J r . 21, and Samuel, 17 - a l l of
age c e r t a i n l y . The R e v , War records o f Delaware, V i r g i n i a and

th “arolina, adm i t t e d l y incomplete, g i v e no account of e i t h e r . Could
y have been l o y a l t o England i n t h a t s t r ugg l e? I t h a r d l y seems
and u n j u s t i fi a b l y taxed as others. Never-the-less we must wonder.
know l i t t l e about t h e f am i l y a t t h i s t ime except what w oga t he r
the W i l l o f Adam Mar ley, S r . which we quote e x a c t l y as copied“Will Book B , page 65, Orange Co - , N . C . , l a c k i n g commas, e t c .



MARLEY FAMILY - Page 2

edt DAM_MARLEY: In t h e name of God the fi f t e e n t h of March in the
$ 0%? our L o r d 89 I Adam Mar ley of Orange County No r t h Caro l ina
¢baiat n te r be ing s i c k and weak in body bu t o f pe r fec t mind and memorysotaed mks be to God, therefore c a l l i n g to mind t h e m o r t a l i t y of my body
most nd knowing t h a t it is appointed f o r a l l men once to d i e , Do make and

go@ a t ordain t h i s my l a s t W i l l and Testament, t ha t i s t o say P r i n c i p a l l y and
S e d e | fi r s t of a l l I g i v e and Recommend my Soul i n t o the hands of God t h a t
OW nt ave it and my body I recommend to t h e Earth to be buried in a C h r i s t ‑
i d g a y l i k e and decent manner a t t h e d i s c r e t i o n o f my executors, no t
1 ge rc t loubt ing but a t t he Genera l r esu r rec t i on I s h a l l r ece i ve t h e same aga in
bA ene the ty power o f God and as touch ing such w o r l d l y estate where‑
s meSA | with i t hath pleased God to b less me in t h i s l i f e , I g i v e and bequeath
sow e e and dispose o f t h e same i n t he f o l l o w i n g manner and form.

o A Imp r im i s i t i s m yw i l l and I d o d e s i r e t h a t i n the fi r s t p lace a l l m y
r a i le | gust debts and funera l changes be pa id and sat isfied. I do
> BSB l o w unto Rossanna my D e a r l y Beloved w i f e her l i v i n g d u r i n g l i f e of
sew OH | my e s t a t e , I g i v e and bequeath to my beloved son Robert Mar leya8 YO | one l o t t l y i n g Newport. AES I g i v e to mybeloved son Adam Mar ley,
is eew |Ma r y Duglass, Hannah White, Nancy Ha l l , Robert Ma r l e y ' s son Adam and
wood |m y son Adam Ma r l e y ' s son Robert, t o each and every one o f them fi v e

sted® | pounds, the ch i ld ren 's p a r t no t to pay u n t i l they come of a g e . I g i v e
T0560% unto myw e l l beloved son Samucl Mar ley whom I l i k ew i se const i tu te and ‑

appoint mywhole and so le executor of t h i s my l a s t w i l l and testament
aA and a l l and s ingu la r t he lands, messuages and tenements goods and cha t ‑
omeh4 | t l e s t o him and h i s h e i r s and a s s i g n s fo rever and I d o hereby u t t e r l y
et d isa l low revoke and disanul a l l and e ve r y o t he r former Testament
a 8 W i l l s legac ies and executors by meany way before t h i s namedwillea
e i l ew | bequeathed, r a t i f y i n g t h i s and no other to be myl a s t w i l l and testa‑
oSanv ment. In witness whereof I have hereun to set my hand and seal t he year

; and day above or before w r i t t en . Signed sealed publ ished nounced
‘c tmG | and declared by the said Adam Marley as h i s l a s t w i l l and testament,

t he presence of us the subscr ibers ( V i s )
of .f | Arthur Lovins Ju ra t
at .S | John Stark ADAM MARLEY80 “f 3 Alexander Robbs Jurat
B M y t F E R I C E
- e are inc l i ned to bel ieve Adam was ve ry emphatic about h i s desires
d w i n d w i l l s . H e c e r t a i n l y l e f t n o doubt about t h i s be i n g the l a s t o n e ,
808 + the t ime of the death in 1789 of t h i s Adam, h i s son Robert ( o u r an‑
emsA | eestor) was 48 years o l d and Rober t ' s son Adam (ment ioned in the w i l l )

$sa ch i ld ( " t h e chi ldren's p a r t no t to pay u n t i l t hey come of age").
le know the ch i l d 4dam was bo r n in Sampson Co., N.C. bu t we do no t
ow when. Anyway t h i s ch i l d Adam d i d no t marry u n t i l 1814, 25 years
t e r , so he was probably q u i t e young in 1789.

4 do not know when, where nor to whom Robert (b - . was marr. nor
4 there were o ther ch i l d r en besides Adam.

In 1787, two yea r s before t h e death of Adam S r . , the son Robert wastena in Davidson County, N.C. ( i n what was soon to become
ugh buy:

t a i n so ld ie rs o f t h e Cont inen ta l L i n e . In the records o f Land Grants
ta te of No r th Carolina, we fi n d three, each f o r 640 acres, granted on
u g . 1 , 1787. This b lock o f land , a s w e fi n d b y f o l l o w i n g the l i n e s
$ s set out - 1920 acres - was good land i n Middle “ e n n e s s e e . L a t e r

_ p a r t of Bayidere Co., Tenn, became Sumner County and o t he r subdiv is ions
were made . ’

Look ing back a l i t t l e , w e ' l l see what t h i s area was l i k e at t he
Robert Mar ley acqui red t h i s l and and how r e c e n t l y i t had been

‘w i lderness , H is to r i ans t e l l us t h a t wandering exp lorers and traders
om the sea-board colon ies v i s i t e d t he t e r r i t o r y now embraced in Tenn ,
+~an e a r l y date and f o r t s were b u i l t as e a r l y as 1756 bu t no permanent
t t l ement was made u n t i l 1769. In t h i s year severa l cabins were b u i l t

‘ l ong the Watauga and Holston R i ve r s . In 1771 a permanent settlement
s made near the present Roge r sv i l l e and i n 1772 another on the N o l l i ‑
w e k y . A f te r t he f a i l u r e of the Regulator Insur rec t ion in N.C. many
the Regulators made t h e i r way i n t o the wilderness and sett led the re ,

n 1772 t h e fi r s t two settlements at tempted to estab l ish a government
m o w n l a t e r as t he Watauga Assoc ia t ion . In 1776 the t e r r i t o r y was
annexed to N.C. as Washington D i s t r i c t , wh ich in 1777 became Washington
C o u n t y w i t h t h e M i s s i s s i p p i R i ve r t h e western boundary. The y a s_increased r a p i d l y and several new coun t i es _were formed. In l a
group from the Watauga settlement, l e d by James Robertsonse t t l ed on

ee French L i ck where t h e y were jo i ned by se t t l e r s from V i r g i n i a and
. C, In 1780 another group l e d by John Donelson ar r i ved . Nash‑

borough, l a t e r Nashvi l le, was founded in 1780.





HARLEY FAMILY - Page + ote
d om Warley had made great p lans f o r the education of h i s ch i ld renpen continued te f o l l ow them ou t . hey were g iven every educa‑

innal and cu l tu ra l advantage o f fe red by that sect ion and some wore
t a w a yto study. encoureged their pursuit of the artsvere
seLences. peo t h e youngest c i r l , received par t of her educa

on i n New Or l eens , 8ne became an a ished p ian is t and a t one
ie could p lay more than 100 selections MeMOPYe
There l i ved in the same neighborhood w i th t he Harleys a f am i l y of the
of HUGHES - parents (whose names we do not know), one son, Sam.
three daughters, Jeane, l i a r y and Virginie Elizabeth ( b o r n du l y 1,

~ O nJuly 28, 1836, when Robert Mer loy was 2 1 and V i r g i n i a E .
17, y were married. At t h i s time Robert's father, Adam, had
dead s i x years and Robert and h i s brothers had assumed the manage‑
of plantat ions and slaves.

a l so slave owners and raised tobacco on these
le Hughes’ parents were named BRAME (Brimn?Brehm?

: 1d, V i r g i n i a was the special pet o f he r Grandma Brame.
‘ i ny ednother Lived to be 99 years o l d . Longevity was no t unusual

f o r V i r g i n i a ' s s i s te r s , Jane Weil and Mary loreland each
d to be 98, V i r g 's fa ther shipped tobacco to New Orleans to

arket and always went a l o ng t o see t o t h e sa le and d e l i v e r y o f h i s crop
Inone of these t r i p s he contracted yo l low feve r and died in New Orleans
t t l e is known of his re la t ives except t ha t he had a brother Simon who

mar r ied ,
V i r g i n i a Marley a son

(Poss i the
lather o f V i r g i n i a was ¥ med f o r h iswogeepterens This was l a s t Adam
e 2 years later. obs 27, 1839, th
emed her Levinia Eligabeth. Welnow was f o r
‘ t h e r . Elizabeth was also par t o f V i r g i n i a ' s name and n i t have been
g i n i a ' s mother’s name ( a s we l l as t ha t of Robert's 1 i t ie s is te r who). Anyway Vipginie’s parents have beenUipLiep end

Hughes, L i t t l e Levin ie was st of Robert 's children $
t h e r was to know f o r she died i l a y 21, 1841.

Next ch i l d of t h i s Mar ley f am i l y was SAMUEL HAMPTON(born Aug. 23,
s l - died 1087), That Mar ley t r a i t o f c a r r y i n g o n the fam i l y hames
genera t ion a f t e r genera t ion was s t i l l work ing stronge They called
ch i l d Hamp, Next was lary, sane (named f o r V i r g i n i a ' s two sisters

d called Mary) born 10/17/1843 (m- W i l l ‘Alexander and she died 3/8,
£6 = see footenote sect ion f o r descendants), Next ~ bu t l e t ' s l i s t the

o f ch i l d ren , t h u s : ( f o r easier checking)
F ROBERT AND. VIRGINIA ELIZABETH HUGHES HARLEY: (me7/28/1836)

= Wi l l iam Adam born in Tenn,6/18/1837 =~k i l l e d in C i v i l War
+ Lavinia Elizabeth " as © “4/29/18 4 - de
- " 8-23- - d= 1+26-1887, Bend, Tex,rid ane ®10817-4 = deix " ®
- Childs » 8 11<30-1) @G011~3001926 Lf
« Rowena Amelia W 3-12-1! =d 1936 ®
: Robert fleve gry?2 a5a7 *¥ bah fometa 7- o n ‐ - - a f m - \=. OX.
= Aldeberan ¥ Burnet, gen t le- o-f5y07/18ba- Bend,Tex.| 10= Josiah Winchester, Sep.¢ong¢t°* 9/8/1857 = d=?

While t h i s h i s t o r y is primarily concerned w i t h t he descendants of
Samuel Hampton He r l e y, vi s t a t i s t i c s concern ing descendants. of. h i s

rents
efore

eneration, fi n d i n g t h e f r on t i e r f a r t he r removed, seemed to
t o t r y - t o catch u p w i t h i t .

Se y v h i
some doubts about t h e ogehen i488 countr;

y. He con=
id in new state.

f a c i l i t i e s but Robert over‑
: = he woulé teach them himself if necessary. (He wes an

el legent and well ted man and per fec t ly capable o f do i ng so but
needless to say, he f L i t t l e t ime to devote t o . i t in t h e new l i f e
f e x e s , a f t e r they.arrived t h e r e oa ise3.) ale





t he people were " f o r t i n g u p " . The v igo rous o f fens i ve
l i c y o f the “ava: and Rangers gave l i t t l e r e l i e f t o t he f r o n t i e r .
l a t e October, 1858, Brown and Lampasas Counties suffered especially,
j i e a long the Llano had t o leave their homes and c i t i z e n s o f ~“am‑
as declared t ha t t h e savages were coming almost i n t o the town.

_ $0 we see t h a t Robert Marley had n o t p icked e xa c t l y the sa fes t t ime
place i n t o which t o move h i s f a m i l y . The baby, Young, was bo r n i n
met o n Nov. 4+, 1854, The f o l l o w i n g April Robert acquired t i t l e
ough chase) to t he l and in McAneliy's Bend. Log houses were
+t, r a i l s s p l i t and fences put u p . The two o lde r boys, W i l l and

asno t e a s i l y avai lable and besides, every opening made them more
nerable to Indian a t t a c k ,

Because of t h e I nd i an menace, V i r g i n i a and her daughters and l i t t l e
spent pa r t s o f those ea r l i e r years i n Burnet and San Antonio and

t was in t h e l a t t e r town t h a t he r l a s t chi ld, Josiah Winchester, was
on Sept . 8 , 1857, Lav in ia , the eldest daughter was now 18),Mary,Mattie nearly 12 and Rowena (Eny) 9. Lavinia (Vene) was t a l l and
e l y ; Mary was a ra ther q u i e t g i r l and Matt and Eny happy-go- lucky.
her t h i n g t h a t took t h i s Marley f am i l y to Burnet and San Antonio

wing pa r t s o f those years was be t t e r school f a c i l i t i e s .
_ Now in 1860 the C i v i l War came. Rumblings and forebodings of
ouble had been heard f o r months b u t had seemed f a r away to these
isy Texas people. Most of them had l e f t slaves and the s l a ve r y p rob ‑
m f a r behind when they began t h e i r p ioneer l i f e . A l t ho few people
n t h i s sec t ion of Texas were slave owners, t h e i r ancestors f o r several
merations had been and f e e l i n g began to run h i g h , Men who dared not
v e t h e i r f am i l i e s a t t h e mercy o f the Indians, w i l l i n g l y sent t h e i r
t o fi g h t . F i rs t W i l l Ma r l e y and t hen Hamp went t o San Saba t o

iSexit oin a company of Confederate t roops . From the Ad j u t an t Genera l 'sBTA ffice , Washington, D . C , we have t h i s i n fo rma t ion : "S. H . Marley, a
sheen rivate of Co. G Ariens 17th Regiment, Texas I n f a n t r y, Confederateergt e tates Army, enlisted March 25, 1862 i n ’ B u r n e t Co. , age 2 0 , The Co.

aster R o l l f o r J a n u a r y and February, 1864, l a s t on fi l e , show him
sen t , No l a t e r record found." Th is was Hamp and we know t h a t he
v ived b u t h i s brother, W i l l i am Adam was k i l l e d . Of course he en ‑
t ed in Burnet b u t he went to San Saba to j o i n a bunch go ing to
n e t f o r t h a t purpose,

‘ o r e t h i seed Some bill
» Robert “ar le; Py p Several

a4 n peeeee Th i s h e d id , never t h i n k i n g i t m i gh t b e termed f o r g e r y .
, ve l a d e t a i l o f o f fi c e r s came t o h i s home t o ar res t him o n t h a t v e r y
: and They spent t he n i g h t t he r e , p lann ing to take Robert back to
sn090 the nex t d a y. But Robert aad n o t s l eep . The humiliation and
est were more than h i s b r i l l i a n t b u t h i g h l y sens i t i ve r e a s o n i n gioton Sscould take and by morn ing h i s mind had snapped. He was taken

> huts u s t i n l a t e r - n o t to stand t r i a l b u t to be placed i n . a sanatarium.
w t og reral t imes in t h e next few years he was brough t home when he seemedsued be much be t t e r b u t each t ime he had t o b e taken back. H e died there
i? ho ‘
| te _ V i r g i n i a Mar ley, smal l and f r a i l o f b u i l d , was a ve ry resourcefu l
SHO) son and she had need of a l l t h a t courage d u r i n g t h a t t ime of t roub le
| s t e n dt h e war years, i n c l u d i n g t h e l o s s o f he r e l des t son. She was k i n d
0 OF ut when she spoke she expected to be obeyed, no matter how grown-up
cs ro m i gh t be. On an occasion she is remembered to have boxed

‘3 ears o f he r grown son, Rob, and he took i t w i thou t a wo r d , She
Fos2 eda bonnet to a grand-daughter (Mima) to t a ke to Rob, to have himhoe e t h e " s p l i t s " ou t s o she could wash i t . H e sa t before the fi r e ,soul ading and t o l d Mima t o d o i t , She sa t down and t r i e d b u t V i r g i n i aobst ew t i r e d o f wa i t i ng and came to see about the d e l a y. When t o l d why
_bad a was do i ng i t , V i r g i n i a slapped Rob sharp ly o n one s ide o f t h e
*Sanbid ace, then t he o ther, handed him t h e bonnet and he removed the s p l i t s .Sea h i s determination and s t r e n g t h of character he lped her to cope with
e20d he v i c i s s i t udes o f p i onee r l i f e and r e a r i n g o f t h i s l a r g e f am i l y =
$ done, a f t e r t h e l o s s of t h e companionship and h e l p of he r busband, ‑
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Before go ing i n t o t he ancestry of E l l a Am Elizabeth Martin, the

g i r l who was soon to become tho br ide of Samuel Henpton Marley, at
the p o i n t to which our s to ry had progressed, we s h e l l s tcp back and
Selve far ther i n t o t he YCUNG l i n e - t he ancestry of Hamp.s grandmother
Lavinia, which we skipped over ear l ie r, t o avoid l o s i n g t he con t i n u i t y
o f the Mar ley s t o r y. This p a r t o f t h e l i n e weKiOW wea re on t i t l ed t o
(through the memory of some of t h e o lde r nembers of the f am i l y bu t y e t
wehave to fi n d the connect l i n k - Lavinia's fa ther. Perhaps getting
t h i s i n t o c i r c v l a t i on w i l l he’ P someone to fi n d the r i g h t sneven.|
OUNG: The ear l ies t Sos we can claim in t h i s l i n e is W i l l i a n , b - ?
ed = 1747, F i r s t heard of in Ba r r i n g t o n and Nottinghan, New enp‑

s h i r e i n 1721, H e was one o f the o r i g i n a l p r o p r i e t o r s o f those towns,
The County H i s t o r y says, "These towns were se t t l e d by men or ch i ldrenof men who had shown faithfulness and brevery in the Ind ien Wars, The
lands were g i v e n these men b y the Government i n r e c o g n i t i o n o f t h i s
s e r v i c e " , Wi l l iam Young had a number o f freeholds i n these towns and
bought seve ra l others. He res ided in l a t e r years i n HOSton, Mass, and
d ied in Hopkinton, Mass. In h i s w i l l in Middlesex County Record, he
leaves about $10,000 to h i s w i f e and daughter and minor son and names
Rev. S . Bar re t t a s the gu a r d i a n o f the l a t t e r , H e speaks o f h imse l f a s
@cordwainer (shoemakers. The w i l l was probated in Middlesex Co , in
May, 1747, His estate was no t set t led in 1769 when h i s son Josephdied, and no t u n t i l 1772, William Young mar r ied 3 t imes , The l i n e of
descent of this s to r y comes from the 2nd wi fe, Susannah C o t t o n , He
mar r ied ( 1 ) Martha Emmons who died soon; 2nd, Susannah Cotton; and
( 3 ) Hannah Dyer, who survived hin.

Wil l iam and Susannah Young had two children: (1 ) Elizabeth, born
(probably) in 1725; m=22 June, 1743, E l i s h a Hall, ( 2 ) Jose » born
(prob.) 1730; d- 1769 ( h e was acc identa l ly k i l l e d by a f a l l i n g po le
from a fence. He mar r ied 27 Aug. 1759 by Rev. S. Barret t , El izabeth
Hayden Treadway, a widow. (more about h e r l a t e r ) . Josepk Young was a
phys i c i an and surgeon i n t he French and Indian Wars, I n t he l e t t e r s
of administration fi l e d by his widow 14Nov,, 1769, his estate was
valued a t 70 pounds pe r sona l proper ty and 2 pounds cash,

Joseph and Elizabeth “ayden Treadway Young had 6 chi ldren:
1) Susanna,.born..2)Dec, 1759 - Io i2) Willjam, " 2 8 Feb. 1761; d= (probably) 178%B90 1721," c6. Mar, 1763 -father of- Brigham
3 2 1 M a 6 5 . orer, 17 )

records ; and: we can -pos i t i ve l y - s t a te tha t the six.sisters of: Brighamtheir. husbands and t h e i r ch i ldren and g r a n d c h i l d r e n are a l l ace

father’ o f Brigham Young, John Young moyed . f r on Hopkinton,-Mass. t o
Yormon then into New York-State-and l o s t a l l eommunication. with

er;YOu were,.of. the. same, Young- f a m i l y , "

Lavinials: g randch i ld ren : thoyyolnew, she- was closel},relate
New. te go :back . . to .theancestry o f , Susannah Cotton,-wife of tha t 1 s tWilliam Woung: orfhey were ims. in 1722. She was a daughter of: John - and

Sarah: Hearl Cot ton, (Johnwill p r o ved 1714},w a s a butcher of Po r t s ‑
mouth, N.H. a nd h i s parents‘were William Cotton.-b- ab t . 1614 of Po r t s ‑
mouth, and Elizabeth,.dau,/of Wi l l i am Ham, They were married in 1652,

‘This. was; in-ans.she had,been a

Next we show the ances t r y : of-Elizabeth Hayden. ( the Widow Treadway
who marr ied Joseph Young) and t h e easiest way-to go back to the e a r l i ‑
est known ancestor..and-come.down to h e r , It w i l l be noted t ha t a l l
t h e Young. and-allied l ines' .ancestry in America were of t h e ve ry best.
New England. s tock . They came over very e a r l y and to a sect ion of the
New World where it happened t h a t a l l records’ were k e p t more carefully
than they were in.the South,. Then too, n o t so many courthous have
been burned there, ashappened in t h e South d u r i n g th



HARLEY FAILLY = Page § on
Quo t i n g f rom
GENEALOGICAL AND FERSONAL MEMOIRS r e l a t i n g to the f am i l i e s of t h e

3 S t a t e of Massachusetts - By Wm, R ichard Cu t t e r and Wm. F. Adams.
HAYDEN: The Hayden or Heyden f a m i l y o f England be longed to t h e Order
o f Kn igh ts , d e r i v i n g t h i s surname f rom the town o f Heydon in No r f o l k
where t h e y were fi r s t s e t t l e d , The name means high-down or p l a i n on
t he h i l l and t h e town i t s e l f i s r i c h i n anc i en t h i s t o r y . The f a m i l y
appears as e a r l y as t he Norman Conquest b u t comes i n t o prominence e a r l y
i n t h e 13th cen t u r y i n t h e person o f Thomas de Heydon, a r e s i d e n t o f
Heydon and a j u s t i c e i t i n e r a n t i n No r f o l k i n 1221. From him a l l the
En g l i s h f am i l i e s of t he name a r e descended. They do no t seem to have
been numerous a t any pe r i od o f t h e i r h i s t o r y . The p r i n c i p a l branch i n
t h e persons o f t h e e l d e s t sons remained i n Nor fo lk , i n h e r i t i n g t h e e s ‑
ta tes of Heydon, Baconsthorp and elsewhere, wh i l e a branch in t h e l i n e
of t h e second son, by t he name of John de Haydon se t t l e d in Devonshire
about 1273 and another a few gene ra t i o n s l a t e r a t Watford, nea r London,

I , Thomas de don, t h e En g l i s h p r ogen i t o r, was bo rn probab ly about
: 1185 and d ied 1250, I I . William de Heydon, e ldes t son of Thomas was

bo r n about 1220 and died 1272. Hehad estate in Nor fo l k . pildohe
de Heydon, younger son of Wi l l iam, was Younty Judge in Devonshire,1273.iv. Robert. ydon, son of John, se t t l e d in Boughwood, Harpford, Devon‑
sh i re , near wh ich estate t h e f a m i l y afterwards d w e l t , He marr ied Joan

3 He deeded h i s estate to h i s son Henry in t h e 19th year of t h e
r e i g n o f HENRY I , = Henry Haydon marr ied a re l a t i v e , Ju l ian , daughter
and h e i r o f Haydon of Ebford . V i . W i l » son of Henry, inher~
i t e d h i s f a the r ' s estate at Boughwood. V. o b e r t don succeeded
h i s f a t he r (W i l l i am ) . V I I I , John Haydon was son o f Robert. I X , Henry,
( J o hn ' s son) had the Boughwood and Ebford estates in 1397. X, W i l l i a n ,
a younger son i nhe r i t ed t h e Boughwood and Ebford es ta tes , h i s e l de r
brother, John, l e a v i n g no issue . Ch i l d r e n : Richard - died young; John;
Richard ( ano t h e r one); Wi l l iam. XI. Richard Haydon had t h e estates i n
1522, He marr ied Joan, daughter o f Maurice Tr e n t o f O t t e r y S t . M a r y .
The f a m i l y ARMS: Argent t h r e e baré gemel le azure on a c h i e f gu les a
ba r r u l e t dancette o r , C res t : The wh i t e l i o n wounding the b lack b u l l .
The arms were granted be f o r e 1315. H i i . Thomas Hayden_narricd Joan,
daughter of Richard Weeks of Honey Church. Ch: iomas, mentioned be ‑
l ow, and 3 daughters . Se toes oe i nhe r i t e d t h e estates ofHills in Kelmiston and Ebford; marr ied Chr is t ina , daughter and h e i r o f
Rober t T i d e r s l e i g h i n Do r se t s h i r e . Ch i ld ren : Robert and Thomas.
XIV, Robert Hayden i nhe r i t ed t h e estate of h i s grand-unc le John Hayden
a t Cadhay, a d i s t i n gu i s hed l awye r who he l d t h e cha r t e r o f M e r e gtkeny
the Church when England broke away f rom the Roman Church in 1536 known
as S t . Mary O t t e r y where many o f the f a m i l y a re bu r ied . H i s w i f e Joan
had i nhe r i t ed the estate a t Cadhay and he r e b u i l t t he house which i s
s t i l l in good r e p a i r , Th i s Robert Hayden mar r i ed Joan, daughter of
S i r Amias Paulet of George Hinton, Somerset. He was a Jus t i ce of t h e
Peace l i v i n g in 1620. Ch: Gideon, Amias, Drew and Margare t . XV.Gideon
succeeded to t he Cadhay and Ebford estates; mar r i ed Margare t , daughter
o f John Davy o f C reedy. The au t ho r o f t h e f a m i l y h i s t o r y says, "They
had 7 sons and 5 daughters . Seve ra l o f t he sons grew to manhood and
were l i v i n g in 1630." The e ldes t son, Gideon, succeeded h i s f a t h e r .
The names o f t he o the r s d o n o t appear. I t ake i t ( say t h e a u t h o r s )
t h a t t he re must have been a John, W i l l i am and James and t h a t t h e y were
t h e John, W i l l i am and James who emigrated to Boston in 1630-31, Gideon
Hayden owned t he s h i p DOVE of s ton in 1628 and it was commanded by
h i s son Gideon. The son John Hayden commanded t h e PHOENIA of Dartmouth
a l s o in 1628, XVI. John Hayden is sa id to have come to Boston in 1630
and was a p r o p r i e t o r o f Dorchester i n 1632; was admitted a "freeman"
May 14, 1634, O n June 8 , 1639, h i s " fi n e f o r e n t e r t a i n i n g a n un l i cens ‑
e d servan t , a s h e d i d i t i g n o r a n t l y, was r em i t t e d t o h i m " , I n 1640 he
was in Braintree, Mass, Hemar r i ed Susanna _____. H i s w i l l , dated
Oct . 31, 1678 - proved J u l y 26, 1682, bequeathed to widow, S u s a n n a ;
sons, Ebeneze r, Joseph, Nehemiah, and John; daugh te r “annah and child‑
r e n of deceased son Samuel. XVI . John = b o r n 1634, d i ed 1718, mar r i ed
Hannah Ames
AMES _: ( fo rmer l y w r i t t e n Amyas): Th i s f a m i l y i s o f ancient E n g l i s h o r i ‑
g i n and t he branch wh ich l i v e d at B r i s t o l bo re t h i s coat-of-arms:

_ Argent on a ben t co t i s ed sable t h r ee r o ses o f t h e fi e l d . C res t : a
‘ i wh i ye rose . Mo t to : Fama Candida Rosa d u l c i o r .2 John Ames was b u r i e d at Bruton, Eng l and in 1560. I I , J ohn (2 ) s o n
o f John (1 ) d i e d in 1583. “emar r i ed M a r j o r y Crome. Ch: John (3),
_ Launcelot and Wi l l i am . I I I , John, bo r n 1560, d ied 1629, marr ied
_ Cyp r i a n Browne, Ch: Wi l l iam, John, went to New Eng . and s e t t l e d fi r s t
a t Duxbury where he was on a l i s t o f those ab l e to bea r arms in 1643;
Removed to B r i dgewa t e r and ma r r i e d Oc t . 20, 1645, E l i zabe th Heyward;
d ied and l e f t h i s estate t o h i s _ b r o t h e r ' s h e i r s . I V . Wi l l i am, son o f
John ( 3 ) Ames, b o r n 1605; d i e d Jan, 1, 1653-54. Came to New Eng . and-s e t t l e d in Braintree as e a r l y as 1641, Admi t ted to be freeman May 26,

a1647; he m- Hannah and t h e i r d a p . Hannah, b~5/12/1641 m - A p r i l 6
1660, JOHN HAYDEN = above. (8)
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HAYDEN continued: Johnand Henney ques Hayden had a son Josiah, born
1669 = died 1730, who mar r i ed in 1691, Seteects Goadeney o r n 1672th_Goodenow.,in New Eng. She was the dau. of ope Goodency 163} =1721) and w i f e

who were mar r ied in 1 S a r y was the dat . : o f Thomas
xtell who came from England to New Eng. in 1620. “e d ied in .

Ma r y ' s mother was a lso named Ma 3 she, a f t e r the death o f h e r
husband, Thomas A x t e l l in 1646, mar r i ed (2nd) who had?come over f rom England be fo re 1640. Mary Axtell and husband John May‑
nard had a son Zachary (b=1647) whom we s h a l l come back to l a t e r , as
a l s o being an ancestor of Joseph Young. B u t now back to t h e Goodenow
l i n e : (We sha l l see tha t Mary, who mar r ied 11 ) Thomas Ax te l l ; (2 )John
Maynard, should have h e r name under l ined twice, as we trace back t h r u
bo th h e r daughter Mary A x t e l l and h e r son, Zachary Maynard.) John
@oodenow, husband of Mary A x t e l l , was t h e son of Edmund Goodenow andwife Ann e + e We g o back t o the beg inn ing o f t h i s p a r a g r a p h , where
Jos iah Hayden, son o f John and Hannah tines) Hayden marr ied E l i zabe th
Goodenow... The i r son, John ew bo rn 1703, mar r i ed in 1726, Lucyvoguel (B-1709) and Sohn and Lucy became t h e parents of Elizabeth

y d e n , who, as the Widow Treadway, na r r i e d Joseph Young and t h e y were
the grandparents of OUR LAVINIA YOUNG MA - Lucy Maynard was t he
daughter of Zacahriah Maynard S I TE ) and Sarah Wheeler (b-1686),
m-1701 and Zacahriah was t he son of t he d mentioned above,
and Hannah Goodrich who d ied in 1719, Hannah was the daughter of John
Goodrich and w i f e polpebe ty favors) the latter t h e daughter of Alex.
Edwards and w i f e Sa dw: The Mass. “ecords which we quoted b e ‑
f o r e says t h i s abou ie Maynard f a m i l y : The name M A N A R Dor MAYNARD
appears in the Ro l l s of B a t t l e Abbey as among t he Normans who came i n t o
England w i t h Wi l l iam the Conqueror. John Maynard was appointed Gov.
o f Brest Cas t le i n B r i t a n y, J u l y 28, 1352 by Edward, P r i n c e o f Wales.
S i r Henry Maynard, the sixth in descent f rom John Maynard mentioned
above was S h e r i f f of Essex Co., kn i gh t ed by Queen El izabeth. H is son
Wi l l iam was created Lord of Wicklow in I r e l a n d May 30, 1520 by K i ng
James I , . Lord Wi l l i am was made Baron o f t h e Realm in 1620 by K ing
Charles I, Whether any of these were ancestors of the Maynards in
America is n o t known bu t it seems to show t h e Maynard f am i l y as one of
g r ea t a n t i q u i t y and of considerable prominence in England. The fi r s t
Ancestor of t h i s f a m i l y in America of whom we have reco rd is John, who
was in Sudbury in 1638 or 1639. He brought w i t h h im one son John who
was 8 yea r s o l d . It is supposed h i s fi r s t w i f e d ied in Eng . as no men‑
t i o n is found of h e r , e was a freeman in 1644, He marr ied (2nd)
Mary A x t e l l and had 5 c h i l d r e n , ( N o t e : t h e i r son Zachary, our ances tor )
I n 1656 John was one o f the p e t i t i o n e r s f o r the g r a n t o f t h e township
of Marlborough, no t f o r h imse l f b u t f o r h i s sons who had grown to man‑
hood. The Maynard f am i l y has s ince been prominen t in the town and hon‑
o r a b l y connected w i t h i t s annals. John Maynard d i ed De c , 10, 1672.
ae We go back to the ancestry of Sarah Wheeler(b-1686) who m‑
Zacahtiah Maynard. Concord, Mass. was t h e o r i g i n a l home of t he Wheeler
f am i l y i n t h i s coun t r y. I . L t . Thomas Wheeler was an e a r l y s e t t l e r
in Concerd. He or h i s son, Thomas was admitted a freeman there May 18,
1642, Heremoved to Fairfield, Conn. w i t h t h e figst s e t t l e r s in 1653.
Hewas then an o l d man and h i s ch i l d r en adu l t s . e d ied at Fairfield
and h i s w i l l , dated Aug. 23, 1654 has been partly destroyed b u t the
names of some of t h e ch i l d r en a r e descernable. e l e f t h i s estate at
Concord t o his.son Thomas; t h a t a t “ a i r fi e l d t o son John and mentions
3 daughte rs . e mar r i ed Ruth « The i r Ch i l d ren : ( 1 ) Thomas, ( 2 )
John, (3)Hannah, (4)Sarah, (5)Daughter, (6)Timothy, ( 7 ) Joseph.

C i u y ( i s t o f the l i s t o f c h i l d r e n ) was born i n Eng. about
O . . . 1 6 0 5 , € was one o f the h i s t o r i c a l fi g u r e s o f Colonial l i f e ;

a p t a i n of Company at Quaboag (Brookfield), caught in t h e ambuscade
and n e a r l y a n n i h i l a t e é b y the Indians i n King P h i l i p ' s War, Aug. 1 ,
1675. He succeededto t he command a f t e r ‘ ap t . Hutchinson was s l a i n
and he wrote a na r r a t i v e of the engagement which has been pub l i shed .
@d i ed at Concord Dec. 16, 1676. He was admitted a freeman May 1,
1642, In 1674 he bought 800 a t r e s of l a n d at Groton, Mass. Hemar r ied
RuthWood, dau. of Wm, Wood, She d i e d at Concord. Ch: A l i ce , Nathaniel,
Deliverance, Thomas and Ephraim. oe Thomas was born about 1625. Hemarrigd Sara and they had 10 children, t h e 4th of whom was John,
b o r n Feb,+32 1655-56, d i ed 1713. John married, 1678, Sarah Stearns
( b o r n 1662) and t h e y were t h e parents of Sarah Wheeler, above, who m=
Zacahriah Maynard, The nane ‘LER comes f rom eciwright", The
f am i l y was no ted f o r f e a t s o f s t r e n g t h , C a p t . Thomas Wheeler who
se rved i n t h e e a r l y wars was called by t he I nd i a n s " t h e st rong man" ,
STEARNS:(to b r i n g up t h e ances t r y of Sarah Stea rns Whee l e r. ) F i v e
hundred years ago, more or - less , when the popu l a t i o n had become s u f fi ‑
c i e n t l y dense to make surnames necessary (say t h e authors of these
GENEALOGICAL AND PERSONAL MEMOIRS) some Engl ishman assumed t h e name of
Sterne. H e may have taken i t from the s i g n o f t h e sterne o r s t a r l i n g
which i s t h e symbol o f i ndus t r y, o r f r om some i n c i d en t conce rn i ng one
a s t he c res t i s " A cock s t a r l i n g p r o p e r " . = e
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STEARNS (cont inued) In E n g . t h e name was and i t seems s t i l l is s p e l l e d
Sterne bu t in Anerica it is s p e l l e d Stezrns, Starnes or Starns, t h e
l a s t two forms b e i n g d i s t i n c t l y southern. i . ISAAC STEARNS, immigrant
ancestor, was born probab ly in the Par i sh of Nayland, Suffolkshire,
Eng. He embarked f o r America w i t h Governor Winthrop A p r i l 8, 1630 in
t h e Sh ip "Arabella", weare to ld , a r r i v i n g at Salen, Mass. June 12,
b u t t h e p ionee rs were n o t p leased w i t h t h a t p o i n t and t h e y proceeded
to what is now Charlestown and Watertown, where most of them se t t l ed .
Stearns had a homestall at watertown in 1642, bounded on the n o r t h by
t h e l a n d of John Warren, on t h e west by the highway, on t h e south by
the land of B iscoe and on the east by Pequesett neadow, p a r t of which
he owned. He was admitted a freeman May 18, 1631 and was Selectman
seve ra l y e a r s , I n 1647 he and M r. Biscoe were appo in ted by the s e l e c t ‑
men " t o cons ider how t h e b r i dge over t h e r i v e r s h a l l be b u i l t and to
a g r e e w i t h t h e workmen f o r do ing it acco rd ing to t h e i r b e s t deseretion".
This is t h e fi r s t mention of 2 b r i d g e over t h e Charles R ive r at Water ‑
town, H e a c q u i r e d a l a r g e estate f o r h i s p e l e a v i n g 1 4 p a r c e l s o f
l a n d amounting to 467 acres. ‘e d ied June 28, 1671. H is w i l l , dated
5 days before h i s death nent ions h i s c h i l d r e n and others . He mar r ied
Mary Barker who d i e d A p r i l 2, 1677. She was the daughter of _John and
Margaret Barker of Stoke Nayland, Suffolkshire, Eng. Isaac end Mar
Barker Stearns had 8 children. The 4th, Isaac , J r , born Jan. 6; Tes,
d i e d A u g . 29, 1676, is t h e one in whom we are interested. He married
in 1660, Sarah Beers, daughter of Richard Beers f r o n eee It was
t h e i r daughter goote who mar r i ed John Wheeler in 1678. (The nane
BARKER is o f Eng l i sh o r i g i n and i s der ived f rom t h e occupa t i on o f tann‑
er or barker of Leather ,5

T h i s completes the a n c e s t r y on t h e YOUNG LINE as we know it to d a t e ,
F R O  R C

ADDENDA to Page 1, : ‘
From WHITE B i b l e Records ( i n p o s s e s s i o n o f H . J . Lowry, Smyrna,

Te n n . ) we l e a r n t h a t Catherine, 3rd c h i l d of Adam and Roseanna M a r l e y
d ied 12/8/1747 ~ n o t 3 y e a r s o ld ; Margaret, 4th c h i l d , d ied 7, 23y1795,
n e a r l y 27, s t i l l Margarc t M a r l e y. Hann: eth c h i l d , mar r ied list} John
E l l i s o n - t h e i r 2 ch i l d ren : Marey, b o r n 3/23/1772 and Adam, b-8/20/1775,.
John El l i son 's death is n o t listed but Hannah Mar ley E l l i s o n marr ied
Henry Whi te ( b o r n 7/1/1755) on March 3, 1778; t h e y had Samuel White,
born 1/20/1779 and Robert Mar ley White, born 10/11/1781, The l a t t e r
m a r r i e d , A p r i l 14, 1805, El izabeth Banton....,._Adam a Jr., 6th
ch i ld , tell h e i r to t h e o l d B i b l e mentioned on Page 1 and h i s children:
a r e l i s t e d in i t . H i s w i f e was Ann - Ch i ld ren : Char i t y, b o r n 3/29,
1779; Robert b= 11/15/1784; Ann b-"10738/1786; Nancy b~ 3/13/1789;
Rebecca b= June 21, 1792; Samuel b- 6/16/1794. (The MARLEY name runs
out in t h i s l i n e because the son Rohert d ied unmarried; t h e son Sam' l
had two sons, Robert and Wa l t e r , b o t h Confederate soldiers, b o t h d ied
u n m a r r i e d , His o t h e r sons d i e d i n i n f a n c y. )

C h a r i t y Marley, dau. of Adam, J r . and Ann, mar r i ed Wil l iam Maybin(or
Maben) and had: Lorenzo Dow Clement, R o b e r t , Thomas, Jack, Gerazim(who
mar r ied Moses Munho l land) indiana, Susan, Elizabeth? Maria. C h a r i t y
and Wn, Maben were married at H i l l s b o r o , Orange Co., N.C., Dec.19,1800;
weht to Tenn, w i t h Samuel Maben. The 1810 Census of Tenn. d i d not list
them, tho they were i n Te n n , i n 1806 when C h a r i t y ' s bro ther Robert d i e d ,
Court reco rds in Fayet te, Je f f e r son Co., M i s s , show t h a t Wm, Maben died
there in 1825 and h i s chi ldren a re named in administrat ion papers . Thé i r
daughter Gerizim mar r ied Moses Munholland in Aug., 1828 and t h e i r son,
Moses Mar ley Munholland mar r ied E l i z a P i e r c e and t h e y were the parents
of Ger iz im C r a i g Munholland. T h i s Ger iz im m a r r i e d Aaron Baldwin Arm=
strong and had a daughter, Annie Laurie who mar r i ed D r . W i l l i a n
McGaughey Dollerhide. (Annie Laur ie Dollarhide of Oak Grove, Louisiana
has a f fo rded me much he lp and p l e a s u r e th rough correspondence and ex=
change of data on these e a r l y Mar ley ancestors. L i k e t r i b u t e goes to
Miss 2, a l s o a descendant of Adam Marley, J r .
and-Ann, t h r u t h e i r son Samuel (1793-1832) and w i f e Nancy Davis. they
had a daughter Wesley Ann whp m a r r i e d Warren Cowan and these were t h e
p a r e n t s of Annie May - t h e Miss May mentioned above. The o l d Fami l y
B i b l e w i t h a l l i t s impor tan t reco rds fi n a l l y descended to h e r . Records
p e r t a i n i n g t o Adam Marley, S r . and Roseanna and t h e i r e h i l d r e n were
cop ied f rom it i n t o the B i b l e of Melvina Mar ley S c o t t of R ip l ey, Tenn.,
a daughter of Adam M a r l e y of S m i t h Co., Te n n , A n d s O , in these and
other round-about ways, through much research and perseverance, it comes
to me, GRACE HOLLIS PURYEAR, another descendant of Adan Marley, S r .
S t i l l many a n g l e s remain i n t h e d a r k and t h e s e a r c h nust g o o n , C h i e f
of these, in t h i s l i n e are : Bi r thdate of Adam Marley of Smith Co. , t h e
name o f h i s mother and d a t e o f h e r m a r r i a g e t o Robert Mar ley o f Orange
Co., N.C.3 The names o f t h e p a r e n t s o f Lavinia Young who marr ied Adan ‑
Mar ley o f Smith Co., Tenn. i n 1814 ( m a r r i e d p o s s i b l y i n Sumner o r David=
son - or where?) The f a m i l y o §£ Joe C, Mar ley o f E s e Tenn. he lped
g r e a t l y by g i v i n g me leads and da ta . e descends f rom Adam of Snit!
t h r u h i s . 2 n d son, Newton and Newton ' s son, Hampton Young Mar
MORE LATER, )



‐ ‑
MARLEY FAMILY - M A R T I N C H A P T E R Page 11 ,

From H igh l and Clans o f Sco t l and : One Ma r t i n f a m i l y - Sept o f C lan
Buchanan; another a Sept of Clan McDonald. Sept : A group of re l a t ed
persons c la im ing descent f rom a common ancestor and sub jec t to t h e
batePhal: r u l e . o f 2 h e r e d i t a r y ch ie f , e s p e c i a l l y i n a n c i e n t I r e l a n d .

ANCESTRY OFELLA ANN ELIZABETH MARTIN (12-24-1849 = 9-20-1926), who,
on September 15, 1869 became t h e w i f e of Samuel Hempton Ma r l e y.

Go ing back more than 100 years, to about 1740, we fi n d a young man,
JOHN MARTIN, l eav i ng h i s na t i v e shores of I r e l a n d f o r t h a t glamorous
country of N o r t h America. Because of t h e f a i l u r e of t h e I r i s h potato
crop seve ra l years in succession, t o g e t h e r w i t h unhappiness over p o l i t i ‑
c a l and r e l i g eous a f f a i r s , I re land was l o s i n g many o f h e r c i t i z e n s t o
America in those days . They were making Pennsy l van ia t h e c h i e f center
o f t h e i r a c t i v i t i e s i n t h e new wo r l d and, a s w i t h most o f them, i t was
at Phi lade lph ia t h a t John Ma r t i n landed. He chose an I r i s h g i r l
Isabe l la > f o r h i s w i f e and t h e y s e t t l e d in Pensylvania, aater
moving t o the C love r Bottoms o f V i r g i n i a . The i r nex t move took them
t o Kershaw D i s t r i c t , near what l a t e r became Yamden, i n South Cero l i na .
By t h i s t ime they had three sons, DAVID, Robert and Samuel ,

The H i s t o r y o f Camden, S . C , b y K i r k l a n d and Kennedy t e l l s u s a l o t
about the background of t h i s e a r l y home of t h e Ma r t i n f a m i l y and some
about t he f a m i l y and connections. We l e a r n t h a t t h e d i s t r i c t f o r some
mi les above and below Camden was e a r l y known as " t he Waterees", a name
which was sometimes used to des igna te Fredericksburg, the township on
t he eastern side ( l a t e r ) , The fi r s t l a n d owner i n t h e v i c i n i t y o f what
became Yamden was James Ousley = 300 acres, by precept in 1733 - l a t e r
to Joseph Kershaw. The area became Kershaw D i s t r i c t and l a t e r Kershaw
Coun ty. John Mar t i n rece i ved a g r a n t o f l and here in 1761 bu t they
were here e a r l i e r f o r i n 1753 John and I sabe l l a Martin appear as w i t ‑
nesses to a deed executed in Fredericksburg township;grant books to
1750 d o n o t show e i t h e r Ma r t i n o r Burns ( a c o n n e c t i o n ) . Camden was
known as Pine Tree H i l l f rom 1758 to 1768.

Scarcely had t h e feeble v i l l a g e of Camden begun to form when the
Revolutionary War bu rs t upon i t . John Mar t i n was Cap ta in of the 2nd
Regiment of Continentals in 1775; conveyed t he message from Gen. Davie
to Gen. Sumpter o f Gates! defeat, say the h is to r ians . Weknow from
f am i l y reco rds t h a t David, Robert and Samuel, t he t h ree sons o f John
served in t he Rev. War. David was mar r ied sometime before t h e Rev.
s t a r t e d and h i s son John was bo r n a t Granby, S . C , No v, 21, 1775. The
Rev. War records in t he A d j u t a n t General's brtice of the War Dep t . at
Washington, D.C. show the serv ices of Robert and Samuel as f o l l ows :
"ROBERT MARTIN: 3rd South Carolina Reg. commanded by Co l . Wm. Thompson,
e e n l i s t e d j u l y 24, 1776 f o r the war; was promoted t o sergeant June 1 ,
+265! was reduced to p r i v a t e O c t , 1 , 17 8 ; p romoted to , se rgean t Dec.1l,
1782 and t rans fe r red to the 2nd Co , S . C , Con t i nen ta l Troops conmanded
by Cap t . Joseph Worley and h i s name is borne on t he Rolls of t h a t C o ,
to inc lude t he muster r o l l dated May 14 1783, l a s t on fi l e , H i s name
appears in an account which shows t h e t the U.S. was indebted to h im
f o r h i s pay a s p r i v a t e f rom t h e 1 s t o f A p r i l t o June 1 , 1777 a t 6 2 / 3
do l la rs pe r mo; as sergeant f rom June 1, 1777 to June l 1778 at 3.
do l l a r s pe r mo. and from June 1 t o Oct . 1778 a t 10 dollars pe r mo.3
a s a p r i v a t e f r om Oct. 1 - t o D e c , 11, .1782 a t 6 2/3 d o l l a r s pe r no . ,
as sergean t from Dec. 11, 1782 to Nov. 15, 1783 at 10 d o l l a r s p e r mo.
No r e c o r d found o f t he se r v i c e o f any o t he r man o f t h i s name i n t h a t
yee f rom South Caro l ina" , "SAMUEL MARTIN, r a n k no t shown, 3rd S.C.
‘Regiment, commanded by Vo l . Wn. Thompson, en l i s t ed J u l y 24, 1776 b u t
no other r e c o r d o f him has been found. " " t h e name DAVID MARTIN has no t
been found on the reco rds on fi l e in t h i s o f fi c e o f so ld ie rs in the
Rev, War, f rom 8 , C , The c o l l e c t i o n o f Rev, War records i n t h i s o f fi c e
is f a r f rom comple te " . . .Quo t ing f r om l e t t e r f r om James F. McKinley,
B r i g a d i e r Genébal, A c t i n g t he A d j u t a n t General, May 23, 1933.

Although they d i d n o t fi n d the Rev. War Record of David, h i s grand~
son, Danie l McNair Mart in, w r i t i n g t o h i s daugh te r E l l a Ma r t i n Ma r l e y
i n 1870 s a i d : " E l l a w i l l t e l l M r . Newton (probably h e r b r o t h e r e i n - l aw )
t h a t m y g r e a t - g r a n d f a t h e r ccme f rom I r e l a n d about the y e a r 1740, H i s
name was John M a r t i n , He landed in Phi ladelphia, mar r i ed an I r i s h Lady
s e t t l e d in Pennsylvania, moved f rom t h e r e to t he C love r Bottoms of Va. ,
Moved from there to Kershaw D i s t r i c t nea r Camden in South Carol ina. H i s
t h r e e sons names were David, Rober t and Samuel. He and h i s sons l i v e d
t he re some t ime a f t e r t h e Rev. War. The t h r e e sons served in it in
t he Rebe l Army. Dev id was my Grandfather. He was mar r i ed be f o r e t h e
Rev, War began, M y f a t h e r ' s neme wes John Ma r t i n . H e was bo r n Nov.
t h e 21st, 1775, t he v e r y y e a r t h e Revolu t ion began. My f a t he r had 4
brothers and one s i s t e r , Wi l l iam, Sherwood, F ranc i s A . , Green ands i s t e r , Be t spy Mart in .
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The Camden his tor ians say : “John Martin, probably son of tha t said
John, e a r l y s e t t l e r (No t e : B u t w e know i t t o have been son o f David,who
was son of John) marr ied Rachel Burns, daughter of John Burns who se t t l e d
in West Wateree, said to have been a r e l a t i v e of t h e poet, Robert Burns;
(We have no t determined the connect ion b u t weknow t h i s about them:
Robert Burns, poet (1759-96) son of W i l l i am Burnes « t h e ag adopted * " .
the spe l l i ng upon pub l i sh i ng h i s fi r s t volume in 1786, The Burnes
f am i l y had l o n g been farmers in Kincordineshire, Scotland. One Robert
held the farm of Clockenh i l l on Dunmotter, the estate of the Ea r l Marje
shal , at ta ined f o r h i s share in t h e rebellion of 1715. Robert Burneshad 3 sons, James, Rober t and Wil l iam. James s e t t l e d in Montrose, bee
came t h e f a t h e r o f 2 second James, w r i t e r , and g r a n d f a t h e r o f a third
James, provos t of Montrose and t h e f a t he r of S i r Alex. Bu rnes , No te :
They do n o t s Jane had no other children or dchildren, so our

hone of h i s nephew, t h e poet,
i n 1789. . . , I suppose h e had n o f a m i l y . . . . The t h i r d son, William, was

daughter of Gilbert Brown,
o f 7 ch i l d r en was born i n

While t h i s does n o t make t h e descent c l ea r to John Burns, it shows
the ea r l y f am i l y background. We fi n d mentioned in t h e H i s t o r y of Camden
~ -Cap t . C , Benton Burns, Kershaw Guards Co. D , 15th Xeg, I n f a n t r y . Pere
haps he was a son or bro ther to John Bu r n s ,

Tt.
To go back to our own reco rds : When John M a r t i n , g randson o f the

John who came from Ireland, was 24 years o l d ( i n 1789 he was marr iedto
Rachel Burns, age 19 ( b o r n 1780 in S .C . )The reco rd on her g rave marker
i n Bel lefonte Cemetery, near S c o t t s b o r o , A la. says she was born i n Kere
shaw D i s t . , S.C. and died March 20, 1848 in Jackson Co., A la . , a dau.
o f John Bu r n s , John T, Ma r t i n ' s stone » a long w i t h the dates, s a y s he
was born in Granby, S,C. and d ied in Jackson Co. May 29, 1842, A devout
ifan and one who found God,

A f t e r marr iage, John and Rachel Martin l i v e d a few years near Camden
and there t h e i r fi r s t two ch i ld ren were bo r n = N, A
born Sep t . 4 , 1800 and Wi l l i am Green, bo rn Feb. 35 » John T,and
Rachel then moved to Lee C o , Virginia where t h e i r next th ree chi ldren
were born: James Cook (Aprii 28 1805), Robert Warren (Aug. 28, 1807),
and Susanna Ca r o l i n e (Sept. 16, i8io)< Now t h i s Ma r t i n f am i l y made an-‑
other move ~ t h i s t ime to Kentucky. On March 7, 1813 in Cumberland Gap,
Knox Co, , K y . another son, W i l l i a n Henry Harrison, was born to them. It
i s n a t u r a l l y supposed that t h i s son was named f o r t he Wi l l i am Henry
Harrison who, 2 8 yea rs l a t e r, i n 1841 became p r e s i d e n t o f the U.S. He
was a Virginian, bo r n 1773 and probab ly h i s prominence even in 1813
caused John and Rachel Mar t i n to name t h e i r baby a f t e r h i n , a l t h o it
m i gh t have been f r i e ndsh i p o r a f am i l y r e l a t i o n sh i p t h a t we know noth ing
about. Th is son d i e d in Winchester, Tenn. 23 Dec., 1825. The f a n i l y
d i d n o t res ide in Kentucky v e r y l o n g b u t moved to Winchester, Tenn. b e ‑
f o r e 1815, There 3 more ch i l d r en were born, making 9 i n a l l - 7 boys
and 2 g i r l s , These l a s t 2 were: E l i zabe th Beaty (b -Dec . 23, 1815);
John Daugherty ( b e Oct. 16, 1818) and Nathan Green ( b - J u l y 20, 1821).

I t i s a not iceab le f a c t t h a t 8 o f the 9 ch i l d r en of t h i s f a m i l y had
as p a r t of t h e i r g i v e n names, names u s u a l l y known as surnames these
be ing McNair, Green, Cook, Warren, Harrison, Bea t y and Daugher ty. This
leads us to bel ieve t h a t some of these at l e a s t were names of ancestral
l i n e s on the maternal sides. Previous to Rachel Burns, w i f e of John T. ,
the records do no t show t h e names of t h e women these e a r l y Ma r t i n men
marr ied. Dan ie l MeNair Mart ih , i n t h a t ve ry impor tan t l e t t e r i n 1870
sa id , " I f I had more paper, I could t e l l more" b u t nobody thought to
ask him l a t e r those t h i n g s we want s o much t o know now.

Daniel McNair Martin, e l des t c h i l d of John T. and Rachel, grew to
manhood i n a t ime o f p r o s p e r i t y f o r t he Sou t h , A l l the industr ies o f
any importance were s t i l ] l o c a t e d in t h e no r th but t he southern states
were the producers of t h e raw na t e r i a l s t h a t k e p t those nor thern f a c ‑
t o r i e s o p e r a t i n g , Great co t ton and tobacco p l a n t a t i o n s were owned and
managed by plar t ters who estimated t h e i r wealth by the number of slaves
t h e y owned. Mos t o f t he i n fl u e n t i a l fami l ies o f the c i t i e s were o f
t h i s class; t h e overseers l i v i n g on t h e p l a n t a t i o n s and d i r e c t i n g the
work of t h e s l a v e s , Dan ie l McNair M a r t i n became a business man, altho
iz is sa i d to have owned at one t ime 2,000 aeres of l a n d in Jackson
as
John I, and w i f e Rachel Burns Martin moved t h e i r f a m i l y f r o n

t e r , Tenn , to Jacksof Co . , A l a , sometime between 1826 and 1830 ‑ (12)
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They probab ly moved to Jackson Co., A la . in the summer o f 1826. One
of t h e i r sons, John Daugherty, d ied Jan. 25, 1826 in Winchester, Tenn,
and we know t h a t t h e i r e ldes t son, Danie l McNair, was l i v i n g in Be l l e ‑
f o n t e i n t h e f a l l o f 1826, s o t h e y may have a l l moved there t o g e t h e r .
John T. Mart in entered land in Jackson Co. in 1830 = three 40eacre
t rac ts a d j o i n i n g . I n 1837 he acqu i red 3 more a d j o i n i n g 40's and more
l a t e r . H i s fi n a l homestead c e r t i fi c a t e was No. 4182,

The fi r s t land we fi n d ass igned to Dan ie l McNair was in 1839 b u t no
doubt there was town property e a r l i e r . Th is Daniel, who was 26 years
o l d in 1826, may have married in Winchester, Tenn. before moving to
Bel le fonte . He marr ied seve ra l t imes and we have no t found some of them
recorded. A l l the mar r iage record books 9f Jackson Co., A l a . p r e v i o u s
to 1851 burned in t he Court House fi r e j u s t a f t e r the Glvit War. In
the Mart in b u r i a l p l o t , l i s t e d on one s l a b we fi n d récorded the deaths
of three we bel ieve to have been ch i ld ren of Danie l : "John H. Mart in,
d ied Aug. 26, 1832 - Mary J. Martin, Sep t . 15, 1831 + Margaret Martin,
Oct. 12 1826," And a l a t e r one: Sacred to the memory of Carol ineElizabeth daugh te r of Daniel McNair Ma r t i n and E l i z a Martin, died
Oot. By 1840, age 8 mo. and 11 days " . B i r t h s o f t h e fi r s t 3 were no t
i s t e d ,
Wel e a r n something about.t he e a r l y h i s t o r y of Bel le fonte (which no

longer e x i s t s ) f rom t h e "H i s t o r y o f Jackson Co,, A l a . " by John Robert
Kennamer, who.says'Bellefonte was t h e fi r s t town incorporated in Jacke
g o n Younty, Two days a f t e r i t had been selected as t he County Seat the
Leg i s l a t u r e passed an a c t t o i nco rpo ra te t h e town ~ Dec. 15, 1821. Asestablished and incorporated, i t inc luded 60 acres. D i f f e r en t p laces
i n t h e Younty t o d had been anx ious t o secure l o c a t i o n o f the County Seat.
Stephen Carter and George W. H i gg i n s gave l a n d f o r use of the town as
County Seat, to r u n f o r 100 years bu t as t h e papers were burned w i t h
the Cou r t House, the he i r s cannot now make claim f o r the l a n d , TheCouncillors sold l o t s and t he town grew r a p i d l y and d i d a t h r i v i n g busie
ness f o r many years . There were two b r i c k stores, one on each corner
of t h e n o r t h s i d e of t he p u b l i c square w i t h 5 or 6 frame stores between,
The Court House, j a i l and two dwel l ings were of b r i ck . For many years
t he r e was on l y one church b u i l d i n g in town , It was ereeted by Methodists
in 1839, A l l denominations had preach ing in it o c c a s i o na l l y. A Cumber‑
land church house was b u i l t a yea r or two be fo re the C i v i l War. Both
houses were frame bu i l d i ngs and were used by t he Federal Army who camp‑
ed here dur ing the w in te r of 1863-64. The fi r s t schoolhouse was a l o n g
one room frame b u i l d i n g cal led t h e Academy. . . l a t e r the people saw need
o f b e t t e r school f a c i l i t i e s , s o t h e y b u i l t a two-s tory b r i c k Masonic
h a l l in the e a r l y 1850s and used the lower fl o o r f o r schools, Law was
considered one o f t h e g rea tes t p ro fess ions and many o f the most emineht
lawyers e i t h e r resided o r p r a c t i c e d i n t h e Coun t y, Nelson Robinson ( a
close f r i e n d o f D , M . M a r t i n ) who came f rom V i r g i n i a , l i v e d and died
here. "Other no ted men,"says the author, "who l i v e d here Were, « Daniel
Mart in, who van a stage coach f rom Be l le fon te to Gun te r ' s Yand ing . . . . .
Robert T, Scot t , who was so w e l l known i n t he County and f o r whom Sco t t g ‑
boro was named, r a n a n i n n o r t a v e r n , . . . . . A f t e r t h e County seat was
moved to Scottsboro, the town g r a d u a l l y l o s t i t s businessesand fi n a l l y
ceased to be in the 1880s.

We know t h a t Dan ie l Ma r t i n owned one o f t h e two b r i c k b u i l d i n g s and
h e was a t a i l o r and d i d a t h r i v i n g t a i l o r i n g bus iness i n the town. H e
l a t e r owned and ope ra ted t h e b i g ge s t i n n o r tavern in the p l a ce . I t s
main hea t i ng f a c i l i t y was a huge fi r e p l a c e w i t h seven openings i n v a r i ‑
ous rooms = the nearest t h i n g to cen t r a l h e a t i n g avai lab le . I t was
burned du r i n g the C i v i l War, Dan ie l may have s ta r t ed ope ra t i ng h i s
stage coach l i n e about. the t ime t h e town was inco rpo ra ted . _ ‑

The Author quoted above says, "Who burned t h e court house and when
d i d i t burn? I t has been sa id b y some w r i t e r s t h a t t h e Federal Army .
burned it d u r i n g t h e C i v i l War. Fathers of l a t e years have accepted Jj
th is statement ag t r ue and handed it down to t h e i r sons. The w r i t e r
has made a close s tudy f o r 12 yea r s and asked quest ions, e tc . . . . .s .006
( w r i t t e n i n 1935) and ar r ived a t t h i s answer: I t was burned near the
Glose o f t h e War t o des t r oy r e c o r d s , The minutes o f t h e C i r c u i t Court
he ld in Bel le fonte O c t , 9 , 1865.... show f o l l o w i n g f a c t s : Wehave exame
i ned the Co , j a i l and fi n d i t i n s u f fi c i e n t f o r the sa fe -keep ing o f p r i s ‑
oners. Wehave no t been ab l e to examine t h e cond i t i on o f t h e County
Treasurer's O f fi c e because t h e books t he r e were removed at the approach
of t h e Fede ra l t roops and as t h i s body ( t h e grand j u r y ) _is informed,
were l o s t or destroyed d u r i n g t h e l a t e war. The Grand Jury f u r t h e r r e ‑
po r t s t h a t t he ‘Yourt House of the sa id Co. was dest royed du r i n g the War
and there i s n o b u i l d i n g a t the Sea t o f J u s t i c e su i tab le t o ho ld the
courts i n . " Says Mr. Kennamer, "The grand j u r y does not say who des t r oy ‑
ed t h e cour thouse, I t was burned by a man to des t roy r e c o r d s , The
author is under solemn promise n o t to revea l h i s name, tho ' he has been
@ead a few y e a r s . The man who gave the author t h i s information is an
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old Confederate soldier whose i n t e g r i t y is beyond any q u e s t i o n . " x j

So = there is a mystery. We are n o t concerned about that , b u t be=
cause meny records were l o s t to us in t h e t fi r e , we are l e f t to guess
about severa l t h i ngs and dates, The e a r l y lend g r a n t and deed books
were saved and t h a t book of n a r r i e g e records beginning in 1851 is so
bad ly smoked tha t one's hands become g r i n y even today in handling i t . i

at
buried here ( a s s ta ted ear l ie r ) end many of t h e i r descendents s t i l l re=,
n e i n in Jackson County. (Sce Foot-Note Sect ion f o r some of t h e n . ) We
p i c k u p t h e s t o r y i n the l i f e o f t h e i r son, Daniel MeNeir i l a r t i n , .

P i p eDeniel and E l i za Wertin's fi r s t c h i l d ( t o l i v e and
V i r g i n i a Gains who marr ed, l o v . 16, 1853, William G ,
Robert Stuart. Daniel 's son B i l l .
l i a Stuart, a s i s t e r
famil ies h e r e ,
had two sons much young: S Jasper Newton,

), and James K,

y treated byed by h i s own side. ( A l l t h i s i s on h i s tonbs tone . ) E l i z a
w e s h e l l c a l l h e r ) was a l i v e and she and
L.L. Rector, Sept . 2, 1847, b u t she p r o b a b l g a r d . The

as born Nov. 21, 1853, P e r h a p s was ornee than'VWirginga,Deniel ifellair i l a r t i n was never one to wait ve r y long between loss of
one w i f e and marr iage to another, so in 1848 or e a r l y in 1849, he vas
marr ied to Cynthia Gay, a g i r l n o t much older than h i s own daughter,
V i r g i n i a . Daniel was then q u i t e P r o s p e r o u s - owner o f t h e tavern and ° g
s e v e r a l business houses, inc lud ing the t a i l o r shop; operat ing the stage
coach l i n e and c a r r y i n g the mai l ; owner o f several l a r g e p l a n t a t i o n s
( s a i d t o have owned about 2,000 acres ~ cheap then b u t now s e l l i n g f o r
$125.00 o r more p e r a c r e ) . Daniel was i n fl u e n t i a l i n h i s community,
p o l i t i c a l l y a s w e l l a s i n a business way. H e held n o offices b u t was
sent as a delegate to S t a t e Conventions, e tc .

C y n t h i a Gay, young w i f e o f Daniel McNair Mar t in (who was now 4 8
or 49 years old) wa

0 7IR A K e d s 25,/95%
On Dec, 24, 1849, a l i t t l e daughter was born to C y n t h i a and Daniel ‑

E l l a Ann Elizabeth. They c a l l e d t h e baby " E l l i e " , When t h e c h i l d was
older, he r father once wrote her,"My dear l i t t l e daughter, why do y o u
always drop the second E, in y o u r name? D i d y o u n o t know t h a t your
name is ae Elizabeth?" And maybe it was, b u t she always claimed it
‘ t o be E l l a Ann Elizabeth and Signed h e r name E l l a A,

The Gay, M i l l i g a n , Sublet t ana Starkey famil ies - intermarried then
or l a t e r - seem to have come to Jackson Co., A la . about t h e t ime the
M a r t i n f a m i l y arr ived. They a l l began acquiring l a n d about 1830 onor
near the Tennessee River = much of it ad jo in ing one or another of the
group, Samuel A. Gay, fa ther of Cynthia, had one t r a c t of land ~ two
fractional 40s and one f u l l 40 l y i n g along bo th sides of t h e r i v e r and :
had a f e r r y there o p p o s i t e Be l l e fon te , This was entered in 1846, P e r
haps a l o t o f h i s l a n d a c q u i r e d e a r l i e r a d j o i n e d t h i s . This same rece :
o r d book, one o f the few t h a t e s c a p e d t h e fi r e , shows t h e San Gay home~
stead compr i sed 18,500 acres in 1848,

This Samuel Alexander Gay, born May 13, 1797, probably in Maryville,Tenn,, was a son of Willian bay who was marr ied to ry Craig, daughter
of Alexander Cra ig , S e p t . 27, 1785 in Augusta Co., Va. (Marriage bond
issued S e p t , 2 4 ) , They were m a r r i e d by Rev. Archibald Scot t . More
about t h e i r background l a t e r . Samuel A, Gay and Elizabeth (L izz ie ) - ”) +f F20
Mil l igan were mar r i ed when Sam was 28 and L i z z i e 19//”
(born’ Jan, 7,_1801). Their ch i ld ren were: Mary C r a i g Gay(10/23/1829 ‑
1/11/1894) ; James, Newton, Samuel A , (J r. ) -bo rn 5/11/1825; CYNTHTA,
born abewt 182R; John, b- 3/92/1836, and Alexander. (more about these
brothers and s i s te rs in the ADDENDA.) It is n o t l i k e l y t h a t we havesliget ed in the, co r rec t o : i e Pe 7 6 Ses was t h e i f

sMary C r a i g Gay, aged about 3 8 when her s i s t e r C y n t h i a m r r i e d , was
already considered an o l d maid 6 so she remained f o r many y e a r s .
C y n t h i a was about 2 0 y e a r s o l d when she was mar r i ed t o
Daniel McNair Martin. Mary spent much of t h é time in the home of
C y n t h i a and Daniel u n t i l C y n t h i a d i e d when t h e i r b a b y , " L i t t l e E l l i e " ,
was three years o l d , (Bvidently-iathe summer of 1853, Cynthia was
r e c o v e r i n g f rom t y p h o i d fever, when she a t e some manckins o e
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Before con t i nu ing w i t h our story, t h i s seems an app rop r i a te spot to

step back and discuss t h e background of some of these a l l i e d l i n e s .

GAY - CRAIG + MILLIGAN: These l i n e s a re a l l S co t c h - I r i s h and we quote
from PIONEERS OF THE OLD SOUTHWEST, by Constance Lindsay Skinner :
"The U l s t e r Presby te r ians or Scotch-Irish to whom h i s t o r y has a s c r i b ‑

ed t h e dominant r o l e among t h e p i onee r f o l k of the o l d southwest, began
t h e i r m i g r a t i o n s t o America i n t h e l a t t e r yea rs o f t he 17th century, I t
is not known p r e c i s e l y when or where the fi r s t immigrants of t h e i r race
arr ived in t h i s country b u t soon a f t e r 1680 t h e y were found in severa l
o f the c o l o n i e s , I t was n o t l o n g indeed u n t i l t h e y were en t e r i n g i n
numbers a t t he po r t o f Ph i lade lph ia and were making Pennsylvania the
c h i e f center o f t h e i r a c t i v i t i e s i n t h e New World. B y 1726 they had
establ ished settlements i n severa l counties behind Ph i l a de l ph i a . Then
ten years l a t e r t h e y had be t h e i r g rea t t r e k southward through t he
Shenandoah Valley of V i r g i n i a and on to the Yadkin Va l l e y of Nor th Caro‑
l i n a , There t h e y met others of t h e i r own race - b o l d men l i k e them‑
selves, hungry a f t e r land = who were coming in th rough Char leston and
pushing t h e i r way up the r i v e r s f rom the sea-coast to the "back coun t r y "
in search of homes. They d i d no t come as novices in the shaping of so«
c i e t y ; t hey had a l r e a d y made h i s t o r y . The i r ob j e c t i n America, p r i ‑

, m a r i l y , was to ob ta i n l and b u t l i k e most ex te r iO r aims, i t covered a
deeper purpose. What had sent t h e Ulstermen to America was a pass i on
f o r a whole freedom. They were l u s t y men, shrewd and courageous, zeal«
ous t o the death f o r a n i d e a l and w i t ha l s o p r a c t i c a l i n bus iness t h a t
it soon came to be commonly r epo r t ed of them t h a t " t hey k e p t the Sab‑
b a t h and eve ry t h i ng e lse they could l a y t h e i r hands on", t h o i t i s b u t
f a i r to them to add t h a t t h i s phrase is common where-ever Scots d w e l l ,
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"They had contested in Parliament and w i t h arms f o r t h e i r own fo rm of
worship and f o r t h e i r c i v i l r i g h t s . They were a l r eady frontiersmen,
t ra ined in t h e hardihood and c r a f t of border warfare through years of
g u e r r i l l a fi g h t i n g w i t h the I r i s h Ce l t s . They had p i t t e d and proved
t h e i r s t r e n g t h a g a i n s t a wilderness; they had reclaimed t h e no r th of
I r e l and from d e s o l a t i o n , For t h e i r t ime, many o f them were educated
men, Under t he r egu l a t i o ns o f t he P resby t e r i an Church, eve ry ch i l d was
taugh t to read at an e a r l y age, s ince no person could beadmitted to the
p r i v i l e ge s o f t h e Church who d i d no t both understand and approve the
P resby t e r i an doctr ine and d i s c i p l i n e . They were brought up on t h e B i b l e
and the w r i t i n g s o f t h e i r famous pastors .

" I t was s h o r t l y a f t e r James V I . of Scot land became James I . of Eng.
and whi le t h e En g l i s h were founding Jamestown t h a t t h e Sco ts had fi r s t
occupied U l s t e r b u t the t r ue o r i g i n o f t h e U l s t e r P l an ta t i on l i e s f u r e
ther back i n the r e i g n o f Henry V I I I . i n t h e days o f t h e Eng l i s h Refore
mat ion. In Henry ' s I r i s h realm, t h o proc la imed by r o y a l a u t h o r i t y , the
re fo rmat ion had neve r been accomplished and Henry's more famoug daughter
El izabeth had concieved the p l a n - l a t e r to be c a r r i e d ou t by James ~
of p l a n t i n g colonies of Protestants in I r e l a nd to promote l o y a l t y in
t h a t rebe l l ious land. S i x counties, compr is ingh a l f a m i l l i o n acres
comprised t h e U l s t e r P lanta t ion. The g rea t m a j o r i t y o f the co lon is ts
sent t he re by James were Sco t ch Lowlanders b u t among them were many Eng ‑
l i s h and a smal ler number of High landers, These thréé peoples f rom the
I s l a n d o f Britain brough t f o r t h , t h r o u gh i n t e r -ma r r i a g e t h e U ls te r Sco t s ,
"The r e i g n o f Char les i . had i naugu r a t ed f o r the Ulstermen an era o f

p e r s e c u t i o n , Charles p r a c t i c a l l y suppressed t h e P r e s b y t e r i a n r e l i g i o n
i n I r e l a n d , H i s son, Charles I I . s t r u c k a t I r e l a nd i n 1666 th rough i t s
c a t t l e trade, b y p r o h i b i t i n g the e x p o r t a t i o n o f bee f t o Eng land and
Sco t l a nd , The Nav iga t ion Ac ts , exc lud ing I r e l a nd f rom d i r e c t t rade
w i t h t he colonies, r u i n e d I r i s h commerce w h i l e Co rpo ra t i on Ac t s and
Test Ac ts r e q u i r i n g c o n f o rm i t y w i t h t h e p r a c t i c e s o f the Church o f Eng,
bore h e a v i l y o n the U l s t e r P r e s b y t e r i a n s . I t was l a r g e l y b y r e f u g e e s
from r e l i g i o u s p e r s e c u t i o n t h a t America i n t h e beg inn ing was colonized
b u t r e l i g i o u s p e r s e c u t i o n was o n l y one o f the influences wh ich shaped
the course and fo rmed t h e cha rac te r of t h e U l s t e r Scots. Transplanted
in U l s t e r t o fo rm a l o y a l p rov ince in t h e m ids t o f t h e K i n g ! s enemies,
t h e y had done t h e i r work too w e l l and waxed t oo p owe r f u l f o r t h e con fo r t
of l a t e r monarchs. The fi r s t a t tacks s t ruck at t h e i r r e l i g i o n b u t the
subsequent l e g i s l a t i v e ac ts which success ive ly r u i n e d t h e woolen trade,
s t i fl e d I r i s h commerce, pronouncednon-Episcopal marr iages i r r e g u l a r
and i n s t i t u t e d heavy t axa t i on and h i g h r e n t a l s f o r t h e l a n d t h e i r f a t h ‑
ers had made p r o d u c t i v e = these were blows d e a l t c h i e fl y f o r t h e p o l i t i « ‑
c a l and commercial ends of favored classes in England.

"Twenty thousand U ls te rmen , i t i s estimated, l e f t I r e l and f o r America
i n t h e fi r s t th ree decades o f the 18th cen t u r y. More than 6,000 o f
them a r e known to have en te red Pennsy l van ia i n 1729 alone and 20 yea rs
l a t e r t h e y numbered one-quar ter o f t h a t c o l o n y ' s p o p u l a t i o n , u _ . - ~15~



Page 16 MARLEY * MARTIN * GAZ * CRAIG * MILLICAN Ges
Du r i n g t h e 5 yea rs preceding t h e Revo lu t i ona ry War, more t han

30,000 Ulstermen crossed the ocean and a r r i v e d in Anerica, j u s t in
t ime and in t h e r i g h t frame of mind to r e t u r n K i n g Geo rge ' s compliment
in k ind , by he lp i ng to depr i ve him of h i s American estates, a domain
ve r y much l a r g e r t h an t he acres of U l s t e r , The Ulstermen who entered
b y Char l es ton were known t o t h e i n hab i t a n t s o f t h e t i dewa te r r e g i o n s
as t h e "Scotch-Ir ish"; those who cane f rom t h e nor th , l u r e d southward
by the o f f e r of cheap lands were ca l l ed t h e "Pennsylvania I r i s h " , Both
were however of t h e same race = a race tw i ce expatr ia ted, fi r s t f r o n
Sco t l and and then f r om I r e l and and s t r i pped o f a l l t h a t i t had won t h r u ‑
out more than a century o f p e r s e c u t i o n . To these e x i l e s , t h e "back
c o u n t r y " o f Nor th Carolina w i t h i t s cheap and even f r e e tracts l y i n g
f a r from t h e seat of government, must have seemed no t o n l y the Land of
Promise b u t t h e Land of Last Chance. Here t h e y n u s t s t r i k e t h e i r r oo t s
i n t o the sod w i t h such i n t e r l o c k i n g s t r eng th t h a t n o ca tac l ysm o f t y r ‑
anny should eve r d i s l odge them - o r t h e y must accept t h e f a t e dea l t out
to them by t h e i r former persecutors and become a t r i b e of nomads and
s e r f s , B u t to these U l s t e r immigrants such a choice was no choice at
a l l . They knew themselves st rong men who had nade t h e most of opportu‑
n i v y , desp i t e almost superhuman obstac les. The drumming of t h e i r f e e t
a l ong t h e banks of t he Shenandoah or up t h e r i v e r s f rom Char leston and
on t h r u t he broad seep o f t h e Yadk in Va l l e y was a conquer ing peoples!
cha l lenge to t h e wilderness which l a y s l eep i ng l i k e an un - r eady s e n t i ‑
n e l a t t h e gates o f t h e i r f u t u re .SRoRfeeeee2gae2caeAgeie2 a 2ca a2ak

The same au tho r we have been quo t i ng g i v e s such a v i v i d word p i c t u r e
o f t h i s "Back Count ry " l i f e , in a s e c t i o n where we fi r s t fi n d some of
our ancetors, we th i n k it w e l l wo r t h t he space, to quote a g a i n ,

" A g lance a t the i n t e r i o r o f a l o g cab i n i n the Back Count ry o f Va.
o r N . C , would show, i n p r i m i t i v e des ign, what i s perhaps a f t e r a l l the
p e r f e c t home - a p l a c e where t h e persona l l i f e and t h e work l i f e a re
un i t ed and where n o t h i n g f u t i l e fi n d s space. E v e r y o b j e c t i n t he cabin
was p r a c t i c a l and had been made b y hand o n the spot t o answer a n e e d ,
Besides t he cha i r s hewn from h i c k o r y blocks, there were o the rs made of
s labs se t on three l e g s . A l a r g e s lab or two w i t h f o u r l e g s served as
a movable t a b l e , The permanent t a b l e was b u i l t a ga i n s t t h e wa l l , i t s
outer edge he ld u p b y two s t i c k s , The l ow bed was b u i l t i n t o t h e wa l l :
i n t he same way and so f tened f o r slumber by a mattress o f p i ne needles,
c h a f f or d r i e d moss. In t h e be s t l i g h t f r om t h e greased paper window
panes stood t h e sp i nn i ng wheel and loom on which t h e housewi fe made
c l o t h f o r t he f am i l y ' s garments. Over t h e fi r e p l a c e or bes ide the
doorway and suspended u s u a l l y on s t a g ' s a n t l e r s , hung t he fi r e - a r n s and
the ye l l ow powder horns, t h e l a t t e r o f t e n carved i n I n d i a n f a s h i o n w i t h
scenes of t h e hun t or war. O n a s h e l f or pegs were t h e wooden spoons,piece? bowls and nogg i n s . A lso near the fi r e p l a c e stood t h e g r i n d i n g
Lock tor making h o n i n y.

" I f it were an even ing in e a r l y spring, t h e nen of the household
would be tann ing and d ress ing deer sk ins to be sent. o u t w i t h t he t r a de
caravan, whi le t h e women sewed, made moccasins or mended them, in t he
l i g h t o f p i ne kno t s or cand les .o f bear's grease. There would s u r e l y be
the sound of whe t t i n g s t e e l f o r kn i ves and tomahawks nust be k e p t keon,
now t h a t t he days have come when t h e r e d gods whisper t h e i r chant of
war through t h e young l e a f a g e .

"The back coun t ry f o l k , as t h e y came f rom seve ra l countries, gener=
a l l y s e t t l e d i n Na t i ona l groups, each p rese r v i ng i t s own speech and i t s
own r e l i g i o n ; each approach ing f r o n t i e r l i f e th rough i t s own n a t i v e
temperament, The f r o n t i e r met each and a l l a l i k e , w i t h t h e sane need
and t h e sane menace and molded them a f t e r one g ene r a l p a t t e r n , Too
o f t e n t he fi e l d s which the p i onee r p l an ted w i t h c o r n were harvested
b y t he I nd i an w i t h fi r e . The hardest p r i v a t i o n s s u f f e r e d b y f a rme r s
and stock were due t o t h e s e t t l e r s h a v i n g t o fl e e t o t h e f o r t s , l e a v ‑
ane 2 qeciee devastat ion the crops on which t h e i r sustenance n a i n l y
e p e n d e d , . . s e sPhe pioneers, ins tead of m o v i n g westward by s l ow degrees, subdu ing

t h e wilderness as t h e y went, overleaped g rea t spaces and p lan ted t hen ‑
se lves beyond and ou t of contact w i t h t h e l i f e t h e y had l e f t b e h i n d ,
Thus separa ted b y hundreds o f m i l e s o f i n t e r v e n i n g w i lde rness f r om t h e
more c i v i l i z e d communities, t h e conquerors of t h e fi r s t American ‘West!
(prototypes of t h e conquerors of succeed ing 'We s t s ' ) i n e v i t a b l y worked 5
ou t t h e i r own ways of l i f e and developed t h e i r own customs, It would
be d i f fi c u l t to fi n d anywhere a nore remarkable contrast in contempo‑
r a r y fo lkways t han t h a t p resen ted by t h e two g r e a t community groups
o f t h e South - t h e in l and o r p iedmont s e t t l e m e n t s , c a l l e d t h e back- ‘ 3
coun t r y - and t h e low land towns and p l e n t a t i o n s along the seaboard.
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Further iden t i fica t i on o f ou r WILLIAM GAY who marr ied Mary C ra i g :
In the V i r g i n i a Magazine of H i s t o r y and Biography - Vo l . 59=No. 2,
Apr i l , 1951, in an a r t i c l e , GAY FAMILIES OF AUGUSTA AND ROCKBRIDGE Co'§¢
VAs, by Robert H. Montgomery of Cambridge, Mass., t h e author g i v e s h i s se
sources of in format ion as records f r om court houses in Staunton, Augus‑
ta and OrangeCounties and va r i ous books and he says tha t in an A r t i c l e
ea l led "John Gay of Sadsbury, Pa. " , severa l of t he name of GAY who came
t o Va , i n t h e middle o f the 18th Centu ry were t r a c ed t o a Pa . imu i g r a n t .

_ Of these, the e ldes t to come was Henry ( son of John of Sadsbury) who
_ se t t l ed on t h e Great Ca l f Pas tu re . . . . . . . .He says : "Henry Gay, shown on1744 p l an of Pat ton & Lewis Su rvey of t h e Grea t Cal fPasture as owner of
Lo t 7 (Robt. had #9) , was, I believe, son of John of Sadsbury, Lancaster

_Co . , Pa. H e had one son John who d ied i n 1760, l e a v i n g a s a n o n l y c h i l d
an infant, Henry Gay. If t h i s t h e o r y is correct, Henry was no t t he b ro .

_ o f any of the other Ca l fpas tu re p ioneers , no r t he son of Wi l l i am. " He
_ be l ieves there were among the e a r l y se t t l e r s o f Augusta ,
bo t h of whom went to s he says, ". Will iam Gay of L i t t l e

-Calfpasture, who died in 1755 is sometimes ca Wil l iam, t h e Immigrant
a n d er roneous ly credited w i th 5 sons: William, John, James, Robert,
Samuel, and one daughter, Eleanor. In some accounts he is ca l l e d the

4 Londonderry so ld ie r. A s ta tement , - - o f t e n made t h a t he proved h i s i n ‑
po r ta t i on in Orange Co. on J u l y 24, 1740, naming 5 sons, i d , I am_ad»

v i s e d byt h e Deputy C l e r k of Circuit Court of Orange Co. without founda ‑
t i o n in records. Th i s Wi l l iam was no t a son of John of Sadsbury no r a
b r o t h e r , H e d i d have a brother John who was l i v i n g i n 1755 when h e
was nominated by Will iam as h i s executor, whi le John pf Sadsbury was
d e a d before May 5, 1742, the date of h i s widow's w i l l , As w i l l appear,
W i l l i a m , t he decedent o f 1755 had two sons o n l y , John and Robert , andcertainly was n o t t he f a t h e r of any of the p i c n ee r Gays who se t t l e d in
t h e 1740s or of Eleanor. As sta ted, he was a bro ther of John Gay of
Ca l f pas t u re and he may have been a b r o t h e r o f James, Rober t and Samuel

a l s o . W i l l i am was i n t he Ca l f pas t u r e as e a r l y a s May 12, 1746.
9 May, 1755, Wm. Gay of Ca l fpas ture w i l l mentions w i f e Ma r g a r e t ( b e ‑

3lieved by some to have been Margarc t Walkup or Vachub or o the r spel l ing)
a n d eldest son Johns; son Robert; daugh te r s Mary and Agness,foe There was another W i l l i a n Gay i n t h e Ca l f p a s t u r e - d i e d 1767 - r e ‑

onship t o other Gays not. shown - no t a son o f t h e o the r W i l l i a n
‘ n o r , a s f a r as we know, o f o t he r p i onee r Gays, The w r i t e r o f t h e A r t i ‑
e l e above th i nks he was t he grantee of a doed da ted May 15, 1754. ~
BEVERLEY TOWILLIAM GAY, 410 aeres i n the Ca l f pas t u re on both sides o f
L i t t l e R iver, co r. Wns G a y ' s land (Augusta Deeds 6:279) . On Aug , 18,
1767, John Wahub's bond,with Joseph Vachub and Honry Gay, sureties, as
Administrator of Will iam Gay approved and in t h e same year W i l l i a n
Gay's estate was appraised. He fi n d s no record of t h i s W i l l i a n ' s w i f e
but. f r om the appearance of t h e Vachub f a m i l y above and in t he references
b e l o w , one m i g h t guess t h i s W i l l i am had a Vachub (Walkup) w i f e r a t he rthan the o the r + o r maybe as w e l l a s t he o t h e r , O f ch i l d r en he finds
no ment ion beyond Willian ( s on of W i l l i am who dicd in 1767) .
NOTE _ Gir ar our W On March 15, =
3 W. an Gay, o r p h a n o m Gay, deceased, was bound to John
Waiub. He was probab ly t h e W i l l i am Gay who was in t h e Company o f Cap t ,
Kinkead f rom Augusta Co , in t he Rev.(GWATHMEY). In 1782 a Wi l l i am Gaywas a Rockbr idge Co. taxable w i t h o n l y one horse. In 1785 a Wm, Gay
w a s returned on tax records "no inhabi tant " (Chalk ley 1:243), however,
on Sep t . 27, i785 Wi l l i am Gay and Ma r y C r a i g , daugh te r of Alexander
C r a i g , were mar r i ed by Rev. Arch iba ld Sco t t . :
. We do know, f r om an o l d record (CHALKLEY'S) of 1790, t ha t "Alexander
’ Craig, S r . , Henry Gay and Wi l l iam Gay have removed to t h e French
Broad* ( Tenn , ) Pos s i b l y they went i n 1785,
SOME 8B. C i u l (where t h e Gays and C ra i g s went f rom
t h e Ca i f p a s t u r e ) : " 0 c t . , ~ Ordered t h a t . . . . . A l e x , C r a i g J r . and
‘Wn, Gay b e v iewers o f t h e road f r om t h e Chota Fo rd t o M a r y v i l l e and re-=
p o r t same," (Tne Gays seem t o have l i v e d o n E l i j o y ' s o r E l y ' s Creck i n
i 8 2 4 = near M a r y v i l l e . P o s s i b l y t h e name was E l i j a h ' s Creek) .
7 aa CO,, TENNESS: ( a t Ma ryv i l l e )
3 t e l G a y a n d

_ THIS SAMUEL GAY wee W i l l i a n
t he one t h r o u g h which our l i n e descends,
These were p rcbab i y Samuel's b r o t h e r s :
GAY, Alexander and Jane Aiken; Sep t , 17, 1822
Gay, John W. and Branham; Dec , 29 1838
Gay, R icha rd and Cather ine Ransberger; Jan. 5, 1819
Gay, Wn, and El izabeth Ferguson; Nov. 7, 1822
Accord: to a survey, Samhel Gay owned dana and l i v e d on ¢
Crock, Blowst C o . in 1825. By 1830 t h e y were in Jackeen. *
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"The o lde r s o c i e t y of t he seaboard t o w s , as cvents were soon to

prove, was n o t l e s s independent in i t s ideals then t h e f r o n t i e r s o c i c t y
o f the Sack Coun t ry b u t i t wes a r i s t o c r e t i c i n tone end f e c l i n g . I t s
leaders were the landed gont ry - nen of elegance and no t f a r behind
t h e i r European con te rpo re r i cs in t h e c u l t u r e o f t h e day, They wore
r i c h wi thout e f f o r t , b o t h f r o n t h e i r p l a n t a t i o n s where b lack slaves and
endentured servents labored and f r om t h e i r coastwise and overseas trade.
The i r b a t t l e s w i t h f o r e s t and red men werc l o n g past . They had l e i ‑
su re f o r d i ve r s i ons such as t h e chase, t he breed ing and r a c i n g o f t ho r o ‑
bred horses, the dance, h i g h o l a y w i t h d i c e and cards, cock fi g h t i n g ,
t h e g a l l a n t r y o f love and t h e s k i l l o f t h e r a p i e r . Lew and p o l i t i c s
Grew t h e i r soberec ninds.

"Ve r y d i f f e r en t were the cond i t i o n s which con f ron ted t h e pioneers o f
t he fi r s t Aner ican ‘Wles t ' , There every j owe l o f promise wes r i n g e d
around w i t h h o s t i l i t y . The cheap land the p i onee r had purchased a t a
nominal p r i c e or t h e f r e e l e n d he had taken by tomahawk c l a i n (by cu t t ‑
i n g h i s name i n t o t h e bark of a dcadened t ree , u s u a l l y beside a spr ing)
supported a fo res t o f t a l l t runks and i n t e r l a c i n g l e a f a g e , The l o n g
g r a s s and weeds which covered t h e ground in a weal th of n a t u r a l pastur=
age, harbored t h e poisonous copperhead and r a t t l e s n a k e and, be i ng shad‑
ed by the overhead f o l i a ge , tiucy he ld t he hcavy dews and bred swarus of
nosquitoes, gnats anc b i g fl i e s which to r t u red b o t h men and s t o c k , To
p ro tec t the c a t t l e and horses f rom t h e a t tacks o f these pests , t h e s e t ‑
t l e r s were ob l i g ed to b u i l d l a r g e "smudges" - fi r e s of green t imber =
aga i n s t t h e wind. The animals soon learned t o back up i n t o t he dense
smoke and to move from one g r a z i n g spot to another as the wind changed.
But u s e f u l as were these smudges, t hey were at t he same t ime a menace
f o r t hey procla imed to r o v i n g bands of Cherokees t h a t a f u r t h e r en-~
croachment on t h e i r t e r r i t o r y had been made by t h e i r most hated enemies,
the men who f e l l e d the hunters ' f o r e s t , Many an outpost p i onee r who
had made t h e l o n g j ou r ney by sea and l and f r om t h e o l d wor ld o f perse=
cution to t h i s new count ry of freedom, dropped f rom the r e d man's sho t
l eav i ng h i s w i f e and ch i l d ren to t he unrecorded mercy of h i s s l a y e r .
Those more fo r t una te pioneers who s e t t l e d in groups won the fi r s t heat
in t h e b a t t l e o f the w i lde rness t h r u massed e f f o r t under war iness .
They made t h e i r c l e a r i n g s i n t h e f o res t , b u i l t t h e i r cabins and s t o c k ‑
ades and p lan ted t h e i r c o r n fi e l d s , w h i l e l ookou t s k ep t watch and r i fl e s
were stacked w i t h i n easy reach. ‘ v e r y s pe c i a l t a s k , such a s a ‘ r a i s i n g !
( a s b u i l d i n g a cab i n was c a l l e d ) was undertaken by the communitych ie f ‑
ly because t he I n d i a n danger necessi tated s w i f t b u i l d i n g and made group
ac t i o n i m p e r a t i v e . . . . . "

I t is in such surroundings in t h e Shenandoah Valley of V i r g i n i a
t h a t we fi r s t fi n d o u r G nd Craig fami l ies , t h a t i s , in Augusta Co. ,
Va. , a very i n d e fi n i t e t e r r i t o r y a s f a r a s i t s known western l i m i t s
were d e fi n e d , From several sources we l e a r n t h a t Wi l l i am Gay,whd({1689)
f ough t at t he S iege of Londonderry, I r e l a n d , had at l e a s t 6 ch i l d r en
who came to the Ca l f pas t u r e , These were Willian, John, James, Robert,
Samuel and E l e a n o r , Rober t and Samuel d i d n o t l o n g remain i n t h i s l o ‑
c a l i t y . The Augusta Co. Records, by Cha l k l ey, are l i b e r a l l y do t t ed
w i t h deeds, w i l l s and o t he r reco rds of these Gays and t h e i r descendants.
Cartmell , in SHENANDOAH VALLEY PIONEERS AND THEIR DESCENDANTS, mentions
some o f t h e Gays and C r a i g s , a l o n g w i t h others and says deeds o f those
of t h i s s e c t i o n were recorded in Orange Co. between t he years 1738 and
1744, He says, " T h i s c lass of p i onee rs purchased l a r g e t rac ts f rom
what has been c a l l e d the Be v e r l y G r a n t , wh ich was issued 12 Aug. 1736
t o Wm, Be v e r l y o f Essex Co. , S i r John Randolph o f C i t y o f W i l l i amsbu r g
Knight Richard Randolph of Henr ico Co. and John Robinson’ of K i n g and
Queen Co. , ' f o r 118,491 acres, b e i n g in Orange beyond t h e mounta ins ' . "

We l e a r n t h a t l a n d was pa ten ted to ALEXANDER CRAIG in 1755 - some
in 1765 and p o s s i b l y some be f o r e 1755. H i s w i f e was Marg re t t .
and among other chi ldren, t h e y had A lex . J r , There were many C r a i g s in
t h i s section, a s w e l l a s Gays s o i t i s d i f fi c u l t t o determine d e fi n i t e ‑
l y j u s t who be longed in a c e r t a i n l i n e o f descent, as each f a m i l y used
so many of t he same g i v e n n ame s , The Augusta Coun t y Gays and C r a i g s
t o o k an a c t i v e i n t e r e s t in the community l i f e , o f t e n h o l d i n g minor
o f fi c e s , Du r i ng t h e R e v, War, many sons o f the i m m i g r a n t s were e c t i v e ‑
i y engaged and a l l d i d every t h i n g poss ib le f o r t h e Colonial cause,
The homes of these ancestors a r e mentioned o f t e n in CHALKLEY'S RECORDS
as b e i n g loca ted on Gay's Run, Cowpasture, Calfpasture, L i t t l e C a l f ‑
pasture, B i g Caifpasture and Beve r l e y ‘anop where many exchanges cf
itand were made i n t h e e a r l y y e a r s . One o f t h e e a r l i e s t o f these i s r e ‑
corded i n a deed whereby Thomas Chew t r ans f e r s t o Samuel Gay, 567 ac res
i n Beve r l e y Manor, dated 26 Ju ly, 1745 and recorded i n Orange Co.

As mentioned e a r l i e r , these records show t h a t On Sep t . 24, 1785,
ma r r i a ge bonds were issued f o r W i l l i am Gay and Ma r y C r a i g , daugh t e r o f
l e xande r Craig. They were ma r r i e d 3 days l e t e r by A rch i ba l d Sco t t ,
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We eannot d e t e r : i n e t o which o f t h e Say f am i l i e s t h i s young husband,
Wi l l i am belonged b u t we can do a b e t t e r j o b o f deduc t i ng about Mary.
As we know, there had been in t h i s community b o t h an Alexander C r a i g ,S r.
and an Alexander J r . b u t A lex . S r . and h i s w i f e bo t h d ied some t ime b e ‑
tween May 1, 1764 and J u l y 24, 1769, so i t seems more probable t h a t
Mary was t h e daugh te r o f A l e x , J r . - h i s f a t h e r b e i n g dead, no d i s t i n ‑
g u i s h i n g t i t l e was necessary ( though t t he Recording C l e r k ) . However,
t h i s A lex . C r a i g ( t h e younger) p robab ly gave t h e nays to gne of h i s sons
f o r in 1790 we fi n d t h i s en t r y, "A lex . C r a i g , S r . , “enry Gay and Wi l l i am
Gay have removed t o t h e French Broad" ( a t r i b u t a r y o f t heTennessee
R i v e r i n East Te n n . ) They seem to have s e t t l e d in o r near Maryv i l l e ,
Tenn. Among o l d ma r r i age bonds issued between 1795 and 1803, r e c e n t l y
found in the v a u l t o f B loun t Coun ty Court House a t Maryv i l l e , a re two
t h a t g i v e data o f i n t e r e s t t o u s : Marr iage Bonds issued Nov. 10, 1796
to Hugh Ferguson and Margaret C r a i g - su re t y, William Gay. (Margaret
was probab ly a s i s t e r t o W i l l i am ' s w i f e , Mary C r a i g Gay and the re fo re a
daughter of A lex . C r a i g I I . Then on May 28, 1800, ma r r i age bonds were
issued to A lex . C r a i g and Susann Logan - Su re t y, Hugh Ferguson. Th is
Alex. C r a i g was very l i k e l y A lex . I I I , , a son of A lex . I I , and there fo re
a bro ther o f Mary and Ma rga r e t ,

Wedo no t know how many ch i l d r en W i l l i am and Mary (Cre ig) Gay had bu t
our s t o r y deals w i t h one son, Samuel, bo r n 5/13/1797. (We know Sam had
a hal f -brother, John . ) This is the Samuel Gay we found acqu i r i n g l a n d
a l o n g t h e Tennessee R i v e r in Jackson Co, , A l a . in 1830 and l a t e r .

The w i f e o f Samucl Gay was E l i zabe th M i l l i g a n ( b o r n 1/7/1801) a
daughter of Mary Muchmore (Johnston) M i l l i g a n and James M i l l i g a n . M a r y _ ‐ ‑
cchmore was born in Pennsylvania in 1765 (probably of German des cen t . )

Ea r l y Colonial records of Penn., N . Y. , Md., N.H. and Mass. record t he
surname under va r i ous s pe l l i n g s - Muchemore, Mutchmore and Muchmore.
In t h e Penn. Co lony t he r e was a Hezekiah Muchnore mentioned as e a r l y as
1744, From WARRANTEES OF LAND IN THE SEVERAL COUNTIES OF PENNSYLVANIA,
1730 - 1898 (Compiled under d i r e c t i o n of Dav id M a r t i n , Sec . of Comon-~
wealth)...Mushmore, Shedr i ck ~ 100 ac res , June 2, 1762; County of Cun‑
berland ( fo rmed 1750 f rom pa r t of Lancaster Co,) This was t h e o n l yedge oe l i s t e d in any of t h e Count ies. He migh t have been f a t he r of
our Mary.

When Mary was small, a l l t h e other members of h e r f am i l y were k i l l e d
by Indians. The s t o r y of t h i s massacre and how Mary e s c a p e d has been
l o s t to us bu t the f a c t t h a t i t happened was recorded in her Bible.She
was reared by a k i n d exe! and moved w i t h them to t he Shenandoah
Va l l e y. There, Oc t . 8, 1788 (Recorded by CHALKLEY), she was marr ied to
Benjamin Johnston of Nor th Carol ina, by Rev. Wn. wilson. Mary was then
23 yea r s o l d . By t h i s m a r r i a g e t h e r e was a t l e a s t one daugh te r, Ann,
who was bo r n Sep t , 15, 1791. (Her gravestone near Cherokee, San Saba,
Texas, where she died 1/15/1873, says she was born in § . C . She mar r i ed
John W i l l i s , b- N.C. 10/13/1789 - d-10/29/1866).

Ben jamin Johnston d i e d and be f o r e 1798 Mary Muchmore Johnston was
marr ied to JAMES MILLIGAN, a l s o of N .C . (The re was a daughter, Cyn th i a
M i l l i g a n , b-Nov. 1798, who marr ied Samuel G i v e n s - See ADDENDA} The dau ‑
gh t e r i n whom we a r e i n t e r e s t e d was. b 3(in
Ma r y v i l l e , we t h i n k . ) She was t he L i z z i e who grew up and marr ied San
Gay, t h e n moved to Jackson Co. A l a . l a t e r . L izz ie 's parents a l s o moved
to Jackson C o , Janes and Jesse M i l l i c a n (b ro the r s? ) acqui red land the re .
It seems in the e a r l y days t h e name was sometimes spe l l ed w i t h a ¢ and
a g a i n w i t h a g . We do no t know when James d i ed b u t l o n g be f o r e h i s
w i f e , Mary, who i n h e r d e c l i n i n g yea rs made h e r ‘home w i t h h e r daugh te r
Ann dvrs. John W i l l i s ) i n Ben ton Co. where she d ied o f cancer A u g . 3 ,
1848 when she was 83 years o l d . Here a r e t h e contents of a l e t t e r f r om
E l i zabe th Gay to h e r mother, Mary Muchnore Johnston M i l l i g a n :
"State o f A l a . , Jackson Co . , B e l l e f o n t e A p r i l 24, 1847
Dear Mother, brother and S i s t e r : I t h i s mo r n i n g take my pen in

hand to in fo rm you t h a t we a r e a l l w e l l a t present , t h an k i n g God f o r i t ;
h op i n g t h a t when these few l i n e s come t o hand, t h e y w i l l fi n d you i n
good hea l t h and I pepe that Mother's cancer will be b e t t e r . Here is
some cancer p las te r that Mrs. Martin (Daniel's wi fe , Eliza or his nother
Rachel?) h a s cured ac a n c e rwith - the same sort of p las ter. I t is v e r y
severe. Let it s tay on as l o n g as you can bear i t ; take it o f f and pus
o n a s l i p p e r y elm p o u l t i c e . App l y t h e p l a s t e r t h r ee t imes a day f o r 3
days . Keep t he s l i p p e r y elm o n e v e r y t ime a f t e r t h e p l a s t e r . A f t e r
t h e t h r ee days, keep t h e pou l t i c e on t i l l t h e f e v e r i s cold, t hen pv t
o n some h e a l i n g s a l v e . She t h i n k s t he r e i s n o doubt b u t i t w i l l cu re
i t . W i l l i am Gay t o l d meo f one t h a t was cured in Mar i sv i l l e w i t h G r a y ' s
Ointment and I have sent f o r some be f o r e I heard of t h i s p l a s t e r b u t I
h a v e n ' t g o t i t y e t no r I d o n ' t l o o k f o r i t u n t i l next week's ma i l and
I though t t h i s would get t h e r e t h e soonest," Addressed to M r , John
W i l l i s . No envelope b u t addressed on back s ide of l e t t e r . 18
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Included w i t h t he same l e t t e r was t h i s : "Dear Mother, I amve r y
s o r r y t h a t I c a n ' t b e w i t h you b u t w e have a very l a r g e c rop i n and
can' t spare the horses t h a t we can r i d e , b u t i f we Beep we l l , w i l l
come as soon as we c a n , James has gone to school and Cynthia, Sam and
Margaret,Ann are go ing nex t week. Wego t a l e t t e r f rom Newton Givens.
( s o n of “ l izabeth 's o lde r s i s t e r C y n t h i a ) . He says t h a t t h e y a re a l l
w e l l and t h a t h i s mother i s fl e s h i e r t han h e ever saw h e r . T e l l W i l l ‑
iam ( h e r nephew) t h a t I received h i s l e t t e r on t h e 24th, I was_very
g l ad t o see t h a t h e had taken s o much pa i n s i n w r i t i n g s o t h a t 1 cou ld
read i t , Te l l Wi l l iam t ha t Samuel ( h e r husband) says t h a t he has two
twe- horses, t h a t he can have e i t h e r o f them f o r s e ven t y - fi ve do l l a r s .
They are as good horses as t h e one t h a t he rode down there l a s t . Te l l
h im to come up and we w i l l t r y to go down w i t h him. So, no more at
present, Samuel and El izabeth Gay. "

Wesee t h a t El izabeth was much concerned about h e r mother 's health,
b u t Mary, the mother o u t l i v e d El izabeth about a y e a r . On t h a t t r i p to
v i s i t h e r mother, she developed t y p h o i d f e v e r f r om which she d i ed
Aug. 29, 1847. Mary l i v e d on u n t i l Aug. 3 , 1848. E l i z a be t h d i e d a t
t h e age o f 46.

Elsewhere we have l i s t e d the c h i l d r e n of E l i zabe th and Samuel Alex ‑
ander Gay. The daughter Cyn th ia , s t i l l a schoo l g i r l in 1847, is t h e
one who marr ied Dan ie l McNair M a r t i n in 1848 or e a r l y '49 and became
t h e mother of E l l a Ann El izabeth ( b = Dec. 24, 1849), who married, 9/15,
1869, Samuel Hampton Ma r l e y.

When the Gay chi ldren were small, Samuel and El izabeth moved across
the Tennessee River and made t h e i r home at t h e f o o t of a moun ta i n , A l ‑
tho ' s t i l l i n Jackson Co., i t was a v e r y ou t - o f - t he -way p l a ce , i n a
cane brake among t he Cherokee Ind ians . Dan ie l M. Mart in, w r i t i n g to
h i s daughter E l l a , many years l a t e r , descr ibes t h i s we l l , t h us : "Now
I t h i n k t he be s t p lace t o buy land i s where you can ge t t he most good
l and i n a hea l t h y place f o r you r $500, I f i t i s i n an ou t - o f - t he -way
place, i t w i l l n o t always b e so. Where could there b e a more o u t - o f ‑
t he way p lace than where you r Grandfather Gay s e t t l e d , over the R i v e r
at the f o o t of t h e mountain in t h i s Younty? Bu t it aia not s t a y t h a t
way l o n g . The whole p lace d i d n o t cos t you r Grand fa ther a thousand
do l la rs and a f t e r y o u rG r a n d f a t h e r ' s death ( A p r i l 22, 1851), t h e p l a c e
so ld f o r $8,000. Mr. White now (1870) asks $30,000 f o r t h a t same p l ace .
« + e And i n a l a t e r l e t t e r h e covers t h e sane: natter more f u l l y : " I a m
g l a d to hear t h a t you and M r , Ma r l e y have decided to buy l a n d , I hope
t h a t y o u w i l l buy good land w i t h a good, c l e a r t i t l e to it and as cheap
as you can f o r t he green-back pa i d down wi thou t any r e g a r d to i t s b e i n g
i n a n o u t - o f - t h e - w a y p lace o r where t h e I nd i a n s a re troublesome, f o r
the wh i t e people w i l l soon push t h e Ind ians back and your land, i f i t
i s good, w i l l not s t a y ou t - o f - t he -way l o n g . Your Aunt Mary (Cynth ia 's
o l de r sister) can t e l l you t h a t you r Grandfather Gay moved from B e l l e ‑
f on te across t h e Tennessee R i v e r r i g h t i n t o a cane brake amongst t h e
Cherokee Indians when your Aunt Mary and you r mother were l i t t l e g i r l s ,
a l o n g t ime be f o r e you r Mother and mewere marr ied. He stayed there
u n t i l he g o t a chance to en te r i t under t h e Pre fe rence R i g h t Law and
t h e whole p l ace cos t h im l e s s t han one thousand d o l l a r s , At the sa le
a f t e r h i s death ace 22, 1851), t he p l ace so ld f o r $8,000. and t h i s
very money t ha t I have a t i n t e r e s t f o r you i s a p a r t o f t h a t $8,000.
Your Aunt Mary knows a l l t h i s to be true. She and I were b o t h at t h e
sa le . Mr. White t h a t bought t h e p lace , s t i l l owns it and asks $30,000
f o r . i t , t h o h e has bough t t h e s i x t e e n t h sec t ion and added i t t o t h e
o l d p l a ce , H e has b u i l t a steam saw m i l l and a steam d i s t i l l e r y r i g h t
on t h e spot where t h e houses stood t h a t the f a m i l y l i v e d in on t h e day
o f the sa le . You was there t h a t Sa le Day, a l i t t l e babe. Your Aun t
Mary was there a l l t h e time; she can t e l l y o u a l l about i t , That good
stream of water t h a t your Grandfather b r o u g h t ou t of t he cave at t he
f o o t of t h e mountain, supp l ies t h e m i l l and s t i l l w i t h wa te r. " Samuel
Gay d i e d of a stroke. When Ma r y went to c a l l h im to dinner, he was
dead i n h i s cha i r.

I t was a f t e r t he death o f t h e i r f a t h e r and s a l e o f t h e home p lace
t h a t Mary spent s o much t ime i n t h e home o f he r s i s t e r and b r o t h e r - i n ‑
law, eae and Dan i e l McNair M a r t i n i n Be l l e f on t e . I n a l e t t e r t o
E l l a , Yec. 22, 1873, Dan ie l s a y s : . . . "Your s i s t e r ' s husband, Wi l l i am G .
S tua r t has sold out h i s s t o re a t t h e Be l l e f on te Depot and i s t a l k i n g
about s e t t i n g ue a s to re in Stephenson. Your brother, Wm. B. M a r t i n
(Nov, Se 1833-Feb. 26, 1886) l i v e s in my o l d houses in Bellefonte; has
a fi n e s t o r e i n my o l d b r i c k co rne r house. He a l s o has a fi n e new
cot ton g i n , I t stands up on t h e Fowler l o t . He ge t s more cot ton to
g i n than any other g i n abou t he re and s e l l s more goods than any other
s tore i n t h e Coun t y. Say t o you r Aunt Mary t h a t you r B r o t he r B i l l i e
i s now do ing as good a business as I was i n y o u r mo the r ' s l i f e t ime ,
when my tavern was in f u l l b loom and you r Aun t Mary was w i t h wee age



Ye s , Daniel McNair. Martin was a prosperous-and i n fl u e n t i a l bi
d u r i n g t he 1840s and 50s and u n t i l t he C i v i l War, operat ing

t a i l o r i n g business, ma i l routes, stage l i n e , e t c , and
a l p lan ta t i ons and slaves. A f t e r the death
h i a Gay Martin in 18

to church! Such are t he l a s t i n g impress ions o f childhood. Thus E l l a
spent the fi r s t s i x yea rs of her l i f e , so d i f f e r en t in cnviromment to_
what t h e f o l l ow i ng years were t o b e , :

Some t ime a f t e r t h e death of Mary Muchniore Johnston M i l l i g a n in 1848,
t h e daughter Ann Johnston, now Mrs. John W i l l i s , and her f am i l y decidedto move to Texas and by185% or 55t h e y were settled onRough Creek in
San Saba County. Samuel A . Gay ( b r o t h e r t o Cynthia, c tc . and son o ft h e Samuel A. bo r n in 1797) accompanied these relatives - h i s mother's
h a l f - s i s t e r and f am i l y - t o Te xa s , A f t e r about a year, Sam Gay marr ied

h i s h a l f - fi r s t cousin, Cyn th ia W i l l i s (daughter o f Ann} and t h i s young
c o u p l e returned to Alabama on t h e i r honey-moon, When t h e i r v i s i t was
over, t h e y had persuaded Mary and John, s i s t e r and bro ther of Sam, to
go to Texas w i t h then. Mary Gay was to rn between he r des i re to go w i t h
her bro thers to f a r a w a y texas and he r reluctance to tear he rse l f away

f r o m places and persons who had a lways s i g n i fi c d “home'to he r. Pa r t i cus
l e r l y d i d she dread l e a v i n g l i t t l e E l l a and fi n a l l y she refused t o g o

u n l e s s Daniel Mar t in would consent f o r t h e c h i l d to goa l s o , Dan i c l
had now married aga i n and perhaps t h i s strengthened 's determinat ion
t o take her dead s i s t e r ' s ch i l d w i t h he r o r t o s tay near t h o l i t t l o one ,
At. last . Daniel gave his consent f o r E l l a to go, w i t h the promise f r o n ..
~Mary Gay t h a t in two years she would b r i n g h i s daughter back. Inc idon t ‑
l y , Mary broke that promise; she re turned f o r a v i s i t b u t she d i d no ttake Elia and E l l a nover saw her father aga i n ,

Slow. moving ox-wagons had been t h e node of conveyance f o r the Willis
- family and posessions on t h e i r t r i p to Wi l l ianson County, Texas where
they lived awhile before goimg on to San Saba Co,, bu t s t r i p was

made in a car r i age = at any ra te f o r t h e wononfolk. L i t t l e E l l a , of
_ the golden, c u r l y h a i r and decp blue eyes, though t no fine r mode oftravel could ever he d e v i s e d , Her most l a s t i n g impression of the t r i p
was t h e c ross i ng o f the M i ss i s s i pp i R i v e r , ; , »

. As wehave stated ca r l i c r (page 5), San Saba Coun ty was just. be; i
A n g to be se t t l ed by peopie o f the white race in 1854 and thewae
. f am i l y and Sam Gay were among i t s c a r l i c s t i n h a b i t a n t s , Sam Gay bought
land from Abaer ed and h i s son; t h i s was on Rough Creck. John :
Gay and Mary A . ( M o i l i c ) Wobstcr were married a f ew years l a t e r , t h e ybuilt t h e i r home about 1 4 mi les f r o n Sam. (John and Mo l l i e had three
eni ldren: Alexander*and t w i n daughters, t he l a t t e r d i e d t h e same day
Sher.were born , 5/20/1866), It was in this Rough Creck neighborhood
that E l l a Martin grew up, l i v i n g w i t h h o r Aunt Mary, pa r t of t h e t i n e
in the homes of Mary 's thers and l a t e r in Mary 's own l i t t l e house in
t he corner of Sam’s y a r d , The Ind ian menace was ve ry r e a l and especial>

_ ly dengerous f o r women and ehiidren alone, so l i v i n g c l ose together was
necessary. .Sam and h i s wi fe Cynth ia had three g i r l s , Exa, Lou and
Analiza, and a son, Sem whe dicd whan about 12 yea rs o l d , :

away l ivestock, letipeyge! horses, and attacked anyone who happened
t o b e out a f t e r dark o r away f rom p r o t e s t i o n , One e a r l y morning Mrs.

3 r

jumped from h i s horse and tried to rope her b u t by t h e t t ime t ho y wore
nea r i n g t he house which was. behind some t i n b e r and Mr. r d
the boy comirg, yelling TTRDIANS FY” e n dhe went t o - t h e i rsid w i t h
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_. &t the t i n e t h i s hxoponec, l i t t l e Exa Gay was making-an. ove rn i gh t
V i s i t in the P y e t t hone. It had turned c o l d in the n i g h t and t h a t morn‑
i n g Cynthia had sent h e r l i t t l e son Sam to take Exa 's shoes to h e r . San
S a w the Ind ians a f t e r Mrs, P y e t t and h e r son, became f r i g h t e n e d and r a n

back hone, wi thout b e i n g discovered h imsc i f .
Mary Gay was a fi n e shot and always k e p t i n p rac t i ce , however t h e y

Were never bothered except by t h e t h e f t of s tock. Ind ians were a l l
around t h e i r homes at times and it was no unusua l occurrance to fi n d
moccasin t racks around t h e houses, upon a r i s i n g . Once at dusk, E l l a was
Tock ing Lou (Cynthia W i l l i s Gay 's baby) and Mary had gone to t h e s p r i n g

_ for water-when a lone I n d i a n came, pecred in t h e windows; t h e n went on
his way, l e a v i n g a b a d l y f r i g h t e n e d E l l a , f o r t h e Ind ians ' c h i e f d e l i g h t
Seened t o b e t o capture, to r tu re o r k i l l c h i l d r e n ,

4 Ella was ve ry fond of h e r Uncle John Gay and one day wh i le s t i l l
q u i t e s m a l l , s h e went to h i s home, 14 mi les away w i thou t i n fo rm ing the: ‑efolks o f h e r i n t e n t i o n s , She was s i t t i n g w i t h her Uncle John o n t h e

p o r c h when h e r Uncle San.ran h i s horse up at f u l l specd and yel led, "The
Indians have g o t ", then he saw E l l a and added, " I ' 1 1 whip you"
turned h i s horse and raced hone to t o l l t h e others he had found Ella.
John took her home and she d i d n ' t get t h a t whipping n o r any o ther in a l l
h e r l i f e . John always t o l d "Ellie" never to be a f r a i d of h e r school
t eache rs , t h e t h e would whip any men who whipped her and she bel ieved

h i n , altho it was never necessary to prove i t , No doubt he could have
l i v e d up to such a promise, g r e a t f e l l o w t h a t he was. A l l t h e Gay |
men were of huge physique.

E l l a spent th ree school terms on Simpson Creck near San Saba, in t h e
best school in the area at the time. Later she went to school dn San

Saba. Dur ing these years she boarded a t d i f f e r e n t t i nes i n t h e hones
of D r . J . C , Rogan, R e v, John Hudson, a Mr. M u r r y, a M r s , Turner and

o t h e r s , E l l a attended one school at MeAnelly's Bond when she was about
e i g h t years o l d , When E l l a was t e n or c levon years old, her fa ther

_Wanted to have h e r sent away to a be t te r school and Waco, Texas was suge
gested but E l l a objected so st renuously. t h a t t h e idea was g i v o n u p , She
Peceived many n ice presents f rom h o r f a t h o r d u r i n g these years; .a fi n e
lace scarf, a fan, a parasol, a beau t i f u l ha t , a p e i r o f car-bobs t h a t
touched he? shoulders and other t h i n g s to d e l i g h t a c h i l d , In t h e
summers the camp.meeting on Cherokee Creck was an occasion to look f o r =
ward to , then t o é n j o y t o the f u l l e s t , A brush arbor i n a grove o f
l a r g e trees, a sp r i ng o f clear, cold water f o r d r i n k i n g and cooking

qsemees the ereck nearby and the tents and camps-+ a pleasant s e t t i n gthering o f c o n g e n i a l people . E l l a was v e r y fond o f l i t t i c
c h i l d r e n , When t h e y s t a r t e d t o church Aunt C y n t h i a would say, "Now dorttt
g r a b t h e fi r s t baby you sce and g e t y o u r s e l f a l l nussed u p " , but t h a t

| She d id , j u s t the. sane ,

an and t h i s destroy~
t w i t h her f a t h e r ,Gay ha n o t ta E l l a because she f o l t D.M,

Martin would n o t l e t tho d re tu rn toToxas, The fi r s t words he sa id
to her when they met wage, "Where is ny baby?" . Ma ry ' s t r i p t h i s time
was t o “alveston, then b y s h i p t o the mouth o f the M i s s i s s i p p i River,
thence by steamboat and stage coach,

The years of the C i v i l
vations b u t t h e y were
w i t h t h e states wher
c o u l d n o t hear f r o n

u p  o rtous events occur red in E l l a ' s
who was k i l l e d i n t h e War and t h o n a r r i n g e o f h e r Aunt M a r y,

e d i n g l y good man, t h i anever reenar r ied bu t reared her en a lone , E l l a had Siecgy eee
her Aunt Mary as a mother, Mary had l o n g been considered an old n a i d
but when E l l a was 14, Mary m a r r i e d a Mr. Poco. "Old Men Poe" a s E l l a a l ~
ways ca l led h i n , was also.a preacher and, be l icyv :
a s h e could b e " , S h o r t l y before t h e n a r r i a g
Mary and Mary asked Ella get then sone water,
g o u r d d i p p e r and o f f o r e d i t t o Mary,
Mr A f t e r he drank, E l l a brough

yor
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3 A f t e r t h e ¢ l o s e o f t h e War, Cyn th i a Gay ' s bro ther, B i l l W i l l i s who
had: been w i t h the Gays i n Texas, was r e t u r n i n g t o Alabama and E l l a asked
h i n to t r y to ge t some infornation f o r her about her f a t hey, f r om whom
she had had no word in such a l o n g t im e . A few months l a t e r t h i s l e t t e r
was re l ayed to he r : " A t Home, t h r ee m i l e s

East o f B e l l e f o n t e , Alabama
May t h e 6th, 1866

Mt. W. J , W i l l i s
Dear S i r :

I received you r l e t t e r da ted Whi te Plains, A l a . , March t h e 12th,
1866,. It came here by ma i l f r om Winchester, Tenn. I was g l a d to hea r
f rom you and more so f r om dear l i t t l e E l l a , I have l o n g been wan t i n g
to w r i t e to h e r b u t be l ieved t h a t a l e t t e r would n o t reach h e r by mai l .
I f i pie Carag known t h a t you was go i ng ou t there be fo re you w e n t , in™
time to have sent a l e t t e r by you to h e r , I would g l a d l y have embraced
t h a t o p p o r t u n i t y.

I am indeed ve r y s o r r y t h a t Samuel A. Gay is dead , I amg l a d to
hear t h a t E l l a i s smart and t h a t she i s a good l i t t l e Rebel g i r l . I
thank you k i n d l y f o r w r i t i n g t o m e and l e t t i n g m ehear f r om E l l a ,
hope t h a t you w i l l g ran t me another f a vo r by w r i t i n g to me as soon as
you rece ive these few l i n e s and informing me i f t h e r e is a Post O f fi c e
near where E l l a lives and if there i s , g i v e me the name of it and say
i f you think a l e t t e r pu t in t h e Pos t O f fi c e here would p robab ly reach
h e r , Ihave received two l e t t e r s f rom E l i a since I wrote to h e r . The
fi r s t one I received j u s t before the Yankees l a i d s iege to. V i cksbu rg ,
I t hough t our mai ls could no t then cross t he M i s s i s s i p p i s o I d i d no t
w r i t e back to h e r . About t he time t h a t Vicksburg went up , to my sur~
p r i s e I go t another l e t t e r he r and then I knew tha t a l e t t e r would
n o t reach he r by madi, so I n o t w r i t e and so I have s t i l l been w a i t ‑
i n g t o see the way open, Fo r. t h i s reason please w r i t e t o mesoon f o r I
amve ry anxious to w r i t e to he r w i t h the hope t h a t she w i l l g e t i t .

I have had gery ining taken from mebu t my land; my town property
i s george | d e s t r o y e d . a m a s poor a s Job's t u r k e y except i n l and
but t h a t 1 make sa fe f o r what I amdue h e r , Bu t she should now
be go ing to school f o r she w i l l soon be too o l d to go to school . She
was s i x teen years of age t he 24th of l a s t December, The land he re w i l l

n o t pay her expense at school in Texas unless I can s e l l some of it and
send he r t he money and t h a t is hard to do. I could s e l l it to a Yankee
f o r a t i n whis t le b u t t ha t I a m not d i s p o s e d t o do. . But thanks b e t o
God, I a mnow and have been i n e m o é t h e n t t g o o dhealth. I a mm a k i n gall
the exertions in my power and I w i l l do e x a c t l y r i g h t by E l l a . I wish
I could see he r. What d i d i t cost you to go there and back and how d i d

_ you go and come?
I a m making a c r o p and wo r k i n g a s hard a s any Negro you ever saw

a n d l i v i n g poor and hard. I f I was t o t e l l y ou how hard w o have l i v e d
you could Hot bel ieve i t , unless you had l i ved in a coun t ry four years
over=run by the Yankee Dutch. Myyoungest son. James K. Po lk Ma r t i n
was shot ough the knee a t t he b a t t l e a t Parker ' s Cross Roads, 3ist
of Dee., 1862 and died the t i : i v d day of January, 1863.

Don't neg l ec t t o w r i t e s o o n , I f you have a chance, you may send
t h i s l e t t e r to E l l a , I d o n ' t know whether y o u can read t h i s blotched
u p l e t t e r o r no t . M ypaper i s bad b u t I have n o b e t t e r no r n o money
t o buy b e t t e r , I hope t o l i v e t o s e t t l e u p a l l m y c a r t h l y a f f a i r s f a i r ‑
l y and squa r e l y. I would l o v e t o see E l l a once more a t least but I have
a heap to do in a sho r t space o f t i m e , My th ree score years and t e n
are n e a r l y gone. S i x t y - s i x w i l l have r u n ou t o n the.4th day o f next
P O P E Yours most Respec t fu l l y,

Danie l M, Ma r t i n "
We see t h a t Dan ic l Mellair Ma r t i n was wo r r y i ng abou t pay ing t o E l l a

_ t he money t h a t was he r mother's (Cynth ia Gay Ma r t i n ' s ) p a r t o f E l l a ' s
Grandfa Samuel Gay*s estate, as we l l as what he wants to g i v e he r
h i m s e l f , W e s h a l l see how h e wo r r i e s more and more about i t a s t ime
goes on , O f course E l l a had beon g o i n g t o school, t o t he bes t ava i l ab l e
a l l a long, but t h a t h e r fa the r couldn't k n o w, There were no f r e e
schools in Texas at t h c t ime of course.

The l e t t e r s wh ich Danicl McNair Ma r t i n wrote t o E l l a during. t h e
nex t several sage a re v e r y on l i gh ten ing , rega rd ing t h e l i v i n g condi‑
tions d u r i n g the reconstruction pe r i od in Alabama; l i t t l e incide:
about the va r i ous r c l a t i ves o f t he Gay f am i l y and h i s own; t he b u s y ‑
l i f e l e d b y Danic l and h i s v e r y g rea t @ i s t r u s t o f t h e handling o f
U n i t e dS t a t e s M r i l s . :
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: ‘ A l e t t e r t E l l a f r om he r f a t h e r , w r i t t e n 23rd o f S e p t . , 1856 i s
_ mos t l y a r e p e t i t i o n o f t h e t h i n g s told i n t h e letter t o B i l l W i l l i s . H e
a d d s , " I wish t h a t I had you here bu t I d o n ' t kmow how t o ge t you he re
f o r t have no money and I c a n ' t t u r n my land i n t o moncy nowW.s . . . . Your

d e a r l i t t l e bro ther Po lk was k i l l e d in t h e Wa r He was wounded in t h e
kmec. at Parker 's Cross Roads on t h e 21st d a y of Dec . , 1862 and d i e d on

t h e 4th day o f Jan . , 1863 - o n l y l i v e d f o u r d a y s . I w i l l t e i l y o u a l l
- about i t s o soon a s I fi n d that, you can g e t m yl e t t e r s . "

S t A A *
Danie l d i d hear from E l l a on J u l y 9 b u t i t was much l a t e r be f o r e he

knew t h a t she was r e c e i v i n g h i s l e t t e r s . I n the autumn o f 1866, John
G a y ' s w i f e sent E l l a to ask John to come to the house f o r some purpose.
He was grinding sugar cane and prepared to s top t h e m i l l b u t El la . begged
him to ict he r feed it u n t i l he go t b a c k , He showed he r how and caution‑
ed her no t to ge t h u r t b u t he wasn’t ou t of s i g h t u n t i l she had he r r i g h !
hand caught in i t . The hand was bad l y t o r n and erushed. The t i p ond

e f t h e thumb w i s cut o f f and the fi r s t and second fi n g e r s had t o b e am‑
p u t a t e d a t t h e fi r s t j o i n t s past t he hand. There was n o doctor neax, o f
- eourse and when he d i d a r r i v e the p a i n was so bad, E l l a ins is ted t h a t
h e r Aunt Mary Poe do t h e su r g i c a l work, which she d i d undcr the D r . ' s
d i r e c t i o n s . ueAnother l e t t e r f rom Daniel McNair Mar t i n : &

At Home, 34 Mi les “ast ofBellefonte Alabama :
March 25, 1867 |

My Dear L i t t l e Daughter E l l a :
May the God of Heaven b less you and protect y ou . I received a i

e t t e r from you and your Aunt Cynth ia Gay about two months ago . I was |
g l a d t o hear f rom you and your Aunt and t o hea r t h a t y o u were both d o ‑

i n g as: w e l l as. you were in these despo t i c t imes . I was indeed so r r y to
hear of t he condi t ion of your fi n g e r s t h a t go t mashed o f f in the sugar
m i l l , I f you had o n l y beon he re w i t h me, I covid have cured them u p i n

' sugar m i l l when we l i v e d on the Mountain in t ime of t h e War. Her
thumb and a l l f o u r o f hor fi n g e r s wore mashed more o r l e s s . Her f o r e ~

br. i t o n i n the stores here i n l i t t l e t i n boxed. Wemade a p l a s t e r
of it and wrapped he r fi n g e r s up in i t . I would have sent you some ofit as soon as I heard that you had got your hand hurt, if I could. have
sent i t b y ma i l . L i k e m ypoor l i t t l e Po l k y was, you was f a r away f romte when your hand was hurt and I knew nothing of it bu t , thank God, you

w a s w i t h f r iends. Bu t mypoor l i t t l e Po l k y, when ho was wounded he
f e l l among s t rangers , a pr isoner to t h e Yarkees and d ied f o r t h e want
o f a t ten t i on and was buried be fo re I kmew any th i ng o f i t . I have becn
= h i s b a t t l e ground, found h i s grave, took up h i s bones and brough t
em home.

I must apologize to you.and your Aun t Cyn th i a b o t h f o r not. w r i t i n g
sooner and of tener than I have been d o i n g b u t i t is no t because I do not
t h i n k . o f you of ten, f o r I t h i n k o f y o u and m y dear l i t t l e b o y s t ha t
have both l e f t t h i s world soyoung, eve r y day of myl i f e , They are
be t te r o f f than you or I f o r t have a good e t h a t t h e y are bo th a t
r e s t . (NOTE: We don ' t know what caused Jaspe r ' s dea th on Sep t . 19,1860

_ when he was. 18 years and 2 months o l d b u t we a re sure t h a t E l l a knew
- about t h a t . ) _Polky was most b r u t a l l y t reated b y t he Yankees bu t , a s £
was informed, he died happy. I have not t ime to w r i t e you now all t h a t
I learned about h i s death b u t I w i l l do so i f I l i v e to get time,

I t h i n k that i t i s s i c k l y down here o n t h o r i v o r where w e l i v e
and I have been working a l l t h i s w i n t e r a t b u i l d i n g u s some l o g houses
onmy Ssp l a ce near t he ra i l road where i t i s v e r y h e a l t h y, J havestarted l a r g e enough to g i v e us r o om , Here where weare, weare
crowded and crammed up so t ha t we sca r ce l y have room to t u r n around,
much l e s s t o w r i t e , i s t he reason I have no t w r i t t e n more t o you t han
IThave , Bu t I have now h i t on a p l a n t h a t w i l l enable mc to w r i t e more
t o you and t h a t i s t h i s : a s soon a s I come i n a t n i g h t and ge t m y
supper I g o t o bed and when V i r g i n i a ge t s r e ad y t o g o t o bed she putsthe pon, ink and pa on the table, and I ge t up before day and write

~ un t i l theya l lborin t e ge t u p then I have t o q u i t u n t i l t he noxt
= t h i s way I s ha l l a b l e t o w r i t e more t o you than I have

been w r i t i n g . :
We have j u s t had 2 dreadfu l h i g h f r e s h in the Tennessee R ive r, ‑

9 f t , 1%inches h i g h e r t h an it was ever known be fo re at Bellefonte,
and at Chat tanooga i t was fi f t y f o o t h i g h e r than i t was ever knownfore, so they say upthere. It washed a steam saw mill and the
Tennessee ra i l road br idge at Br idgepor t . St. C l a i r ' s M i l l on Mud ‑
edonedwas washed off anc @ v c l l i n g b e n s o = and corn cP ibs t e a _ t e d
m e n t i o n .
B e ege. Sere



nate a a h
It was about h a l f way up our door check, three f e e t deep in my corn

e r i b ; des t royed about t h ree hundred bushels o f co rn f o r mo. We made
us a she l t e r up on t h e h i l l and camped under i t u n t i l t he water g o t ou t
ef our house. It has washed down a i l or n e a r l y a l l of my fences. Itw i l l take m e a month t o g o t them p u t u p a g a i n .

I t i s now d a y l i g h t and t h e f a m i l y i s g e t t i n g u p . I must now q u i t
and tomorrow m o r n i n g I w i l l w r i t e y o u t h e p a r t t h a t most i n t e r e s t s you,
mydear ch i l d , and t h a t i s about t h e money t h a t I owe y o u ,

I have had a hope a l l a l o n g s i nce t h e War t h a t I would b e a b l e to
send y o u money to go to school on, b u t now a l l hope of t h a t has fl e d .
My hope was founded on t h e f a c t that the U n i t e d S t a t e s was owing me
four teen hundred and t h i r t y - n i n e d o l l a r s and s i x t y cents f o r c a r r y i n g
t h e mai l when the War came on and everybody sa id t h a t they’ would pay me
t h a t , i f t h e y d i d n o t pay mef o r t h e corn, fodder, oats, h o r s e s , mules
hogs, molasses, fl o u r , bacon, wagons, hack and harness and t h e thousan
other t h i n g s t h a t t h o y had robbed me o f . I have had th ree lawyers t r y ~
i n g t o g e t i t for mc. I made a l l t h e p r o o f t h a t was r e q u i r e d and, a f t e r
p u t t i n g meto a l l t h a t trouble, t h e y have u t t e r l y re fused to pay meata l l . I r ode th ree hundred miles h u n t i n g up t h e o l d Postmasters to make
t h e p r o o f t h a t t h e y r e q u i r e d o f me. I a l s o wrote t o thom t h a t I had
used, in c a r r y i n g the m a i l f o r them, t h e money be long ing to an orphan
g i r l t h a t I was guard ian f o r ; t h a t she was now n e a r l y grown and needed
the money to pay h e r expense at school and t h a t I was w h o l l y unable to
pay h e r unless t h e y would pay mc = and s t i l l t h e y would n o t pay m e , I f
I could s e l l some of my Landvtoécget the moncy f o r you, I would do it
b u t I cannot s e l l it because nobody in t h i s country has g o t any money.
B u t i f the Yankees do not confiscate my land, I w i l l g i v e you land
enough to pay you your money and. in tercst and more too. So y o u s h a l l
be p a i d someday if I am n o t robbed of my land, b u t if t h e y t a k e my l a n d‑
away t h a t w i l l leave m e o l d and poor a s Job's t u r k e y and p u t i t e n t i r e l y
out o f my power to ever pay you any th ing .

This is now Sunday, t h o Jast day of March, 1867, By next Sunday I ~
hope. to fi n i s h t h i s l o t t e r and start i t to y o u .

I w i l l now w r i t e y o u some about y o u r Mother's k i n f o l k s . Your Uncle
Aleck Gay and f a m i l y are a l i w e l l and d o i n g w o l l and h e i s one o f the
cleverest.men in t h o wor ld. He l i v e s at t h e f o o t of the mountain at thc
= Sub le t t F e r r y , H e i s a good Rebel, was wounded i n t h e - b a t t l e a t

Tom Campbell took s i c k and dicd. d u r i n g t h e War. P o l l y Ann stayed a
widow u n t i l since the War and married a mah by the name of Cason and |
has moved: clear off, I don't know where tos, (New-THES-was‐probabl; iy¥‑
nevongey Ait Mabpat $6 tite. Shoaght-saneiet Jni : sse S t a r k e y above. )

01d Aunt has broke up housckeeping and l i v e s w i t h J e s s e , Your
Mother's halfsunele John Gay now. l i v e s where.0ld Aunt Nancy d i d . Bo th
h i s s o s , Jim and Dock went t o t h e War and made t h e very bes t o f s o l ‑
d i e r s and were both k i l l e di n the same b a t t l e under Hood i n G e o r g i a , a t
Peach Tree: Creck on the 20th of July, 1864. As soon as t h e i r mother
heard i t , she took s i c k and never got wel l ‘any.more t h o ' she l a y a l o n gtimo. | The l o s s o f hor dear boys gr ieved h e r to d e a t h , I know héw to

‘eel for h e r , , .
I suppose remember Adam Wilkerson t h a t marr ied Mrs, Ca n is

d a u g h t e r = well him and = S ss i went t o t h e War '
and made good soldicrs. o l d man and Sam both g o t back b u t poor
John never g o t b a c k , H e was i n t h e V i r g i n i a Army and was, l i k e m y poor
l i t t l e Po lky, a n a r t i l l e r y man, was wounded and d ied .

I have g o t severcl le t te rs f rom B i l l W i l l i s , I havo wrote him one,
Wr i t e soon as y o u ccn. From your Affcctionate Father,

D a n i c l  M ,  M a r t i nE R A
Sunday Evoning, J u l y 21, 1867 ‑

Ail l -gone from home- but me and theo 01d Women and she is as leep.

i n summer end l o n g i n w i n t e r , I t i s too short now t o scnd i t but when
it grows l o n gI w i l l send you some of i t , b u t I c a n ' t b r a i d it pretty

b e i n g so l o n g and no answer y e t , I em r
P S ? S S e S S e
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I a mfrom t h i s o n go ing t o s e t down t h e date o f every l e t t e r t h a t I

w r i t e to you and s e t down t h e day t h e t I reec ive yours and w r i t o i t to
you, so you may know whether y o u g e t a l l of my l c t t o r s or no t . And I
want you to do the same and w r i t e it to me, so t h a t we can t o l l whether
w e ge t a l l o f cach o t h e r s l e t t e r s o r not . You keep a l l o f m y l e t t e r s
and I w i l l keep a l l o f you r l e t t e r s . W eare a l l w e l l b u t poor a s Job 's
t u r k e y.

Yours Since re l y, p y . Mer t i n
F O R E E E o o

(A continuation of t h e Jackson County, A l a .
l e t t e r above) J u l y 21, 1867

We a r e now l i v i n g th ree mi les n o r t h o f B e l l c f o n t e o n the n o r t h side
of t h e Memphis and Charleston Railroad, one hundred y a r d s f rom the post
marked "261 mi les from Memphis and 11 miles f rom Stephenson", When I
say we, I mean m y s e l f and 61d Lacy, a l i t t l e boy named Ske l ton Ta y l o r
t h a t i s bound t o m e t o r a i s e and y o u r s i s t e r , V i r g i n i a G . S t u a r t and her
husband, Wi l l i am G. S t u a r t and t h e i r f o u r children, makes upt h e sun
t o t a l o f our f a m i l y . The c h i l d r e n ' s names are E l i z a Jane, Salena Lamp‑
rans ees Polk and t h e Baby i s now n e a r l y a year o l d and has n o name

1 SSY.
Your b r o t h e r B i l l i e l i v e s in Bel le fonte in what was l e f t o f my o l d

houses and is t r y i n g to keep Tavern in a ve ry small way. H i s w i f e is
V i r g i n i a ' s husband's s i s t e r . Her name was Corne l ia S t u a r t . They have
had f o u r ch i ld ren , one daughter and t h r e e sons. The i r o l d e s t son,
E l b e r t Kennedy, d i e d in t i m e of the War. They have two boys and one
g i r l l i v i n g , t o w i t : John S t u a r t M a r t i n , Anna Matta and Daniel M . :
I have now w r i t t e n you a l l about you r Pals s ide o f t h e h o u s e , Next |
t ime I w i l l w r i t e about you r Mother's k i n f o l k s ,

My Dear L i t t l e E l l a , may the God o f Heaven p ro tec t you and bless you,
i s my s ince re p r a y e r . You are so f a r o f f t h a t I cannot b u t f e a t t h a t I
never more s h a l l see y o u i n t h i s wor ld and i t g r i e v e s m e sore, b u t I
hope t h a t you r Aunts and Uncle John w i l l be good f r iends to you. I am
now o l d e r than my Fa the r was when he d ied and o f course cannot l i v e l o n g .
I have no money to come to see you on and if I had, I f e a r t h a t I could
no t stand t h e t r i p out t h e r e and b a c k , I have thought sometimes of :
h a v i n g you b r o u g h t back to t h i s country, i f y o u was w i l l i n g and I could i
g e t t h e money to pay t h e empense. B u t then aga in , when I l o o k around :
at t h e condi t ion of t h i s country, I t h i n k perhaps y o u a r e b e t t e r o f f
where y o u are, or at l e a s t y o u would be a f t e r I am dead and g o n e . |

I a m now and have been f o r some t ime t r y i n g t o s e l l some o f m y land,
i n o r d e r t o g e t money t o send t o you, wh ich you need now f o r you ought
t o have more s c h o o l i n g , Te l l y o u r Aunt C y n t h i a t h a t i f she has p a i d
your t u i t i o n f o r t h e school t h a t you was g o i n g t o when y o u wrote i n |
A p r i l l a s t , t h a t she s h a l l n o t l o s e i t f o r I w i l l t r y and r a i s e i t and {
send i t to h e r , I amnow due y o u about s i x hundred do l la rs ; the balance f
o f p r i n c i p l e and i n t e r e s t o n t h e amount t h a t I received a s your guard ian
f r o m your Grand fa the r Gay's estate, bes ides what I i n t e n d to g i v e you
out o f m y own e s t a t e , That w i l l b e much l e s s t h a n i t would have been
if ee pananaa had n o t robbed me of eve ry t h i n g I had on ea r t h except
m y  l a n d .

I want y o u t o keep t h i s l e t t e r , I t may b e o f use t o y o u h e r e a f t e r ,
F r o n you r a f f e c t i i n a t e Father,

Most Respec t fu l l y,
D a n i e l  M ,  M a r t i n

No,  5
December the 25th, 1867

I am at home to day, me and you r New Ma by ourselves. Your S i s t e r,
h e r husband and a l l f o u r o f the ch i ld ren have gone to town to take t h e i r
C h r i s t m a s , I thought i t was a good t i n e t o w r i t e a s there a r e n o c h i l d ‑
r e n about t o make a r a c k e t ,

You was e i g h t e e n years o l d l a s t n i g h t ; d i d y o u know i t ?
Your. New Ma, as I cal lvher, was n o t a widow, b u t an o l d g i r l - was

hamed Eliza M,Davis. (NOTE: Th is word ing m i g h t lead one to th ink he
had just. r ecen t l y married”Eliza M.Davis b u t weknow, from a deed made

" D , M. Mat t in and Eliza M. Mar t in , h is wi fe , to Ed White, Feb. 26,
1856" = Book G, p-136, that they were married at l e a s t that e a r l y . T h i
p a r t c f t h e 1etter was ev iden t l y in answer to some question of E l la 's .

M y d e a r l y and much loved ch i l d , I have b u t l i t t l e t ime t o write and
I w i l l w r i t e tha t fi r s t which most i n te res t s y o u . I amowing you some
where about s i x hundred do l la rs , w h i c hI received from you r Grandfather
Gay 's estate. You need that money now toe go to school on, asit
t h a t you w i l l have to make y o u r l i v i n g by teach ing school, I us
money i n c a r r y i n g the m a i l f o r t h e Uni ted States before the

' robbed me, in time of the War, of every t h i n g i had on
I s n d athA wmafnes: tawmoav . m a : f a s canteen e e s Tt

RK
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I have t r i e d t o s e l l some o f m yl a n d t o r a i s e your money and I can ' t

s e l l i t a t any p r i c e . b u t I have found a man t h a t w i l l l e n d m e t h e money
e y and t a k e a l e i n o n n y l a n d t o make h im s a f e , S o y o u s h a l l have t h e
money to go to school on if y o u want i t , and I suppose you do. I would
send y o u some now i n t h i s l e t t e r i f I was n o t a f r a i d t h a t the Yankee
Route Agen ts end Postmasters on t h e way would break open t h e l e t t e r and
s tea l out t h e money, T e l l y o u r Aunt C y n t h i a and U n c l e John Gay, i f they
have p a i d you r t u i t i o n t h a t t h e y s h a l l have i t p a i d back t o then, f o r I
w i l l send you the money to pay them w i t h , I f you need su i tab le c l o t h ‑
i n g and t h e y w i l l g e t it f o r you, you_can pay them back as soon as your
money comes. I can g e t i t any d a y. I a m o n l y w a i t i n g t o hear from y o u
and fi n d ou t how I can send i t s a f e l y t o you. I f y o u l i v e d near t o a
ra i l road, I cou ld send i t s a f e and sure by t h e Express Gompany.

I want y o u t o w r i t e t o m ehow f a r i t i s f rom where you l i v e t o t h e
nearest p lace where t h e r a i l r o a d c a r s r u n , I f I knew t h a t y o u had go t
a l l t h e l e t t e r s t h a t t have w r i t t e n t o you and none o f them broke open
before y o u g o t then, + would no t be a f r a i d to send y o u money by m a i l .

I am w e l l pleased w i t h your p l a n of numbering our l e t t e r s , Ea@h one
of us can t e l l by t h e number on each l e t t e r t h a t we rece ive i f any one
has no t come to h a n d , So I s h a l l b e g i n ny numbering w i t h t h i s l e t t e r
and number t h i s one No. 5 and the nex t one No. 6 and so on as I w r i t e
you more l e t t e r s . I want you t o w r i t e t o m er i g h t o f f , a s soon a s you
can a f t e r y o u ge t t h i s l e t t e r , The 2 l s t o f J u l y l a s t was t h e date o f
t h e l a s t l e t t e r t h a t I wrote y o u and the o n l y excuse t h a t I have f o r i t
is t h a t -my work has pressed on me so hard t h a t I could no t take t ime in
t h e day and at n i g h t I was too t i r e d and sleepy, and on Sunday I had to
go some p lace or somebody came here, so I could no t w r i t e . But now I anan dergeelen to w r i t e o f tener to you if the. plow and the hoe both
stand s °

M y dear ch i l d , i t g r i e v e s m e s o r e l y t o th ink t h a t I a n never more t o
see y o u i n t h i s w o r l d , You are s o f a r away from m e and I a m s o o l d ana
poor t h a t I can ' t come to sec you and you a poor l i t t l e cr ippled handed
g i r l and f a r away from me. I t g r i e v e s n e s o r e l y when I t h a t w e
are never to mect a g a i n in t h i s wor ld bu t we nust t r y to moet in Heaven
where, if we do, we s h a l l never p a r t a g a i n . I w i l l sond you some of ny
h a i r and some of ny beard so t h a t you can see how white it i s . I was
born on t h e 4th aay of September in the yoar 1800 and of course I was ©
s ix ty -seven years o l d on the 4th day of l a s t September. I want you to
d o your best t o make A Number One school teacher o f y o u r s e l f . May God
bless, protect and preserve you, i s t h e s incere prayer o f your a f f e c t i o r

ate Father, Daniel M. Mar t in
F O E I R L e t t e r No. 6

Sunday Morning
F e b r u a r y 23rd, 1868

M yDear L i t t l e E l l a :
I am at home t h i s morning and, as I havo t o l d you before, my home is

three n i l e s from Bel lefonte, Jackson County, Alabama at the 261 M i l e
Pos t o n t h e Memphis and C h a r l e s t o n R a i l r o a d ,

I have no t t i n e t o w r i t e y o u much now, more than t o say tha t w e a r e
a l l w e l l at present, I wrote you a l o n g l e t t e r on t h e 25th day of Dec.
l a s t , t e l l i n g every l i t t l e t h i n g t h a t I though t would i n t e r e s t you, a s
w e l l a s t h a t which I t hcugh t would i n t e r e s t you most and t h a t was that
I had found a n o l d f r i e n d who would l e n d m c t h e money t o send t o you
to pay your expenses at school. I alsc t o l d you in that letter t h a t I
was a f r a i d t c send you money i n a l e t t e r , f o r f oa r the Yankee Route
A g e n t s and Post Masters would s tea l it out and tear up t h e l e t t e r so

% you would not g e t i t . I also asked you t o make i n q u i r y how near
to where you l i v e does the Adams or Southern Express Lines come and _ .
w r i t e it tone, so t h a t I can fi n d out whether or n o t I could send y o u
noney by t h e Express Company. I ean g o t as much noney as I want at anytine if o I-had a safe way of sending it to you, to pay your way at
school. unt i l you would g e t school ing e n o u g hto make y o ua good school‑
teacher as it seems you w i l l have to make your l i v i n g t h a t way.

The l a s t l e t t e r t h a t I g o t f rom you, y o u wrote o n t h e 25th o f August
last. Th is i s two l e t t e r s that. I have w r i t t e n you since t h a t time.This Letter is N o , 6. The one I wrote on the 25th of December was Nod
( T h i s l e t t e r had come to p ieces where fo léed and t h e remainder is
miss ing . )

Letter Number 7 is missing.-26-‑
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~27- Le t t e r No. & ~27‑
Sunday, May 24th, 1868

Miss El la E . Ma r t i n
My Dear Daughter:

Weare a l l w e l l a s usua l and hope t h a t t h i s w i l l fi n d you w e l l , I
have no t t ime t o w r i t e o n l y t h a t which w i l l i n t e r e s t you most. Your
Aunt C y n t h i a ' s brother, B i l l W i l l i s , s tayed a l l n i g h t w i t h me n i g h t b e ‑
f o r e l a s t . He was g o i n g to Tennessee and sa i d t h a t he would be back in
two.weeks and he sa id t h a t he was go i n g to Texas in June and I think |
t h a t w i l l be t he bes t and safest way to send you you r money. In g r een ‑
back i t w i l l have to be f o r the re is no other so r t in t h i s country, no
other s o r t to be go t up h e r e , I should no t have thought to mention any
t h i n g about i t i f B i l l W i l l i s had no t t o l d me t he y had no green-back
money in Texas, bu t it must be good f o r t hey are bound to take it in
taxes and t h a t w i l l keep i t good. I f I could do be t t e r f o r you I
would b u t I cannot.

I g o t y ou r l e t t e r s N o , 2 and No. 3 b o t h o n the 2 l s t o f A p r i l . I
wrote you o n 26th o f A p r i l Le t te r No , 7 . B y your l e t t e r s No , 2 & No.3
i t seems t h a t you had not go t m yl e t t e r No. 6 , which kep t m efrom send‑
i n g you r money i n l e t t e r No. 7 , f o r f e a r i t m i gh t n o t reach you a s No.6
had done. Bu t i f B i l l W i l l i s goes, h e w i l l take i t safe.

I was in town about the l a s t o f A p r i l and saw one o f Jesse S ta r key ' s
sons, your c o u s i n , I t o l d him what you sa id about B e t t y n o t w r i t i n g t o
you and he t o l d me t h a t B e t t y had been marr ied about f o u r months to
John Sublett, George Suble t t ' s son, and l i v e d down in Jones! Cove, I
was in town at preaching, t h i s day two weeks ago and saw your Uncle
Aleck Gay and t o l d him what you sa id about h i s no t w r i t i n g t o you. H e
made many apologies f o r no t w r i t i n g to you . I asked him about your
Aunt E l l e n Tatum and Mo l l i e Jim. He sa id t h a t Mo l l i e i s a g rea t b i g ‐_
g i r l , Her mother is a widow y e t and l i v e s near Trenton in Dade Co., Ga.
Mo l l i e i s s i n g l e y e t and l i v e s w i t h h e r mo t h e r ,

My dear ch i l d , i t g r i e ve s me s o r e l y t o t h i n k t h a t I am never t o see
you a g a i n i n t h i s l i f e , I am s o o l d and poor and s o f a r away from you,
I c a n ' t spare t h e time from work t o make t h e t r i p and I have n o money
to pay the expense. It r e q u i r e s a l l my t ime to make a support at home.
My land won ' t s e l l now, I c a n ' t eat no r wear i t , Give my l o v e and bes t
respects to your Aunt Mary, Aunt Cyn th ia and Uncle John Gay and r e c e i v e
f o r y o u r s e l f a f u l l share o f the l o v i n g a f fec t ions o f you r Father,

Daniel McNair Ma r t i n

Le t t e r No. 9
Jackson County, Alabama

June 18, 1868

S R E

Miss E l l a E. Mar t in
Dear Daughter:

Your Cousin, your Aunt Cyn t h i a ' s brother, B i l l W i l l i s i s here t h i s
morn ing and I am j u s t w r i t i n g a few l i nes to send w i t h t h e money which
I now have ready to send ay him to you , I have i t a l l , t h a t i s , t he
one hundred and fi f t y d o l l a r s t h a t y o u wrote to me to send you, in
Uni ted Treasury Notes, which is t h e bes t money w i t h us except g o l d or
s i l v e r. That i s , i t ts be t te r than t h e National Cur rency which is now
issued by millions a l l over t h e Uni ted States. Mr. W i l l i s d i d not ge t
back - ( j u s t as I had g o t t h e word back wr i t ten, Mr. W i l l i s walked by
where I was w r i t i n g . I stopped and asked him what t imo h e would s t a r t
t o Texas and h e s a i d t h a t i t i s now q u i t e u n c e r t a i n ; t h a t h e had been
so much longer in g e t t i n g back here than he expected to be when he l e f t
here and he had to go to Atlanta, Georg ia before he cou ld s tar t , t h a t it
would be so l a t e in t he season before he cou l d s t a r t t h a t he was a f r a i d
t o g o f o r f e a r o f y e l l o w fever o n t he way. :

Here a l l my hopes o f g e t t i n g your money t o you s a f e l y and speed i l y
was knocked i n t o fi t s bu t he said t h a t i t was poss i b l e t h a t he m i gh t go
Sometime t h i s f a l l and t ha t if he d i d he would w r i t e to me and if I had
n o t sent i t to you I could b r i n g i t to h im at White Pla ins and he would
take it to you. I have the one hundred and fi f t y dollars in the l e g a l
tender here in my chest and w i l l send it t o - you t h e fi r s t safe chance,
b u t I d o n ' t want you t o l a s e i t . Oh, t h a t I could hand i t over t o you
out o f m y own hand! b u t i t i s s o u n c e r t a i n t o send i t b y ma i l . Your
l e t t e r s No. 2 & No. 3 a r e the l a s t t h a t I have g o t from, you. I g o t
hie bo th on the 21st day of A p r i l l a s t , j u s t two months ago t h i s day.
hat can the matter be? Do.you w r i t e and I don ' t g e t them, or have you

-go t mad and d o n ' t w r i t e , or do the Route Agents and Pos t Masters tear
them u p i n seatch f o r money t o s tea l? I have w r i t t e n you two l e t t

' be fo re t h i s one since I go t one from you, and one be fo re t h a t that
had no t g o t = myl e t t e r No , 7 , wrote onthe 26th o f A p r i l + Noy

t he 24th of May and t h i s one which is No , 9 on t h e 18th and



I n one o f t h e o ther l e t t e r s t h a t I wro te you, I advised you t o make
in arrangement w i t h some one of t h e merchants in you r s e c t i o n of coun ‑

to l e t you have t h e money ou t there and I would send t h e money to
i@p lace where he buys h i s goods, by the Express Company, The Express

Company sends t h e i r messengers to eve ry place in t h e Uni ted S t a t e s
w h e r e the re i s a r a i l r o a d o r a r e g u l a r l i n e o f steam boats r u n and I

could send the money to a n y place t h a t t h e y run to as safe or sa fe r
than i f I was t o come and b r i n g i t t o y o u .

E Now the way f o r y o u to manage t h i s business would be f o r you to go
and make the arrangement w i t h the merchant fi r s t and l e t him t e l l you

w h a t p lace he buys h i s goods a t , and then you w r i t e t h e name o f t h e
_ place to me and I would send t h e money by t h e Express Co. to t h a t
p l a c e , s u b j e c t t o you r order and t a k e t h e i r r e c e i p t f o r the amount and

send the r e c e i p t to y o u in a l e t t e r . When you received i t , you would
take the r e c e i p t to t h e merchant, g e t the money f rom him and w r i t e an

o r d e r o n t h e r e c e i p t t o the Express Co. t o pay him t h e money and h e
_ cou ld t a k e y o u r r e c e i p t w i t h t h e order o n i t w i t h h im when h e went f o rfoods: go to the Express Company and ge t t h e money j u s t as c e r t a i n as
h e l i v e d t o g e t t o t h e o f fi c e . B e sure t o w r i t e t o m ea s soon a s you
_ ge t t h i s l e t t e r and w r i t e the numbers of the l e t t e r s you have go t from

me, Th is i s Number 9 and I want t o know what ones are m i s s i n g - what
o n e s you have not g o t .

You have s e v e r a l t imes mentioned B i l l i e Doran in your l e t t e r s to me,
I d o n ' t remember him. I knew a good many people h e r e by the name of

D o r a n but I d o n ' t remember B i l l i e . T e l l him to g i v e you the names of
h i s f a t h e r and mother, uncles and aunts, and t h e n I can t e l l who he i s .

I am w e l l and most of us a re we l l , tho some are complaining a l i t t l e
and my o ldes t grand-daughter is v e r y s i c k = t h a t is to say J i n n y ' s old~
e s t ch i ld , E l iza Jane Stuar t . I t is now g e t t i n g too dark to w r i t e
w i thou t a l i g h t , God b l e s s you , my dear l i t t l e Daugh te r, Oh, t h a t I
could g e t t o see y o u ! I remain, you r a f f e c t i o n a t e Father,

Most Respect fu l ly,
D a n i e l McNair M a r t i n

K K  R K
Le t te r N o , 10 Sunday 10 A. M.’J u l y 12, 1868

M yDear E l l a :
Oh, how I would l o v e to see you on Rough Creek in Texas. I fi l l e d

up ail my blank paper and t h e n got t h i s p i e c e , F o r g o t to ment ion M r .
and M r s , Doran. I ve ry w e l l remember M r. Lowery Doran and h i s w i f e
Linney Doran. Her maiden name was L inney Russel l . I f t h e y are t h e
people you have seen, I knew them w e l l . I a m v e r y much o b l i g e d t o
them f o r paying s o much a t t e n t i o n t o you o n m y account ,

I showed your l e t t e r to you r Brother B i l l i e . He says tha t he w i l l
w r i t e t o you. Jennie says t h a t y o u must excuse h e r f o r no t w r i t i n g
o f t e n e r , She has h e r own housework and cook ing to do so she c a n ' t
w r i t e week-days and Sundays, when she goes to meeting, she c a n ' t do
more than fi x h e r c h i l d r e n and h e r s e l f and g o and come. When there i s
no meet ing, someone comes here, so she c a n ' t w r i t e much.

Well, we j u s t go t t h e news yesterday who are t h e Democratic Candi‑
dates f o r Pres ident and Vice President. I suppose t h a t you w i l l have
i t before you ge t t h i s l e t t e r - Seymour of New York f o r Pres ident and
B l a i r of Missour i f o r V i c e President, and y o u may t e l l you r f o l k s t h a t
Alabama w i l l go f o r t h e Democrats sure and c e r t a i n ,

Well , i t i s now 11 A.M. and I am at home alone wr i t i ng . t h i s to y o u .
Your M a i s i n town a t B i l l i e ' s , B i l l i e S t u a r t and Jennie and t h e f o u r
c h i l d r e n and your cousine Josephine Davis a re a l l gone to the o l d B a p ‑
t i s t meeting, about o n e - q u a r t e r o F 4 @ 6 f rom h e r e , A s i t w i l l now
take up t h e balance of the day to fi x up t h e papers of t h e W i l l i s J.
Sanders Es ta te t h a t I admin is te red on f o r settlement, I must b r i n g
t h i s l e t t e r t o a c lose b y p r a y i n g t o God t o b less you th rough l i f e .

Your fa ther,
D .  M.  Mar t inae tO

N o , 11 Jackson gounty Alabama
August 16th, 1868

MyDear L i t t l e Daughter, L i t t l e E l l a :
This is now Sunday Morning, August 16, 1868, I am at home t h r e e

mi les from B e l l e f o n t e o n t h e M . & C . R.R. I received y o u r l e t t e r No.5
dated the 7th and 29th of J u l y , 1868 on t h e day=before-yesterday which
was F r i d a y t h e 14th o f t h i s m o n t h , I was g l a d t o hear t h a t you was _
g o i n g t o school and w e l l and t h a t your f r i e n d s were w e l l and d o i n g
w e l l , I was a l s o g l a d to hear t h a t B i l l i e Doran's mother was the same
person t h a t once was Miss L inney Russell, t h e B e l l e of Doran's C o v e ,
i n Jackson Co., A la . I was some l i t t l e acqua in ted w i t h her then and
a f t e r she was mar r i ed to Lowery Do ran . 28
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I was sorry to hear t h a t Mr. Doran is dead and~that she is l e f t a widow.
Her brother, James Russell, l i v e s in Doran's Cove y e t and is one of my
v e r y b e s t f r i e n d s , He marr ied Old Major Gains' daughter. Your Aunt
Mary has seen him at our house in Be l le fon te , She has a l so seen Old

M a j o r Gains and h i s Old Lady a t ou® house. They were Steam Doc t o r s ,
Yo u r S tep -Mo the r was i n t i m a t e l y acquainted w i t h Mrs. Doran when she
was Miss L inney Russe l l up in Doran's Co v e ,

You w i l l t e l l your Aunt Cyn th i a t h a t I f e e l v e r y g r a t e f u l t o he r
f o r t he p r e t t y dress t h a t she gave you and I w i l l g i v e h e r and a l l the

r e s t o f your r e l a t i o n s my best respects and good wishes f o r t h e i r l ong
l i v e s and p r o s p e r i t y . I a m a l s o g l a d t h a t you have a t l a s t got a l e t t e r

_ from y o u r Unel: ' - I met
_h im one week ago yesterday between Mrs. C la rk ' s and Sub le t t ' s F e r r y . He
Was w e l l and said h i s f am i l y was a l l w e l l , Your Uncle-Jesse
has a tan - ya rd on the Mountain ( t h i s was Sand Mountain, across t he Tenn,
R ive r - n o t a r e a l mountain b u t a h i g h p la teau) near to h i s home where
he l i v e d when you l e f t t h i s Coun t r y. I was c a r r y i n g t h r ee h ides i n a
s l i de to Sub le t t ' s F e r r y where Jesse was to ge t them to tan on the
shares f o r me, when I met Aleck. I saw some Ku K lux t h a t d a y. Have
you seen any?

I f o r g o t t o say t o you i n t h e fi r s t p a r t o f t h i s l e t t e r t h a t you
must n o t l e t t h a t p r e t t y dress make you s o proud t h a t you f o r g e t your
books, I hope, now as you a r e go ing to school, t h a t you w i l l p u t your
whole mind on dt and acqu i re a good, s o l i d education. Do no t spend ‑
your t ime on novels or g i g g l i n g filghty, fl i r t y , fl i r t y foolishness,
too common among g i r l s at school, b u t s t r i v e hard to stand at the head
o f you r class i n a i l the branches o f u s e f u l and s o l i d l e a r n i ng . I see
from your l e t t e r No. 5 which I have j u s t received, t h a t you had not
received my l e t t e r s No. 8 and No. 10. I have received a l l your number‑
ed l e t t e r s from one t o fi v e , Now suppose t h a t I had sent you money o r
a d r a f t i n e i t he r o f those two l e t t e r s , i t would be gone up the spout.

I received t h e few l ines tha t your Merchant, Mr. Richard Mu r r y wrote
concerning t he d r a f t on a New York Bank , I knew before t h a t I could do
tha t by going to Huntsvil le, which would cos t meten do l l a rs besides
the per cent t ha t I would have t o pay t o ge t the d ra f t . And then a f t e r
I had go t t he d r a f t at an expense of ten or fi f t e o n dol lars, I would
have to send it to you by m a i l and i t would be j u s t as easy f o r a thieve
ing, Radical Post Master or Route Agent to s t e a l the d r a f t ou t of aletter and f o r ge you r name to the t r ans f e r a s i t would be t o s t ea l the
money ou t o f a l e t t e r . I don ' t know bu t what the t h i e f cou ld f o r ge
your name to a t rans fer and make t h e money ea s i e r than he could make 1t
iy pt eset fate if the b i l l s were cu t i n - two and sent in halves, one

a t a C r
I t may be tha t Mr. Richard Murry, no t be ing w e l l acqua in ted w i t h you

or me, does no t l i k e to advance you t he money before it is placed to
h i s c r e d i t i n New Yo r k , I f such i s the case h e need no t pay you the
money u n t i l he received no t i c e from h i s house in New York t ha t I had
placed the money there t o h i s c r ed i t , then he cou ld pay you out there
i n g reen -back , I f he had no green-back to pay i n , he cou l d pay you the
amount in g o l d ,

3 ( T h i s was the bottom of a page and the remainder of t h e l e t t e r
FORETsmissing,) E R KAR

Le t te r No , 12 Sunday, August t he 30th, 1868
Miss E l l a E . Ma r t i n
My Dear L i t t l e Daughter E l l a :
. Your l e t t e r s make melove you so much. The day-beforespesterday even

~ ing I rece ived you r l e t t e r No. 6; dated August t h e 6th, 1868, At Sun‑
set in the V i l l a g e of San Saba, With the eye of imaginat ion, I l o o k at
the scencry as you have described i t . Around you the Elms, the Post
Oaks, the houses, the rock fence and Mesqui te - and my bosom swells
w i t h a wish to be w i t h you in San Saba.

q It_ is now about 1 o 'c lock P.M.and I have j u s t eat my dinner and an
now alone and s h a l l have a f a i r chance to w r i t e t h i s even ing . Jennie
and B i l l i e and a l l t h e i r ch i ld ren have gone to town to meet ing. Your
Step=Mother has been in town seve ra l days . I went i n t o town soon t h i s
morning and from there t o m y p l a n t a t i o n o n t h e R i v e r where I found one
of my tenants skinning one of h i s work steers t h a t d i ed of t he Blootty
Mur r in l a s t n i g h t , and from there back home, hav ing rode about ten
miles t oday. Ske l t y was l e f t t o mind the house , As soon as I go t back
I went t o w r i t i n g t h i s l e t t e r whi le Ske l t y set m y d inner. A s soon a s
Ske l t y cleared o f f the table, he l e f t f o r town which leaves mealone to
w r i t e t o you and w i l l w r i t e you a good l o n g l e t t e r i f I can keep awake,
T have al ready been nodding and mak ing some awful scratches on t h i s
paper, which you must exeuse.
2 98 =-290‑
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I w i l l w r i t e t h e business p a r t of t h i s l e t t e r now and a f t e r t h a t the

p o l i t i c a l news. I rece ived you r l e t t e r No , 5 conta in ing t h e few l i nes
i n p e n c i l t ha t Mr. Mu r r y wrote about g c t t i n g a d r a f t . A l l t h a t I know
before and a l so knew t h a t it was j u s t as unsafe to send a d r a f t by m a i l
a s i t was t o send t h e g r e en - b a c k b y ma i l . You say t h a t M r, Mur ry was
gone to New York when you wrote Le t te r No. 6 . Why in the name of
Heaven d i d he no t t e l l y ou when he was go ing to New York ins tead of
w r i t i n g tha t s t u f f about t h e d r a f t ? I f h e had not been w i l l i n g t o pay
you the money there and l e t me send i t t o him a t New York, he su re l y
would have been k i n d enough to have brough t the money to you from New
Yo r k , And if so, I cou ld have sent it by Express to you at New York,
t o h i s ca re , He cou ld have g o t i t out and p u t i t i n h i s t r unk and
took it home to you w i t h bu t l i t t l e trouble.

If I understand you r l e t t e r s r i g h t , you r teacher 's name is James J.
Murry, a good Democrat f rom Wiscons in , That w i l l do bu t he is no k i n
to t h e Merchant Mur r y, and y o u board w i t h another Mr. Mu r r y t h a t is a
bro ther to t h e Merchant Mur ry, and a lso a par tner in t he store w i t h h i m ,
Now, my dear l i t t l e E l l a , how is your boarding, you r t u i t i o n and you rclothing to bepa i d unless I can send you t h e money and to Send it by
mai l , through the hands of a se t o f th iev ing , Radical Route Agents and
Post Masters, I had be t t e r burn it up and the reby cancel t h a t much of
the p u b l i c debt. The next t ime t h a t you w r i t e t o me, send m e the f u l l
name o f the Mr. Mu r r y t h a t you board w i t h and the full name o f h i s b r o ‑
t h e r, t h e Merchant t ha t was gone to New York when you wrote Le t t e r No.6
and i w i l l w r i t e t o them and sce i f I c a n ' t send t h e money t o some
place by Express where they can ge t it f o r you .

I have the one hundred and fi f t y d o l l a r s l y i n g by me ever since B i l l
W i l l i s was here l a s t Sp r i ng and a t t h i s r a t e i t looks l i k e t h a t you
w i l l owe it a l l before you g e t i t , b u t whenever you need more you sha l l
have i t , i f I can fi n d ou t a s a f e way of sending i t to you . My hopes
a re buoyant. I amr e j o i c i n g i n hopes o f hav ing honest Route Agents
and Post Masters pu t i n t o t he o f fi c e s soon a f t e r the 4th of March noxt , .
The Seymour and B l a i r breoze is blowing d i r e c t f o r t h e White House. It
gets fresher and stronger and w i l l increase to ga l e by the 4th of
March nex t and wa f t them i n t o the White House at Washington. Jackson
County, Ala. w i l l votc more t han ton f o r Seymour and B l a i r to one a‑
g a i n s t them, On l a s t F r i day, t h e 28th of Augus t we had a b i g barbecue
and Democratic Ratification Mass Mect ing at Scotsborough, e i g h t m i les
below h e r e , We had a tremendous l a r g e crowd of men, women and ch i l d r en
and had p l en t y to eat f o r a l l . He had an eloquent speech de l i ve red by
General Houston, an o l d member or ex-member of Congress from Alabama.
In h i s ‘speech he had océasion to b r i n g in a l l t h a t about Stephens but ,
sa id he, " A l l t ha t is now dead and gone b u t where he is gone I do no t
know put o f one t h i n g I am sure , has n o t gone where the good N igge r s
g o " , Then some of our own County men made speeches, v e r y good ones.
Then t he whole meet ing gave th ree l o n g l o u d cheers f o r Seymour and
B l a i r and then three longer and louder cheers f o r the 01d Cons t i t u t i o n
as Washington and Je f fe r son gave it to us . Then t h e meet ing dispersed,
t he most harmonious and unanimously Democratic Assembly t h a t ny eyes
ever behe ld , A i l r e t u r ned t o t h e i r homes t h a t n i g h t p e r f e c t l y happy
i n the confiden t hopes o f a g l o r i o u s l y t r iumphant v i c t o r y i n Nov. next.
The Alabamians w i l l vote f o r Pres ident and Vice Pres ident in November
nex t and the Radicals c a n ' t p revent them, and w i l l c a r r y t he S ta te f o r
Seymour and B l a i r by fi f t y thousand m a j o r i t y . The Democratic Elec tor=
i a l Ticket is a l ready nominated and necessary arrangements be i ng made
f o r h o l d i n g t h e e l e c t i o n in November.

I f o r g o t to t e l l you t h a t j u s t as the meet ing was d ispe rs ing a
: Company of Ku Klucks passed on b y , l o p i n g t h e i r horses in g a l l a n t
s t y l e , went on through the v i l l a g e and disappeared,
August 30th, Monday N i g h t : I thank you f o r t h e mesqui te leaves t h a t
you sent me, I w i l l send you f o u r app le t r e e seed t h a t I go t ou t o f
one of the: bes t apples t h a t grows in t h i s country, and some Eng l i s h
grape seed, b u t t h e apples g rown f r om the secd a re no t a p t to be as
good as the app le t h a t t h e y came ou t o f , The grapes, I c a n ' t t e l l
what they w i l l do, p l a n t i n g the seed, f o r t h e y always cut o f f tow o r
three j o i n t s o f t h e o l d v i n e and p l a n t t h a t out b u t you ecn t r y t h e
seed and sce what t hey w i l l do. Jennie says t h a t she w i l l savo you
some flower seed when t h e y ge t r i pe , wh ich I w i l l send y o u . I want
you to send me a f u l l desc r i p t i on o f t h e bushes o r trees t h a t thon
l i t t l e be r r i e s t h a t you sent me grow o n , I suppose t h a t t h e y grow
w i l d in the woods, When must I p l a n t t he seed? Did you ever sce any
grow ing in a garden?
This is now Tuesday, 8 o'clock A.M., Sep t . the l s t , The r a i n has

drove me in f rom ny work, so I thought that I would fi l l up t h e t i n e
w r i t i n g u n t i l i t s lacks.
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Onthe 6th day of August at sunsct you wore hurrying to fi n i s h your

l e t t e r to get it o f f by the ma i l . It was postmarked 14th d a y of Aug . ,
San Saba, which shows t h a t it was not sent o f f f r om San Saba u n t i l t h e
t h , 8 days a f t e r y o u wrote i t . Slacked up - went to work.

A t 3 p.m, t h e r a i n i s p o u r i n g down so I w i l l w r i t e some more, i f I
ean th i nk o f any th i ng to w r i t e . We have j u s t eat a fi n e musk me l o n ,
I w i l l send s i x of t h e seed. It s t i l l r a i n s on. How much does you r
boarding, washing and lodg ing and t u i t i o n cos t? Wr i t e a l l about i t to
m ethe next t ime you w r i t e and w r i t e soon a s you get t h i s l e t t e r .

Your Step-Mother is in town ye t and your S i s t e r Jennie's l i t t l e
E l i za Jane s tayed t he r e f rom meet ing l a s t n i g h t . Jennie's l i t t l e J i n y
Po lk s ta r ted on t h e l i t t l e mare a f t e r them j u s t be fo re t h i s r a i n came
up and I know the l i t t l e f e l l o w has go t w r i ng i ng wet. I am s i t t i n g
out i n t h e g a l l e r y w r i t i n g wh i l e i t r a i n s = g a l l e r y a s you c a l l i t .
We c a l l i t a p iazza or shed. We have one on each s ide of o u r house.

I s h a l l commence making molasses in about th ree weeks. I have sent
f o r a V i c t o r M i l l and Cook's copper evapora to r. Am l o o k i n g f o r i t
every day u n t i l i t comes, I have about fi l l e d up ny paper and noth ing
more t o w r i t e . Two t r a i n s have passed since t he r a i n drove mei n , N o
more a t present b u t I r ena i n your a f f e c t i ona t e f a t h e r u n t i l death.

Most r e spec t f u l l y, Daniel M . Mar t in .
e R O R K .

Le t t e r No , 13 At Home, Jackson Co., Alabama
November 9, 1868

My Dear L i t t l e Daughter E l l a :
T am at home making up molasses on the shares f o r the people of t h i s

neighborhood, where I ' v e been t i e d down to it f o r f o r t y days and where
I sha l l b e f o r t w e n t y - fi v e o r t h i r t y days longer before I ge t th rough .
I have made u p over fi f t e e n hundred ga l l o n s a l r eady and expect t o reach
tw a n t y - fi v e hundred g a l l o n s , I w r i t e a l i n e o r two and t h e n look a f t e r
the hands and then w r i t e more u n t i l I g e t your l e t t e r done. I received
you r l e t t e r No. 7 sone time ago b u t have been too busy every day and
Sunday too, t o t a ke an a l l - d a y se t t o i t , a s I g ene r a l l y do when I
w r i t e to you. So I though t I would fi l l up a l l t he l i t t l e scraps o f
t ime t h a t I can snatch f rom m ywork, t o w r i t e you a l e t t e r .

I d i d no t know u n t i l I g o t you r L e t t e r No. 7 tha t the re was such a
t h i n g as an Order O f fi c e where a man can buy ang order on another Post
O f fice . As soon as I g o t your L e t t e r No. 7, I commenced i n q u i r i n g in
to t he matter and found out t h a t there is another way t h a t appears to
be safe, by which I w i l l now send you fi f t y do l lars , which I herewith
inc lose to you and i f you ge t t h i s sa fe , I w i l l t hen send you one hun‑
dred do l l a rs as soon as I rece ive your answer to t h i s , acknowledging
t h e rece ip t o f the fi f t y d o l l a r s , The way I send you t h i s i s the
most conven ien t to you and me both, f o r instance, I p u t fi f t y d o l l a r s
in t h i s l e t t e r , d i rected: to you in San Saba, Texas and take i t to t he
Postmaster in Bellefonte, A l a . And t e l l h im t h a t t he re is fi f t y d o l ‑
l a r s in it f o r you . I pay him twenty cents on it besides the r e g u l a r
postage on i t , t h en he puts it in a b i g r e d s t r i p e d envelope and when
© s t a r t s i t , h e takes a r e c e i p t f r om t h e man i n t o whose hands h e pu ts
i t and t h a t man takes a r e c e i p t from the man h e d e l i v e r s i t t o and s o
o n u n t i l i t gets t o San Saba t o you . Now the way t h a t Mr. Ward spoke
o f i s some the s a f e s t b u t a heap the most t r o u b l e , I f I was t o under=
take to send i t t h r o ugh t h e Order Offices, I would have to go to Hunts ‑
v i l l e , A la . and t h a t i s fi f t y m i les f r om here, t o ge t a n order o n t he
Post dffice in Au s t i n , Texas, which I suppose i s t h e nearest Order
O f fi c e t o you, f r o n what M r , Ward sa id about i t . And when you had got
t h e Order o n the Post O f fi c e i n Aust in , Texas, you could no t t r a n s f e r
t he Order no r send by any o ther person f o r i t , b u t would have to go f o r
i t y o u r s e l f and take a w i tness w i t h you t o prove t h a t you was t he v e r y
i d e n t i c a l l i t t l e E l l a Ma r t i n named i n t h e Order. S o t o save you t h e
t roub le and the expense o f go ing to Aus t i n and t a k i n g a w i tness w i th
you, I have taken the Reg is te red L e t t e r P lan and hope t h a t you w i l l
rece ive t h i s l e t t e r and money a l l s a f e ,

Weare a l l w e l l a t present . I have been w e l l a l l the t i m e , The
r e s t o f t he f am i l y have a l l been s i c k t h i s Fa l l , t h o none o f them was
bad s i c k , Since you wrote me about Lowery Doran be i n g dead, I saw
James Russell, a bro ther of Mrs. L i n n y Doran and I t o l d him about you
be i n g ou t there and a l l t h a t you wrote me about t h e Doran Fam i l y, He
wants t o know t h e i r Pos t O f fi c e , I f you should see any o f t h e Doran
fami l y, t e l l them t h a t t h e i r Uncle James Russel l 's youngest daughter ismarried to one of t h e Jenkins; t h a t O l d Major Gains and h i s w i f e , Old
Capt. weitie Pr i ce and h i s w i f e are a l l dead. Old Aunt Abby clifton
s dead , :

“31. re a
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I want y o u to g i v e my bes t respects to your Aunt Mary, Aunt Cyn th ia

“and Uncle John Gay and rece ive the very best l o v e and affec t ions of
y o u r affect ionate F a t h e r ,

R e s p e c t f u l l y, Daniel M . M a r t i n
R K  A K

N o , 14th L e t t e r Jackson County, A l a .
; December t h e 15th, 1868

My Dear L i t t l e Daughter E l l a :
3 I am a t home t h i s morn ing and i t i s now b e f o r e d a y. I have to go
up in the Cove and s e l l sone l a n d t o d a y as Administrator and t h e n I
have t o g o t o S c o t s b o r o , a l i t t l e v i l l a g e o n t h e R.R. e i g h t m i les be=‑
low here, so I w i l l just w r i t e a f e w l i n e s to l e t you know t h a t I
had sent you fi f t y d o l l a r s in a Reg is te red L e t t e r . I put i t i n t h e
Post Office in Be l l e f on te on the fi f t e e n t h d e y o f November, which i s
now j u s t one month ago . I would be v e r y g l a d to hear t h a t y o u had
received i t , I am v e r y uneasy about i t f o r I have no confidence in
t h i s Radica l Government n o r any of i t s o f fi c e r s .

I received your L e t t e r No. __(he probab ly waited to l o o k it up and
f o r g o t i t ) s i nce I mailed t h e l e t t e r t o you c o n t a i n i n g t h e fi f t y d o l ‑

j a r s , I f - I had received you r l e t t e r a s k i n g f o r t h e 95 before I sent
the fi f t y , I would have sent 9 5 when I sent fi f t y . I t h i n k i t best t o
wa i t now u n t i l I hear f rom the fi f t y . You may look f o r a b i g l o n g

l e t t e r from me b e f o r e l o n g . I s h a l l be done making molasses in a few
days and t h e n I s h a l l have t ime t o w r i t e y o u a l o n g l e t t e r t h a t w i l l d o
you good if it ever reaches you . Keep a l o o k out f o r i t .

Your Affec t ionate Father, Daniel M. M a r t i n
R A R E

L e t t e r N o , 1 5 D e c , 26th, 1868At Home, near Bel le fonte, Alabama
My Dear L i t t l e Daughter E l l a :

3 ' T fi n i s h e d making molasses a t n i g h t t h e 23rd _of t h i s mon th , We
made up twenty -e igh t hundred and n i n e t y - n i n e g a l l o n s ~ 35 crops , We
worked at it 75 d a y s . We began at break of d a y and worked u n t i l d a r k
every day, and a f t e r I fi n i s h e d I had some t h i n g s I was compelled to.
attend to , b e f o r e I could take t ime to w r i t e to you . I now embrace
t h e fi r s t oppor tun i ty and in tend w r i t i n g to y o u o f tener t h a n I have
done w h i l e I was m a k i n g molasses.

A f t e r I received your l e t t e r g i v i n g me M r. Ward's p l a n , I went to
t h e P o s t Master a t B e l l e f o n t e and i n q u i r e d o f h im about t h e New Regu ‑
l a t i o n s in t h e Pos t O f fi c e Department and he t o l d me t h a t Huntsv i l le
was t h e nearest Order O f fi c e to mo and s a i d t h a t I could go t h e r e and
f o r a smal l per cent I couhd b u y an Order on t h e Post O f fi c e in Aust in,
Te x a s , And h e sa id t h a t y o u c o u l d n o t send t h a t Order t o Aus t i n and
have i t col lected by any o t h e r person b u t would have to go y o u r s e l f
and take a witness w i t h you to prove t h a t you was t h e v e r y identical
person named in t h e Order, before y o u could get the money. Then he,
t h e Pos t Mas te r, t o l d me a l l about t h e Regis tered L e t t e r P l a n , He
sa id t h a t I could pu t any amount of money in a l e t t e r and pay 20 cents
ex t ra postage on i t , t h e n he would put it in a great b i g r e d and y e l l w
s t r i p e d envelope and d i r e c t i t to t h e Pos t Master at San Saba & e t c .
S o I wrote you a sho r t l e t t e r and put fi f t y d o l l a r s i n i t and t o o k i t
t o h i n and t o l d h im t h a t t h e r e was fi f t y d o l l a r s i n i t , t h a t h e could
l ook and see i t . He sa id t h a t he d i d n o t care to see i t , so I sealed
i t and d i rec ted i t t o you a t San Seba, Texas and p a i d him twenty cents
extra postage on i t . And I saw him cover it a l l over w i t h postage
stamps and I saw him p u t i t i n one o f h i s b i g r e d and y e l l o w s t r i p e d
envelopes and sea l it up and d i r e c t it to t h e Pos t Master at San Saba,
Texas. H e gave m e a r e c e i p t f o r i t , dated t h e 15th day o f Nov. 1868.Heseid t h a t hewould take a receipt f o r it when it went f rom his hands
and t h a t everyone t h r o u g h whose hands it passed f rom here to San Saba
would g i v e and take a r e c e i p t f o r i t and t h a t s h o r t l y a f t e r h e sent i t
o f f , h e would w r i t e t o t h e Post Master a t San Saba, i n f o r m i n g h im o f
t h e envelope b e i n g sent t o h im, c o n t a i n i n g a l e t t e r t o you w i t h money
in i t . I f i t arrived t h e r e s a f e , t h e P o s t Master would open t h e b i g
t h i c k red and y e l l o w s t r i p e d envelope and, fi n d i n g t h e l e t t e r address=
e d t o you, would hand i t t o y o u and t a k e you r r e c e i p t f o r i t and send
i t he re t o him. Then h e would g i v e you r r e c e i p t f o r t h e l e t t e r t o n e
and take back the r e c e i p t t h a t h e gave m e f o r i t . B u t i f i t d i d n o t
a r r i v e t h e r e in a reasonable l e n g t h of t ime, t h e Post Master t h e r e
would i n f o r m t h e General Post Office Department of it and t h e y would
immedia te ly send ou t a de tec t i ve to fi n d ou t who s t o l e t h e money.

S o I waited one month and, h e a r i n g n o t h i n g o f t h e money l e t t e r o n l y ‑
t h a t the Post Master i n B e l l e f o n t e , A l a . had been nore fl u s h o f money
than usual, i t may b e t h a t t h e letter w i t h t h e fi f t y d o l l a r s i n i t
n e v o r l e f t B e l l e f o n t e . =32=
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E I am uneasy and ve ry anxious to hear f rom you. The Let ter No.13
con t a i ned t he fi f t y do l la rs . I wrote t o you aga in on the 15th o f t h i s
mon t h , L e t t e r No. 14, telling you about sending t h e fi f t y do l la rs , a l s o
t e l l i n g you t o look out f o r this l e t t e r which w i l l make you g lad b y
Sheree Mgt one hundred do l l a r s . I n a sho r t t ime a f t e r I mailed

L e t t e r 13, con t a i n i ng the fi f t y do l la rs , I received you r l e t t e r
ask ing r i e t o send you 95 do l l a r s . I then thought t h a t I would wai t
u n t i l I heard from you aga i n bu t I have now waited one month and 11
days and. no. news from you y e t . I have concluded to de l a y no longer .
and to comply w i t h your request at once by sending y o u one hundred d o l ‑
lars. instead of 95, f o r t h i s reason, i f I send you 95 do l l a rs , I must
s e n d four b i l l s ; one fi f t y , two twent ies and one fi v e and i f I send
one hundred, one b i l l w i l l doand make no more of show or b u l k than a
fi v e do l l a r b i l l , And i t i s my honest op i n i on t h a t i f t he l e t t e r was
any way bu l ky or looked l i k e it might have money in i t , it would never
reach San Saba, so I t h i n k i t much the safest to send fe in one b i l l ,
: This. 1s now Sunday morning before day, De c , 27. I g o t so s leepy
l a s t n i g h t t h a t I had t o q u i t and go t o bed. I t i s now 54 o ' c l o c k .

I am the o n l y one up . I have made me o n a good fi r e o f oak wood and
g o t m y l i t t l e square t ab l e u p before i t , o n which I a mw r i t i n g t h i s
Le t te r No. 15 to you . I wrote in my Le t t e r No. 14 t h a t I was go ing to

S c o t t s b o r o where I would m a i l that l e t t e r . I went u p i n t h e Cove and
sold the l and t h a t day and i t se t i n t o r a i n i n g a co ld r a i n , s o I came
home f rom the Sa le and mailed i t a t t he Be l l e f on te Depot, where I e x ‑
pect t o ma i l t h i s l e t t e r t o n i g h t ,

I f y o u should see any o f the Doran f am i l y , t e l l them t h a t t h e i r
Uncle James Russel l was down here and I t o l d him a l l t ha t you had
w r i t t en meabout them. Hewas ve ry g l a d t o hear from them a l l , I t
was t he fi r s t t ime t h a t h e had heard f rom them i n a l o n g t ime. H ed i d

n o t know where t h e y were. H e wanted t o l e a r n t h e i r post o f fi c e , I d i d
n o t know t h a t San Saba was t h e i r post o f fi c e then and s i nce you wrote
t h a t it was, I have no t seen h i n . If y ou see Old Mrs. L i n n y Doran,
t e k l her or if you have a chance send her word t h a t Bridgeport, A l a .
is h i s post o f fi c e , or he would ge t a l e t t e r f rom Stevenson, A l a , He
goes t o B r i d gepo r t t h e o f tenest . When have you seen Your Uncle John
G a y , y ou r Aunt Cynthia Gay and your good o l d Aunt Mary and how were
t h e y when l a s t you saw them or heard from then?
- W eare a l l hard r u n t o make a l i v i n g and I mean b y we, i n t h i s case,
your brother and f am i l y, y ou r s i s t e r and h e r f am i l y, myse l f and your
step-pother and S k e l t y , Your bro ther is a -go ing to move to Decatur,

A l a , Your brother is s u f f e r i n g very bad w i t h rheumatism and so is
your s tep-mother, Your s i s t o r and myse l f have i t s l i g h t l y in our
r i g h t arms and shoulders.

It is now a f t e r breakfast, Sunday morning, 27th of Dec., 1868, When
broad d a y l i g h t came I blew out m y candle and l a i d u p m y pen and i n k
and t h i s l e t t e r and went and f ed the two mules and t h e l i t t l e horse
and carr ied out shucks to t he oxen and d r y cows, whi le B i l l i e Stuar t
fed the f a t t e n i n g hogs, t h e outs ide hogs and the two mares, wh i l e

_§Skelty gave the oxen and d r y cows nubbins and f e d and milked the m i l k
cows, and your s i s t e r Jennie and her daughterE l i z a Jane got breakfast .

Wehad f o r breakfast : co f fee and b i s c u i t , good f a t t y cornbread,
papere r i bs , hog brains and eggs and f r i e d sweet potatoes. Wehave

l l e d eleven hogs and hove 18 nore f a t and r e a d y to k i l l . We do not
a l w a y s have s o good a breakfast bu t these a re h o g - k i l l i n g and Ch r i s t ‑
t i a s times when hog grease i s p l e n t y. Some t ime when you have no t h i n g
‘much to write about, g i v e mea b i l l of your f a re , away out there in
Western Texas ,
P h e two years before t h i s I r an a molasses m i l l belonging to another
man f o r h a l f the p r o fi t , This year I borrowed the money bought one
3 t a t a cost o f three hundred do l l a r s . C la rk ' s Victor M i l l

s Copper Evaporator w i t h a l l t he fi x t u r e s . [ made molasses
enough to do us, besides enough to pay f o r the whole concern at 50
cents per ga l l o n i f I could s e l l them, bu t cannot s e l l them,, s o am i n
| bad . i have pa i d o f f a l l m y hands and have 2 4 f o r t y g a l l o n
r e l s l e f t . I had fi v e hands h i r e d a t one g a l l o n each per day and
ey boarded themselves.
I f you ever ge t t h i s l e t t e r , I want you.to answer i t immedia te ly
I _ s h a l l no t s leep good until I hea r from i t . God bless you, n y

lear daughter.
Good B y,

: Your Pa.
Danie l M. Ma r t i n
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L e t t e r No. 16 Bellefonte, A l a .

January t h e 9th, 1869
Miss E l l a EB, Mart in :
My Dear L i t t l e Daughter E l l a :

What makes you always drop t h e E.in you r name? D i d you n o t know
aap Floa? name was E l l e n Elizabeth? (NOTE: She always claimed it to
b e a Ann E l i z a b e t h . ) I received your l e t t e r l a s t n i g h t t h a t you
wrote on t h e 2 l s t day of December, 1868 j u s t a f t e r you received. t he

daa to hea r t h a t you had received it
f o r I had g i v e i t up as l o s t . I thought t h a t the Post Master he re in
Be l l e fon te had taken the money out and sent the l e t t e r on without i t .
What made me t h i n k so was t h a t i t was sa id by some of t h e people in
town t h a t the Post Master he re was a l i t t l e more fl u s h of money than
he had been before I pu t t h a t l e t t e r in h i s o ffice, and i t was so l o n g
before I heard f r om i t . That l e t t e r t h a t ca r r i c d you the money was 31
days in going f rom he re to San Saba b u t you r answer to it came here in
18 days. I received your l e t t e r a s k i n g f o r 95 do l l a r s on t h e l l t h of
December, 26 days a f t e r I had s ta r ted t h e Le t t e r No , 13 w i t h t he fi f t y
d o l l a r s and a t t h a t t ime I was v e r y uneasy about t h e fi f t y d o l l a r s . S o
I sat down and wrote you L e t t e r No , 1 + t o make you l o o k out f o r L e t t e r
N o . 15 in wh ich I intended to enclose you a one hundred d o l l a r ee I
and mailed it at Bellefonte instead of S c o t s b o r o , I t r a i n e d so tha
a i d not go to Scotsboro. I t is r a i n i n g now. So on the 27th day of
December I wrote Le t te r No , 1 5 and inclosed very c a r e f u l l y i n i t a
one hundred d o l l a r U . S , Note, the v e r y best money t h a t we have in t h i s
c oun t r y. Gold and s i l v e r have e n t i r e l y disappeared in t h i s coun t r y,
I mai led it at Scotsboro on t he 28th of December, 1868 as any common
l e t t e r . I saw i t pu t i n t h e ma i l bags and I hope t h a t you w i l l rece ive

a t i n due t im e , I sha l l pu t you fi f t y do l l a r s i n t h i s l e t t e r and take
i t t o town t h i s even ing and have i t r eg i s t e r ed as I d i d the one t ha t
you have received, so t h a t you w i l l be sure to ge t it unless some great
accident should happen to i t .

I am in f o r you to have a good education bu t as to you go ing o f f
from home to ge t ity t h a t i s another ques t i o n t o be cons i d e r ed , I sent

©your S i s t e r Jennie t h e b i g school inWinchester, T e two years
w h e n Of money. It cost me about fi v e hundred d o l l a r
oday she is not as good a scholar as our o l d home Bellefonte teacher,
Elderhead Roundtree was. Your Aunt Ma r y has seen him many a t ime f o r
he boarded at out house.

I don ' t know what k i n d of h i g h schools you have in Texas b u t in most
of the h i g h schools in t h i s country t h e y teach t he g i r l s more h i g h f a ‑
l u t i n f o o l e r y than they do good so l i d , sens ib le education. Their ob ‑
j e c t seems to be to make a great show and ge t a l l t h e money they can
ou t of the parents, w i t h ou t g i v i n g them a use fu l , sensible, thorough
and s o l i d : e d u c a t i o n . , I n these days o f the insane rad i ca l misrule and
despotism, when f o r e i g n e r s who have come i n t o t he Uni ted S t a t e s since
he r independence was acknowledged by Great B r i t a i n have go t ho l d of
t he r e i n s of government, and se t t h e Negros f r e e and enslaved the
wh i t e people, and trampled under f o o t the descendants of t h e Revolution=
a r y Fathers, and the White House wives have to do t h e i r own cook ing
and washing, in shor t have to be t h e i r own servants, a n y t h i n g more than
a good practical education is unnecessary, unless one is i n t e n d i n g to
make a l i v i n g by teach ing s c h o o l , Then i t is necessary to be we l l
q u a l i fi e d f o r the business and, a s you have a c r i pp led hand, you had
Dest have a good education, so t h a t you can make a l i v i n g by teach ing
if it should become necessary f o r you to do s O .

The money is coming to you and y o u s h a l l have it and I guess tha t
you had b e s t spend it f o r an education, because if you had it a l l in
_your pocket, i t would s l i p th rough you r fi n g e r s anyhow and you would
no t know your s e l f t h e be t t e r o f i t , so g e t t h e schoo l i ng w i t h i t , bu t
ge t t he t ho r ough education and no t t h e h i g h f a l u t i n f o o l e r y .

Wr i t e o f t e n , Wr i te as soon as you r e ce i v e t h i s l e t t e r and when you
need more money t o pay you r t u i t i o n , board and c l o t h i n g a t school,
w r i t e and l e t meknow how much you need and you s h a l l have i t .

Your bro ther is at Decatur, A l a , p u t t i n g h im up a h o u s e , He is go~
i n g t he r e to l i v e . Jenn ie is s i c k t o d a y. She read your l e t t e r to me,
She sae t h a t you must excuse he r f o r she has such a bad chance to
w r i t e but that. she w i l l w r i t e to y o u as soon as she can squeeze out
t ime enough to w r i t e , Teb l you r Aunt Mary t h a t I would l i k e to see
h e r one more t i n e . Give h e r my be s t l o v e and respects , A lso to you r
Aunt. Cyn th i a and Uncle John and Old Mrs . L i n n y Do ran , And f o r you r
blessed l i t t l e se l f , r e c c i y e more t h a n a l l f r om your poor o l d P a ,

Mos t R e s p e c t f u l l y ,



a term or two, t h en went to Pon’
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Between her own schoo l terms, E l l a t a u g h t t h e ne ighbor food ch i l d r enLotoc, Texas and taught one term. She

was ve r y f ond o f smal l c h i l d r en and had l o t s o f pa t ience w i t h them. No
“doubt she would have climbed h i g h i n t he t e a c h i n g p r o f e s s i on had she
no t g i v en i t up to mar r y b u t , wh i l e a teacher was l o s t , a wonderful
w i f e and no t he r developed as the fi f t e e n years f o l l o w i n g h e r ma r r i age
brought he r a brood of n i n e .

On September 15, 1869, E l l a Ann El izabeth Ma r t i n and Samuel Hampton
Mar ley were ma r r i ed . E l l a was almost 20 and Hamp was j u s t past 28.
They wanted a q u i c t wedding b u t E l l a ' s Aunt Cyn t h i a would no t have i t
so . Having three g i r l s o f h e r own and know ing t h a t ch i l d r en i n t h a t
count ry d u r i n g those t imes d i d n o t have an oppo r t un i t y t o see many
t h i n g s done f o rma l l y, she i n s i s t e d upon a b i g wedding. Hamp's mother,
V i r g i n i a , prepared a b i g wodding d inner f o r them t h e next day b u t the
r i v e r was up and t hey cou l dn ' t cross. They spent t h e day w i t h f r iends
and r e l a t i v e s on the San Saba County s ide and crossed the r i v e r i n a

s k i f f be f o r e n i g h t . There was n o f e r r y - b o a t here t h i s e a r l y , a l t h o
Se th Moore d i d begin ope ra t i ng one he re a t t h e Eag l e Ford i n t h e e a r l y
1880s and i t wasn ' t u n t i l about 1902 t h a t a b r i d g e was b u i l t across

t h e r i v e r a t Bend.
I n c i den t a l l y, t h i s Colorado R i ve r c r o s s i n g was named a t l Ford by

Robert Mar ley, husband o f V i r g i n i a , soon a f t e r t hey sett led i n
McAnel ly 's Bend, because he discovered a b i g eag le 's nest in one of

t h e b i g trees i n t he r i v e r bot tom a t the f o r d . When t he b r i dge , men‑
tioned. above, was b u i l t , E l l a Ma r t i n Mar ley asked t h a t it be named
"Eagle Bridge", which was done andane t a l eagle was mounted a t each
end of the bridge span, When t h a t b r i d g e was washed away in July,1938

a n d l a t e r another b u i i t to rep lace i t , eag les were a lso placed on i t .
The fi r s t year o f t h e i r ma r r i age , Hamp and E l l a made t h e i r home

w i t h Hamp's nother, V i r g i n i a , The o l d e r Mar ley g i r l s were now married;
Lavinia to Tom Evans and Ma t t i e to B i l l Newton. Mary had marr ied B i l l
Alexander, had a son, S i l a s and died. Down near Llano Coun ty is an
immense t r a c t of land known as t h e Ramsey Pasture, most of it covered
w i t h a heavy growth of cedar and through i t runs a creek named Mar ley
Creek. The land was fi r s t owned by Hampton Wade Mar ley (No . 4, page 3)
bro ther of Robert, who had a lso come ou t from Tennessee b u t later than
Robert . ( H i s descendants a r e mentioned in the Addenda.) It was there
t h a t B i l l and Mary Mar ley Alexander nade t h e i r hone and where S i las

w a s born F e b , 28, 1866.
A f t e r t he b i r t h of the baby, when i t became evident t ha t Mary was

no t improv ing as she should, Mary 's mother was sent f o r . Th is was
- V i r g i n i a ' s fi r s t v i s i t t o h e r daughter because she had been disp leased
over he r marr iago. She was shocked to fi n d Mary on a shuck bed when
her own hono was w e l l suppl ied w i t h fea ther beds and p i l l ows . Sho
sent Hamp, who had accompanied he r, home to b r i n g a feather bed, on
horseback of course and th rough t h e cedar brakes w i t h the I nd i an men~
ace ever present b u t h e made i t a l l r i g h t . While V i r g i n i a was lament+
i n g over the shuck bed, Ma r y reproached h e r thus , "Mother, t h e bed of
@Chr i s t i an i s nore prec ious than a l l you r downs and f e a t h e r s , " E v i ‑
d e n t l y she was f e e l i n g v e r y s t r o n g l y h e r mother 's act ions. W i l l A lex ‑
ander 's b ro ther Poe, a young man of 22, was sent to Lampasas f o r a doc=
t o r , c ross i ng t h e river at t h e tan-yard, t he o n l y c r o s s i n g near t h e r e ,
When h e and the g o c t o r got back t o t h e cedar brakes i t was da rk and
t he y l o s t the i r way, wandering around a l l n i g h t and on l y found t h e i r
way a f t e r d a y l i g h t . When t h e y a r r i ved , Ma r y was dead. V i r g i n i a
Mar ley took he r l i t t l e 8-day o l d grandson and raised him. (Mary d ied
March 8, 1866.) S i l a s was 34 years old when E l l a Ma r t i n and Hamp
Marley were ma r r i e d , B i l l Alexander married aga in , in the f a l l or w in ‑
t e r of 1871-72 - t h i s t i n e to Maggie Tate .

In t h e S p r i n g f o l l o w i n g her ma r r i age in September, E l l a received
these l e t t e r s f rom he r fa ther and one from "S is te r Jennie's" husband:

Mondays a f t e r d i nne r
2 i s t March, 1870
At Home on the Memphis & Char leston

- R.
~ I t eds r a i n i n g s o I can ' t g o out t o work, s o I a mp u t t i n g i n m y t ime
w r i t i n g to y o u , -Inclosed I send y o u you r B ro the r ' s l ikeness, t he one
t h a t l o s t h i s l i f e in t h e War in t h e B a t t l e at Parker's Cross Roads in
Henderson County, Tennessec on t h e 31st day of December, 1862. H i s
nane was Janes K, Po lk Mart in, Hewas sho t in t h e knee cap bone wi th
a minna b a l l . The b a l l j u s t went deep enough in to s t i c k f a s t and
erack the cap bone b u t d i d n o t h u r t any o ther bone. He could have
been cured easy enough i f any doc t o r had t r i e d . The Southerners neg=
l ec t ed h im t e t o t a l l y , a l t h o h e l a y f o u r days and n i g h t s i n a negro 'scabin no t more than 150 yards from t h e Confederate Ho s p i t a l . «r wee
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The Yankees t rea ted him most b r u t a l l y . I n t h e dead o f w in te r t hey
_ took h i n out of the Old Negro's bed w i t h n o t h i n g bu t h i s b lanket around
him and threw h i n out doors on t h e co l d ground wh i l e t h e o l d Negro
woman was begging them to l e t h i n s t a y on h e r bed . A f t e r he had l a i n
out t h e r e about t h r ee hours, t h e Yankees went o f f and she g o t h im back
i n t o her b e d , He o n l y l i v e d f o u r days a f t e r he was wounded. We had
o n e l ikeness of t h e poor l i t t l e dear b o y. We sent t h a t up to Lou i s - ‑
v i l l e and got s i x taken b y t h a t , That i s how I came t o have one t o
send yous Po l k had j o i n ed Ca p t a i n J . W . Mortoris A r t i l l e r y Company and
was fi g h t i n g w i t h t h a t wh¢fihe was wounded, I w i l l send y o u m y l i ke ‑
ness when I have a chance to have it t a ken .

I t h i n k t h a t you had b e s t l a y ou t your money i n l a n d t o keep i t f r om
be i n g wasted. I suppose t h a t l a n d is cheap in your coun t ry as it is a
new coun t r y, If you don ' t l a y it out in l a n d and undertake to keep i t ,
i t w i l l go l i k e snow be f o r e t h e sunshine and y o u won ' t know y o u r s e l f
nuch t he b e t t e r of i t . If you l oan it out, you w i l l stand t e n chances
t o l o s e i t t o one t o g e t i t a g a i n .

I an go ing to w r i t e to your Uncle John Gay and to your Aunt Mary Poe
a n d I w i l l d i r e c t t h e i r l e t t e r s to Lampasas P.O. and I want you to g e t
t h e i r l e t t e r s out and send them t o t h e n , I want y o u t o g i v e m y best
respects and bes t wishes f o r t h e i r h ea l t h and happiness to your Uncle
John, Aunt Mary, Aunt C yn t h i a and Mr. Ma r l e y and I want n y blessed
l i t t l e g i r l E l l a t o r e ce i v e t o h e r s e l f more t han a l l t h e r es t . I
would l o v e to see you once more and i t h u r t s meto t h i n k I never sha l l ,
u t I cannot a f f o r d t o spend your money t o g o . I l o v e you g r e a t l y,

Qe
You wanted t o know why i t i s t h a t s o many people a re l e a v i n g A l a ‑

bama and go i n g ou t to Te xa s , Well , t h e r e are a g r e a t many reasons f o r
i t . F i r s t , we have n o t made a genera l good c rop s i n c e t h e War on ac ‑
count o f d r ou t h and l a z i ness and l a s t yea r was t h e worst o f a l l . And
then i t was repo r t ed a l l o ve r t h i s coun t ry t h a t Texas had made the best
c rops in t h e world, t h a t she had corn, wheat, pork , b e e f and nu t ton
enough to f eed t h e wor ld and t h a t it was v e r y cheap. And t he people,
be ing goaded to dea th by t a x a t i o n and s i c k of a negro consti tut ion, a
negro L eg i s l a t u r e and Government, a l l t h a t could r a i s e t h e money t o /
pay t h e i r way, went o f f l i k e a swarm o f b l a c k b i r d s , :

Te l l M r. Ma r l e y t o w r i t e t o me and t e l l n e where he was b o r n and
ra i sed and where h i s f a t he r and no the r cane from. T e l l h im t h a t he
has got. a l i t t l e I r i s h g i r l f o r h i s w i f e . I a mI r i s h , out and out.

Respec t f u l l y, I r e n a i n
Your A f f ec t i ona te Father

x e k a n D a n i e l M . Mar t i n .

While Deniol i e l l e i r L e r t i n e le ined t o be “ I r i s h , out and out" ,
we know t h a t h i s mother, Rachel Burns M a r t i n , daughter of John Burns,
r e l a t ed to t he poet, Bobby Burns, was of Scotch descent, at l e a s t on
h e r f a t h e r ' s s i de . Wedo no t know t h e name o f her mother.g o n for Fage8 l l and 40: On those pages I q uo t e d Dan i e l McNair
r t i n t o t h e e f f e c t t h a t h i s G r ea t - g r and f a t h e r, John Ma r t i n came f rom

_ I r e l and about t h e year 1740, landed in Ph i l ade lph ia , mar r i ed an I r i s h
l a d y, etc. I took i t f o r g ran ted t h a t h e marr ied after a r r i v i n g i n
t h i s country BUT I t h i n k I have made a d i s c o v e r y which w i l l show t h a t

_ he was marr ied before he l e f ? I re land . From t h e D.A.R Lineage Books
Vo l . 1 p p . 20546, L ineage o f M r s , Ka te Ma f t i n Wr igh t , I learn that
she was descended from a DAVID MARTIN (1737-77) who, very probab ly was
our D a v i d , The record says h e was a p r i v a t e i n Capt. John Mark's Coe,
i t h V i r g i n i a Regiment of f oo t , commanded by Co l . Charles Lewis, 1777.
Born in ireland, d i ed in service. Ma r r i ed , 1759, Anne E l l i s o n . They
had a son W i l l i am (1772-1847) who marr ied in 1795, Mary Anne Cook , The
l a t t e r couple had a son James Martin, who had a son James Cook Ma r t i n
f rom whom Mrs. Ka te Ma r t i n Wr i gh t descends. REMEMBER t h a t ou r M a r t i n
f a m i l y went f rom Pa , t o V i r g i n i a f o r a few years be f o r e remov ing t o
S.C. and i t is probab le t h a t David marr ied the re and stayed on or went
back there to e n l i s t in t h e Army as he wasn't found in t h e S . C , records
w i t h h i s fa the r and brothers, a l l of whom were known to have fough t in
the Re v, I f h e was k i l l e d i n t h a t war, h i s f am i l y may have j o i ned t h e
M a r t i nk i n i n Kershaw D i s t r i c t a l i t t l e l a t e r , i f t h e y were n o t t h e r e
a l r e a d y, REMEMBER ALSO, t h i s W i l l i a m , son o f Dav id was bo r n i n 1772;
our John, son o f David, was born i n 195 and h e had a bro ther W i l l i a n .
Then t he r e is t h e COOK name appearing in bo t h f am i l i e s as a g i v en names
Our branch n i g h t have borrowed it from a f a v o r i t e Aunt or cousin, as
we see it was t he maiden name of the w i f e of W i l l i am (1772-1847). 80, :
I NOW BELIEVE THAT OUR IMMIGRANT ANCESTOR, JOHN MARTIN and WIFE, ..
ISABELLA WERE THE PARENTS OF DAVID, b-1747 inI r e l a n d . Sec Page 12.
~36‐ =36‑
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W. G , S t u a r t - - - e x c e p t i o n a l l y w e l l w r i t t e n and n e a t l y ar ranged.

Bel le fonte, A l a .
Es Merch 17, 1870
M r s . E , M a r l e y
< Lampasas, Texas.
Dear E l l a :

P a M a r t i n received your k i n d and a f f e c t i o n a t e l e t t e r a few d a y s
s i n c e and, a f t e r r e a d i n g i t , handed i t t o m e t o read . I found t h a t
y o u had requested me to write to y o u . I t b e i n g t h e fi r s t request of

t h e k i n d I had ever rece i ved f rom you, 1 w i l l t r y and comply. My
l e t t e r s are g e n e r a l l y sod r y and uninteresting t h a t it is always q u i t e
a task f o r m e t o w r i t e one u n l e s s i t i s a b u s i n e s s l e t t e r and I assure

you t h a t I make a l l business l e t t e r s q u i t e s h o r t . So, i f I f a i l to
i n t e res t you, I hope y o u a l r e a d y have my excuse.

Our County and the n o r t h e r n p o r t i o n o f t h e S t a t e a re i n t h e worst
condit ion, pecun iara l l y, t h a t t h e y have heen any year s ince t h e War,
w i t h t h e excep t ion o f t h e year 1865, t h e year t h e War closed. Money is
exceed ing ly c lose and v e r y scarce and I see no hope no r h e l p f o r i t un ‑
t i l w e make another crop. One g r e a t reason f o r t h e s c a r c i t y o f t h e
country i s s imp l y t h i s : L a s t F a l l t h e r e was a sho r t age o f g r a i n here,
t h e crops d i d n o t t u r n out what t h e y were e x p e c t i n g them t o d o . The
e r y was then ra i sed t h a t Texas had ra i sed enough to feed t h e world.
That was t h e commencing of so much t m i g r a t i o n and it appears t h e r e has
been enough e m i g r a t i o n t o Texas and Arkansas t h i s l a s t F a l l and Winter
to populate bo th states e q u a l to t h e New England S ta tes .

I t is v e r y hard to procure l a b o r here at a l i v i n g r a t e and t h i s
e m i g r a t i o n has c a r r i e d a l l t h e money out o f t h i s count ry t o yours , con=
sequent ly i t makes money exceedingly scarce here . We had bad crops, i t
is very t rue , b u t t h i s is n o t a l l , Our taxes a re enormous and t h a t had
i t s w e i g h t with a g r e a t many who l e f t t h i s C o u n t y. Our S t a t e L e g i s l a ‑
ture, made up of scalawags, ca rpe t baggers and negroes, f o r t h e r e were
but tew w h i t e men i n i t and t h e y a r e s o devo id o f p r i n c i p l e t h a t t h e y
shrink f rom n o t h i n g t h a t w i l l oppress o u r good c i t i z e n s = t h e y have tax ‑
ed us as l o n g as we could fi n d money to pay, And upon t h e hee l s of
t h a t , our County Commiss ioners , who a r e of t h e same s t r i p e and e q u a l l y
base as t h e members of t h e Legislature have taxed us to b u i l d a.Cour t
House worth, or at l e a s t t h e y promise to pay $24,500. f o r a b u i l d i n g
worth ten o r twe lve thousand d o l l a r s when fi n i s h e d . Then w e have a

. heavy school tax to pay f o r the education of t h e negro, when the. negro
pays no tax except a p o l l t a x f o r h i s head, of one d o l l a r & a h a l f . So
you see t h a t those who have emigrated west cou ld n o t do worse, l e t them
go where t h e y w i l l ,

I have had t h e Texas f e v e r f o r a year or so, p a r t l y on awcount of
t h e enormi ty o f t h e taxes, b u t t h e r e has been such a r u s h o f e m i g r a t i o n
west. t h a t I have almost g i v e n o u t ever moving west un less someth ing

. should turn up more than I now t h i n k o f . I have gone i n t o business
here and probab ly w i l l cont inue f o r some time, a t l e a s t as l o n g as i t
w i l l pay a n y t h i n g . You must w r i t e t o m e o c c a s i o n a l l y and say t o y o u r
husband I would be v e r y much pleased indeed if he would g i v e me a l e t t e :
a t some t ime when h e i s a t l e i s u r e and has n o t h i n g t o dog

I t i s now 11 o ' c l o c k a t n i g h t a t t h e store, one mile. from home and
I w i l l c l o s e , The young man who sleeps i n t h e s to re i s n o t a t home
and I have to fi l l h i s p lace u n t i l he re turns.

Pa, I suppose, has g i v e n you a l l the news and t h e names of a l l my
l i t t l e ones. I am l u c k y or un lucky, I do n o t know which, my boys are

a l l g i r l s b u t - o n e , I have f o u r g i r l s and one b o y. E l i z a , who i s t h e
~ o l d e r , w i l l i n a few years now b e grown and S a l e n a , the second, w i l lonly be two or three years behind h e r , Then I will see fi t s when it

comes to p u t t i n g dry-goods on them. I w i l l g e t b rea th them b e f o r e the
‘o ther two are o l d enough to dress much.

I w i l l ‘ have t o close f o r t h e l a c k o f t i m e .
: Yours r e s p e c t f u l l y ,

W. G.  Stuar t
E R E

NOTE: F o r a number of years W. G. S t u a r t was County C l e r k of his
County ( J a c k s o n Co., A l a . ) and t h e record books show t h e same nic

penmanship as found in t h e l e t t e r s . Daniel McNair» M a r t i n a l s o was ‑
a n e x c e p t i o n a l l y good s e r i b e . GHP. 3 7 >



letter No. 19 Bellefonte, A la .
: 20th of March, 1870
irs. E l l a M a r l e y

r  Daughter :

r f o r no t w r i t i n g f o r she has a bad chance, f o r she has four daughters
y o u ever saw. We a

Now I w i l l w r i t e the business p a r t of t h i s l e t t e r . F i rs t , the
two hundred d o l l a r s t h a t I sent you s i n c e t h e War a l l went safe - you
: But I k e p t work ing a t i t u n t i l I g o t i t s t a r t e d r i g h t .

@, as the Postmaster there understands i t . He done
up the business al l r i g h t and y o u g o t you r money a l l r i g h t . What sor t
of a man is the Postmaster at Lampasas Post Office? Is he a business
man? Is he honest? Is he responsible? I w i l l send it in a r e g i s t e r e d
l e t t e r t o y o u b u t you must w r i t e t o m ewhich place t h a t I s h a l l send i t
to, San Saba or Lampasas. By t h e t ime tha t I r e c e i v e your answer tothis, I hope to c o l l e c t money enough w i t h o u t borrowing, t h a t has been
due m e n i n e y e a r s , I f San Saba i s n o t too f a r from you, i t m igh t b e

b e s t t o send t h e money i n a r e g i s t e r e d l e t t e r t o San Saba, a s a l l t ha t
I sent you went s a f e through t h a t Office, b u t you must say which p l a c e
I s h a l l send i t t o ,

I have n o t seen B e t S ta r key i n fi v e yea rs . She was mar r i ed to one
o f Old George S u b l e t t ' s sons: about two years ago and l i v e s i n Jones!
Cove across. t h e Tennessee R i v e r f rom me. I have n o t seen M o l l i e Jim
s ince she was a l i t t l e g i r l . The l a s t t ime t h a t I heard o f her mother
she was t h e Widow Tatum and l i v e d near Trenton in Dade Co., Georgia,

Your poor o l d Ma's hands a re a l l swel led up and drawed up w i t h
_t h e rheumatism so bad t h a t she c a n ' t w r i t e one word b u t she sends you
her l o v e and best respects and says to t e l l you t h a t she is g l a d t h a t
you are mar r i ed if y o u have go t a good, industrious, sober husband, one

t h a t w i l l t r ea t you k i n d l y and h e l p you t o make a good l i v i n g .

> . M y g e n e r a l hea l th i s good and has been f o r a l o n g t ime. b u t m y
eyes are dim and sore. I can s c a r c e l y see t o w r i t e t h i s l e t t e r . M y

teeth a re n e a r l y a l l gone and what few t h a t I have l e f t are s o bad and
sore t h a t I c a n ' t eat any th i ng hard a t a l l . I am almost done.

Daniel M. Martin.
"I have a l a r g e map of Texas w i t h a l l t h e counties l a i d down on it

that. were counties when t h e map was made. I have looked at t h a t map
many a t ime t o see i f I cou ld fi n d t h e spot where m ydear l i t t l e . d a t

_ ~ter l i v e d . .I found San Saba R i v e r r u n n i n g i n t o the Colorado Riv
_ the west s i d e , I fi n d severa l creeks marked on the map b u t I ca
fi n d Rough Creok. You say t h a t you are at home on t h e banks of
_ Colorado b u t where-abouts on i t s banks y o u d i d n o t s a y. Was
_ east or west side? Was it above or below the mouth of t h e an

River? Was i t above or below the mouth of the Pecan Bayou? E
d o you l i v e from A u s t i n C i t y ? I f y o u have a chance t o , please s e n d o l d
M r s , L inney Doran word t h a t h e r brother James Russel l ' s wife is dead.
I f you should see any of the Dorans, g i v e them my bes t respects ,

This is now Sunday, the 27th of March, 1870. I have been p
I r i s h potatoes l a s t week and bedding out. sweet ones.

te Your Fa, Den io l M .



L e  a n  ‐

HARLIY-MARTIN ~3}~
: Be l l e fon te , A l a , , Jackson Co.

4 : At Home, Sunday Evening, 15 May,1870
‘Ss, E l l a Mar ley
‘Dear L i t t l e Daughter :

F I have j u s t received two l e t t e r s f rom you, one dated 2 0 t h of M a r.
O and t h e o t h e r dated 17th o f A p r i l , That v e r y morn ing t h e snow was

hree inches deep here - 17th of A p r i l , 1870. I have read p o t h of your
let ters over three or f o u r t imes and the more I read them, t h e more I
love y o u . M y c h i l d , i f I could o n l y see you, I should almost d i e w i t h
joy a t s e e i n g y o u , t l o v e you s o much, I a m t r u l y g lad t o hear t h a t
four husband is so good to y o u and humors you so much. You must r e ‑

n t h e kindness so as no t to be g e t t i n g in deb t to h i m ,
I read your l e t t e r s over three t imes and t h e n g o t down m y map and

ooked f o r the spot where my d a r l i n g daughter l i v e s and found i t by
orado down 14 mi les below t h e mouth of t h e San Saba.

There is no San Saba nor Lampasas Coun ty on my map. Burnet County is
‘ P p t side of t h e

Your brother's likeness was-taken_in Chattanooga, as_he.went on toe “May, 1862 when he was 17 years and s i x months o l d .
i c ‘ y e a r s and t w mths o l d when h e d ied.

_ grieve
_ dying

from h i s f r i e n d s and r e l a t i o n s ,
I a m g l a d t h a t y o u are go ing t o have yours and M r. M a r l e y ' s l i k e ‑

ness taken and sent to m e , The v e r y fi r s t chance t h a t I have, I w i l l
have my l ikeness taken and send i t to you and M r . M a r l e y .

Yourb r o t h e rPolk got t ocome home one t ime t osee u saf ter h e
j o i n e dt h e A r m y. He took dinner with us on t h e 5th day of November,1862, t h e d a y t h a t he was eighteen years o l d . I n a day or two a f t e r ,
h e l e f t u s f o r t h e l a s t t i m e . M y poor b o y . I a m very s o r r y t h e p i c ‑
t u r e was broken . I f t h e crack crossed t h e face , i t must i n j u r e the
l o o k s o f i t v e r y much.

W ea r e a l l s i ck , b o t h b i g and l i t t l e , o l d and young, w i t h t h e
whooping cough of t h e worst sor t y o u eve r heard. Some of t h e o l d ones
who have had i t be fore , whoop as w e l l as t h e young, p u t a l l hands are
coughing. Your s i s t e r has been p e d - f a s t f o r two days . A few minutes
ago she go t up and moped out i n t o t h e garden and j u s t now came in with
a p l a t e f u l l of n i c e red strawberries and gave me some.

I am go ing to send you one hundred d o l l a r s in t h i s l e t t e r , which
I have raised without b o r r o w i n g i t , and i f you and Mr. M a r l e y had a
good p iece of land contracted f o r , I would go and bor row t h e balance
and send you t h e whole s i x hundred at once. Myreason f o r w a n t i n g
you to l a y out your money f o r land is t h i s , t h a t it does n o t s l i p out
of your fi n g e r s so easy as t h e money does. The whole e i g h t thousand
d o l l a r s t h a t you r Grandfather's land b rough t is a l l gone, o n l y what I
have h e l d on to f o r you, and I d o n ' t suppose t h a t it a l l cost h im
more t h a n s i x hundred d o l l a r s a t fi r s t . Now, j u s t see how i t i n c r e a s ‑
ed in va lue . I have no t a doubt b u t t h a t pought now in your count ry,
w h i l e i t i s s o new, would inc rease in value as t h e c o u n t r y gets t h i c k ‑
er set t led u p . I f you t a k e you r money and put i t in your t runk to
s t a y there , y o u w i l l soon b e w a n t i n g and t a k i n g out some f o r t h i s and
some f o r t h a t and d i r e c t l y i t w i l l a l l b e gone and you wont know your ‑
s e l v e s much t h e b e t t e r o f i t .

The fi r s t t i m e t h a t you see your Aunt Mary, your Aunt Cynthia and
your Uncle John Gay, you must make them a l l w r i t e to me and you must
make M r , Mar ley write to me too . I want your Uncle John to w r i t e soon.
Now you p r a i s e M r , M a r l e y m i g h t i l y and I know t h a t you p e l i e v e what
you say o f him, b u t i t i s v e r y natura l f o r a woman to p r a i s e her hus=
Yond. I want ¢o hear what you r Uncle John w i l l say about him. 3

My Dear L i t t l e E l l a , you w i l l be twenty-one years o l d on t h e n i g h . :
p e f o r e next C h r i s t m a s , You must w r i t e back t o m e a s soon a s y o u g e t a
t h i s l e t t e r and t e l l if you r one-hundred d o l l a r p i l l got the re a l l
r i g h t o r no t . e e a }

39~ =39= SS



e LO- MARLEY=MARTIN 0~
itinuation of L e t t e r No. 20

_ It is now near two months since I wrote to you f o r t h i s is t h e 15th
May, 1870. I should have w r i t t e n t o you before t h i s i f I had n o t

en. so b u s y. I have been s e t t l i n g up two estates t h a t I administered
i , had m y R i v e r p l a n t a t i o n fences t o fi x up, r u n n i n g around g e t t i n g u pi c i n e f o r my Old Lady, and t e n thousand other t h i n g s to do. I have
i seen you r Unc le since l a s t Christmas. I have n o t seen B e t t y S ta r key
ince t h e F a l l a f t e r t h e War was o v e r , They l i v e across t h e Tennessee
i v e r from me, They never come on t h i s s ide and I have no t t ime to go
yer n o r money t o pay m y f e r r i a g e .
. Your Affec t ionate Father,

R e s p e c t f u l l y
: Daniel M. Mart in .

sR
Bellefonte, Jackson County, Alabama

May 18, 1870
i r . M a r l e y.
Dear Son- in- law:
3 I take t h e l i b e r t y o f w r i t i n g t o you from what m y dear l i t t l e
daughter has w r i t t e n to me of you and I am g lad to hear her say tha t
y o u t r ea t h e r so k i n d l y , And be ing a t e t o t a l stranger to you, I can‑
h o t fi n d more to w r i t e about to you than to recommend to you, as I
h a v e done to her, to l a y o u t h e r money in l a n d as t h e sa fes t way o f i n ‑
v e s t i n g i t . And i f y o u buy land, b e sure t o g e t a good c l e a r t i t l e t o
at when you pay the money f o r i t . I s h a l l send your w i f e more as soon
-as I ge t a n answer t o t h i s l e t t e r . I want y o u t o wri te, a s w e l l a sher. To my unknown Son-in-law, I remain,

Your a f f e c t i o n a t e Father-in+law,
Daniel M. Mart in.

a
‘This appears on t h e reverse s ide of t h e l e t t e r above:

" E l l a w i l l t e l l M r , Newton t h a t my Great -grandfa ther came from
I r e l a n d about t h e year 1740, His name was John M a r t i n , H e landed i n
Philadelphia, marr ied an I r i s h Lady, s e t t l e d in Pennsylvania, moved
from there t o t h e Clover Bottoms o f V i r g i n i a , Moved f rom there t o

‘Kershaw D is t r i c t , near Camden in South C a r o l i n a , H i s three sons!
names were Dav id M a r t i n , Robert M a r t i n and Samuel M a r t i n , H e and h i s
sons l i v e d there some time a f t e r the Revolut ionary War, The three sons
served in it in the Rebel Army (NOTE: As we have seen on page 1 l , t he
authors o f "H i s to r i c Camden" show us t h a t t h e i r f a the r, John, a l s o
served. Th is l e t t e r i s a r e p e t i t i o n bu t i t i s g i v e n a g a i n because o f
i t s impor tance. GHP)

David was my g r a n d f a t h e r . He was marr ied be fo re t h e Revo lu t i ona ry
Wa r came o n , M y f a t h e r ' s name was John M a r t i n , H e was born November

t h e 21st, 1775, t h e v e r y year t h a t t h e R e v o l u t i o n began, M y f a t h e r
had four brothers and one s i s t e r : W i l l i a m Martin, Sherwood Martin,
Francis A, Martin, Green Mar t in , and s i s t e r Betsey M a r t i n ,

I was born on the 4th of September, 1800, If I had more paper
I could t e l l more,"
NOTE: How I wish I could reach back over the years Noy;25, 1952 to

May 18, 1870, hand Grea teg rand fa the r M a r t i n a whole’ ream of paper and
a s k him so many questions, he would need a l l t h e paper to : answer them, y
et However, Daniel McNair M a r t i n d i d h u n t up some more paper, f o r in
_ w i t h t h e same l e t t e r was a l i s t o f h i m s e l f and a l l h i s brothers and

sisters and some very p e r t i n e n t i n fo rma t i on regard ing each. I t w i l l
a l l be set down, j u s t as he gave i t , on ou r nex t page. I t is deplorable

" f r o m t h e historian's viewpoint, that D . M , M a r t i n d i d n o t t h i n k it neces‑wid to l i s t the names of t h e wives of these p a t e r n a l ancestors of h i s .
t h e f a c t that two of h i s f a t h e r ' s brothers, Sherwood and Green, had as
givén-names, names that are u s u a l l y found as sur-names, makes us t h i n k
_they may have been maidensnames of mother or grandmother, espec ia l l y

the name Green, as i t is found twice among the names of ch i ldren of
John T , a n d Rachel Burns M a r t i n , ‘They seemed t o make a p r a c t i c e o f

_ u s i n g t h i s type of name as a m i d d l e name, however t h e y never used BURNS.
Wefind among t h e names of t h e i r n i n e chi ldren, t h a t e i g h t had such
middie names, i . e , McNair, Green, Warren, Cook, Harrison, Beaty,

_ Daugherty and Green a g a i n , -So f a r t h e i r s i g n i fi c a n c e eludes u s . N o
_ doubt the p a r e n t s chose the name William Henry Harrison for the son

u s e of man of tha’



h o  o t h e r.

DANIEL McNAIR MARTIN

William Green M a r t i n

Robert Warren M a r t i n

ames Cook M a r t i n

Wi l l iam Henry H a r r i s o n
Mart in

Elizabeth Beaty Mart in

John Daugherty M a r t i n

Nathan Green M a r t i n

MARLEY*MARTIN

was born on the 4th day of September, in the
yea r 1800, near to Camden in South Caro l ina.

Always a Democrat.
my n e x t brother, was born in South Caro l ina
near to Camden on t h e 3rd day of February,
1803. Has been ten years in Cal i forn ia; now
l i v e s in Walker County, Texas.

Always a Democrat,
Always a Democrat.

i s my nex t b ro ther in my esteem bu t n o t in
age, was bo rn i n Lee County, V i r g i n i a , August
28th, 1807, Now l i v e s in Walker Co., Texas ,

A Demorrat, a lways ,

was b o r n i n Lee County, V i r g i n i a , A p r i l 28th,
1805, Lives i n She lbyv i l l e , Middle Tennessee.
Always a Whig before 1860, then a To r y to h i s
Count ry, and y e t worse is now a Radical, a
Scalawag. I have no use f o r him, d o n ' t never
want t o see him a g a i n ,

‘Susanna Caro l ine M a r t i n was bo rn i n Lee County, V i r g i n i a , S e p t . 16th,
1810 and is now t h e Widow Snodgrass. Her
husband died about three weeks a g o .

She is a good Reb.
was born in Cumberland Gap, Knox County, K y .
March t h e 7th, 1813 and died in Winchester,
Tennessee 23rd of December, 1825,
was b o r n in Winchester, Te n n , Dec. 23, 1815.
Was the Widow Davis, then Widow Hudson and
now the Widow B a k e r , ‘She l i v e s i n East Tenn,
in s i g h t o f Knoxv i l le .

A v e r y good R e b ,

was born October the 16th, 1818 in Winchester,
Tennessee and d ied January the 25th, 1826 in
the same p lace ,

was born in Winchester, Tenn, J u l y t h e 20th,
1821, H e l i v e d , ever since h e was grown up ,
in t h e neighborhood of Raymond, M i s s i s s i p p i .
H i s w i f e d ied, l e f t o n l y one c h i l d , a d a u g h t e r.
She is married to a man by t h e name of McNair.
The l a s t I heard from t h i s , my youngest b r o ‑
the r, he was t a l k i n g of go ing to Vicksburg to
l i v e .

Always a Democrat.
FOR AO a

"Th i s sheet i s badly w r i t t e n because m y pen i s worn out. I had

ver it wa
cherished

My Blessed little E l l a , Goodby,
Dan ie l McNair M a r t i n " ,

q (NOTE: I found t h e page v e r y n e a t l y w r i t t en , as was every m i s g i v e he
‘sent, and very e a s i l y read, a f t e r n e a r l y three-quar ters of a . c e n t u r y. )

Weth ink E l l a had talked w i t h someone, perhaps h e r bro ther - in - law
11 Newton, who though t h e m i g h t have known some o f h e r r e l a t i v e s and
a t t h i s prompted her reques t f o r i n f o rma t i on rega rd i ng them. What‑

t he da ta h e g i v e s has been a boon t o t h i s w r i t e r and w i l l
by a l l E l l a ' s descendants who have a n a t u r a l intezrest. in

© background and ancestry, E l l a , h e r s e l f , was a l o v e r of h i s t o r y ,
S ve ry we l l - read and cou ld t e l l one o f t h e h i s t o r y o f E n g l . and

‘Scotland a s tho ' she had p a r t i c i p a t e d i n i t h e r s e l f . Had her dnterest
ever been d i rec ted toward genealogy or had as grand-daughter ' s
datent i n t e r e s t i n i t been aroused e a r l i e r , a m i g h t have been t h e
h i s t o r i an or at l e a s t t h e happy collaborator, b u t E l l a d i e d in 1926,
a few months l e s s t h a n f o u r years before t h i s research was launched,
q u i t e by a c c i d e n t , E l l a cou ld always see a d i s t i n c t resemblance be=
tween one of he r daughters (Lou i se ) and Mary, Queen of Sco ts . l a t e r
she cou ld see t h e same resemblance in a grand-danghter, Lena H o l l i s .



a MARLEY * MARTIN ah2=.
B e l l e f o n t e , Jackson County, A la .3 J u l y 31, 1870

S$. E l l a Marley

Dea r l y Beloved L i t t l e Daughter :
: I j u s t received you r l e t t e r dated San Saba County, Texas, June 29,
1870; a lso one from you r Aunt Mary at t he same t ime . It came in the
e t t e r t h a t you wrote to your Brother B i l l i e .
; Corn s e l l s here from one d o l l a r t o one do l l a r and a h a l f per
ushel s ince the new crop came i n , They made p r e t t y good wheat c r o p s
ere t h i s y e a r , I r i s h potatoes are splendid and sweet potatoes lo
r i n e and t he prospect f o r a good corn c rop never was b e t t e r . Cot ton is
O t s o good. We have too much r a i n now. I t i s r a i n i n g now and has
een a l l the morn ing and I am s i t t i n g eut by t he s i d e o f t h e house
under the shed, upon a p i l e of sawed sleepers and j o i s t s , w r i t i n g t h i s
etter t o you, m y dear c h i l d ,

: The fi r s t t ime t h a t I have a chance to ge t it done, I am going to
ave my l i keness taken and send i t to you and, as I never expect to
ee you aga in , I would l i k e to have your l i keness . I t f e e l s ve ry hard
to ne to t h i n k t h a t I amnever to see you aga in , when I l o v e you so

c h .
I am g l a d t h a t you got t h e one hundred d o l l a r s t h a t I sent you . I

had fi v e hundred do l l a r s r e a d y to send y o u and kep t it r e a d y to send
‘ou f o r some t ime, w a i t i n g t o g e t a n answer from t h e one hundred t h a t
sent you, *** Right here B i l l i e S t u a r t ca l l ed m et o eat a good b a i t

of water-melon and now l i t t l e Jimmie hol lows out, "Grand-pa, come to
dinner", The r a i n i n g has ceased and I w i l l g o . .
: Go t back f rom dinner - had a good one: r o a s t i n g e a r s ; baked
apples; molasses, good l i g h t wheat bread and sweet m i l k all s t i r r ed up
toge ther ; apple dumplings, mackeral fi s h . I ate a heap much!
: So, as I was say i ng be fo re I s ta r ted to eat t h e watermelons, I
k e p t the fi v e hundred do l la rs some t ime and, no t hea r i ng from you, I
met w i t h a good safe chance o f l e t t i n g i t out o n i n t e r e s t u n t i l C h r i s t ‑
mas or New Years D a y. SoI l e t it out on in te res t , intentings if you
needed i t bad before New Yea r ' s Day, t o go over t o my o l d f r i end ,
Johnnie Snodgrass and ge t it f o r you. And so now t ha t you have con‑
cluded to l a y it out in land and have not made a contract nor even
picked out-.a p lace ye t , I w i l l n o t send it u n t i l I hear f r om y o u aga i n .

Now I t h i n k t he bes t place t o buy i s where you can g e t the most
good land i n a hea l t hy p lace f o r you r fi v e hundred do l l a r s . I f i t i s
in an out-of- the-way-place, i t w i l l n o t always be so. Where couldthere be a more o u t - o f - t h e - w a y p lace than where you r Grandfather Gay
set t led over t h e River at t h e f o o t of t he Mounta in in t h i s Coun ty? But
i t d i d not s tay an ou t - o f - t he -way p l a ce l o n g . The whole p lace d i d no t
c o s t your Grandfather a thousand d o l l a r s and a f t e r your Grandfather's
death the place so ld f o r e i g h t thousand d o l l a r s , M r. White now asks
t h i r t y thousand do l l a r s f o r t h a t same p l a ce , so you see how i t increases
in va lue . An ou t~o f - the -way -p lace i s t he v e r y place to buy because
there you ge t the good land at a l ow p r i c e . Get unimproved l a n d b e ‑
cause you can ge t t h a t sor t cheap and improve i t y o u r s e l v e s , I want
you t o show t h i s l e t t e r t o your Aunt P o l l y Poe and you r Uncle John Gay
and ask them a l l about you r Grandfather Gay's old p l a c e .

3 I f Mr. Mar ley is no t a good judge of land, you had bes t get your
_ Unele John Gay t o a s s i s t i n h un t i n g out a good p lace and bu y i n g i t and
be sure t h a t you have a good undisputed t i t l e to i t , b e f o r e you pay
_ your money.
3 I am a widower now, Your step-mother d i e d pn t h e l t h day of June,
1870. She was always a m i gh t y good woman and was the sweetest l o o k i n g

c o r p s e t h a t I ever saw. May t h e good Lord b less he r i n Heaven f o r I
am sure she has gone to Heaven. On the nex t day after she died, we l a i d
h e r body i n the lonesome graveyard a t B e l l e f o n t e , b y t he s ide o f your
_ brothers and l i t t l e s i s t e r s . Your Aunt P o l l y and Uncle John b o t h know
t h e spo t . It is a l i t t l e ways o f f f r om where two marble tombstones
s h ow t h e r e s t i n g p lace of your Grandfather and Grandmother Gay, Yourown dear Mother rests not w i t h them in Be l l e f on te Graveyard and, altho!
h e r stance from the o t h e r s , I have not a doubt but
what he r happy s p i r i t is in company w i t h t h e o around t h e th rone
of-God-on a ‐ =
FOOT-NOTE: When I v i s i t e d t h i s cemetery in 1946, I searched everywhere
f o r the grave o f Cyn th i s Gay Mar t i n , t h i n k i n g i t MIGHT b e " a t a dis tance
from the o thers " in t he same graveyard, b u t f a i l e d to fi n d i t . La te r
I obtained a complete l i s t of t h e names from t h e marked graves there
and it was n o t among them. Ve r y p r o ss the
r i v e r w h e r eshe was v i s i t i n g N .she d i e d ,
‐~42‐ ee Grace. alee



MANLEZ-MARTI es
L e t t e r of J u l y 31, 1870 continued:

"T was out on t h e mountein one week sgo t h i s d a y. I was at your
mele Jesse S te rkcy ' s . A l l were w e l l . I sew you r cousins James and
‘ohn S t a r k e y and I sew B e t t y S t e r k e y, e s wes, b u t B e t t y S u b l e t t now.Her husband is o l d Geo.the hes a fi n e b i g b o y now about one y e e r o l d .nes!. Cove b u t are now l i v i n gub le t t ' s son John. They l i v e down in Jo

2 l i t t l e cab in near h e r f c t h e r - w i l l g o back t o t h e Cove i n t h e F a l l .
ames and John are both t h u n d e r i n g g r e a t b i g f e l l o w s and f a v o r t h e i r :
other m i s h t i l y . I scolded B e t t y cons ide rab ly f o r no t w r i t i n g to y o u
nd she promised t h a t she would w r i t c to y o u . I asked your Unc le Jesse |
bout M o l l i e J i m a s you c a l l h e r bu t h e knows n o t h i n g about h e r . Her '
t h e r nar r ied a man by the name of Tatum and moved to Lookout Ve l l e y :
Dade County, Georgia, near to Trenton, some t i n e before the War. :

tum d i e d orwes killed d u r i n g the War. She is awidow ever since,
ever comes over.

Who have you go t i n Ce l i f o rn ia t h a t w r i t es to you? And who was
Grandma W i l l i s z o i n g w i t h to Cal i fo rn ia? W e l l enough t h a t she d i d not i
29f o r i t i s repor ted t h a t there is some prospect o f s tarvat ion over f
t h e r e .
: You nust g i v e my bes t respects to you r Aunt P o l l y ond t e l l h e r
thet I wish tha t I could see h e r and t e l k to h e r . I can ' t w r i t e bu t |
n e l e t t o r i n a d a y . I a m a n s w e r i n g y o u r s t o d e y. I w i l l enswer h e r s :
$3soon as I e e n , You w i l l p lease sive my b e s t respects to your Uncle :
ohn N . Gay and h i s f e m i l y , t o your Aunt C y n t h i e Gay end h e r f a m i l y anda n g l e d t o heer t h a t sheo Grandna W i l l i s . T e l l you r Aunt P o l l y t h e t I
s eb le t o d o s o nuch c o o k i n g end w a s h i n g y e t . I w i s h t h a t she was here

t h i s C o u n t y .
When y o u b u y land, have the deed made t o y o u r s e l f .

p a i d f o r w i t h you r noney and I want it to be your own, so t h a t it can
not be sold away from you. It matters not how cood, how industrious

and how s a v i n g M r . M e r l e y may be, h a v i n g t h e deed made t o y o u cannot
t h im and may b e o f zreat b e n e fi t t o y o u .

E I t i s now l a t e in the even ing and I an s l e c p y and heve been f o r
some t ime . I must q u i t . Mey God b l e s s you, m y c h i l d .
Goodby, I remein you r a f fec t iona te f a t h e r u n t i l dea th .

Daniel M..Martin
PAS. When you w r i t e aga in , sey what you know of 01d Mrs . D o r a n ,
When you zet the b a r g a i n made f o r your l a n d , w r i t e t o n e end t h e money.shall cone. Respectfully, Dan ie l M.Mer t in "

RI
At Home on ny Cepps Place
Three m i l e s f r o n Bel le fonte , Alabama
Decenber t h e 4th, 1870

I t  w i l l  b e

q

Mrs. E l l a Mar ley
Dear Daughter :

I received y o u r l e t t e r dated Lampasas, October the 6th, 1870’ some
two or three weeks e70 but have nov hed e chance to w r i t e to you or t r y
t o w r i t e t o wou u n t i l n o w , I t i s now l a t e i n t h e e v e n i n g . I h e v e
s tayed at home a l l dey on purpose to w r i t e to y o u b u t one t h i n g end an ‑
o ther, the coners and goers , t h e t h u n d e r i n g n o i s e o f t h e c h i l d r e n has
k e p t up such a d i n t h e t I could n o t t r y to b e g i n u n t i l now, three P.M.

I was g l a d to heer from y o u as I a lweys an and to hear t h e t you
- a n d you r people were c l l w e l l , We a r e o l l well. and so are your Uncles
- Aleck and Jesse so f a r as I have heard. I have n o t been over there
s i n c e t h e t ime I wrote you about s e e i n g B e t t y and h e r b o y . When I saw
- B i l l W i l l i s in Gadsden, he t o l d me t h a t he was s o i n g up i n t o Tennessee
- and promised t h a t he would c a l l end s t a y a l l n i g h t w i t h me as he came

back, but I have no t seen no r heard o f h im s i n c e ,
I en s o r r y to hea r t h a t y o u have n o t contracted for l e n d y e t . Now

_ m y Ch i ld , l e t m e t e l l y o u t h e t w h e r e e v e r « - e ( h e r e n i g h t came o n and I
went and d i d myfeedinz and cane in to supper. That over I sa t down
t o nod u n t i l t he c h i l d r e n wou ld g e t t o bed. B y t h e t i n e that t h e y g o tg o  t o  b e dto bed, I hed nodded so hard end go t so t i r e d t h e t I hed toen t corn end cotton tot o o . Since t h e n I have been s o b u s y h a u l i n g i n &
t h e g i n t h e t I had no chance to w r i t e u n t i l now, end now i t i s Sa tu rcay
m o r n i n g b e f o r e d a y, December t h e 10 th , 1870.°

On l e s t Tuesday n i g h t ny poor l i t t l e grandson and name-sake, Daniel
M . Mar t i n , d i e d i n B e l l e f o n t e . We a l l went t o town end s t a y e d u n t i l
a f t e r t h e poor l i t t l e f e l l o w ' s body was l a i d i n i t s l e s t r e s t i n g place,
t h e s i l e n t g r a v e . And s i n e s w e have a l l sot hone a g a i n . J e n n i e i s down
i n b e d s i c k . v e r y ‑



MARLZY-M 22.N ah

“One day w h i l e I was h a u l i n g cot ton t o t h e g i n , I met you r Cous in
i m S t a r k e y a t t h e g i n , H e i s a w h a l i n g b i g b o y o f h i s age, weighs
34% pounds and looks j u s t l i k e h i s Uncle J i n Gay used to l o o k . It is

unday Morn ing before d a y, l l t h of December, 1870. It is co ld, windy,
a i n y a l l around, looks sad and g l o o n y. I must q u i t and g o t o f e e d i n g . |

is is now Thursday, J a n u a r y t h e 12th, 1871. It is now one month s ince .
a i d down m ypen. I have not heard o f B i l l W i l l i s y e t and a s you have
% y e t bought land, I have j u s t l e t y o u r money l i e a t i n t e r e s t . The

on land is v e r y h i g h and y e t i t is t h e safest t h i n g t h a t y o u do w i t h
ur money. If you b u y good l a n d w i t h a good t i t l e to i t , it is the )
st t h i n g t h a t you can dow i t h your money. I f i t is in a dangerous .

l ace , i t w i l l n o t always s t a y so, f o r i t w i l l n o t be l o n g before t h e
4 a n $ w i l l be cleared out from there. You w i l l not be o b l i g e d to |

w e r i g h t o n t o i t a s soon a s you b u y i t . Let i t l i e there i n t h e
foods u n t i l t h e I n d i a n s are a l l gone and l i v e where you a r e u n t i l t h a t

takes p l a c e , t h e n you can g o o n your land and whi te people w i l l s e t t l e
a l l around you. You s h a l l have your money whenever you want i t , i n t e r ‑
est and a l l .

I a m w e l l b u t o l d and f e e b l e , I c a n ' t l i v e much l o n g e r b u t hope
t o meet y o u i n t h e b e t t e r land . I send you some o f n y h a i r and beard .
See how wh i te . I am a Method is t .

R e s p e c t f u l l y, your a f f e c t i o n a t e Father, Daniel M. Martin."
E K AE ERE

; A f t e r about a yea r of marriage, Hamp Mar ley b u i l t a house on t h e
Mar ley land f o r h i n s e l f and E l l a , about one-half n i l e f rom t h e hone of
h i s mother. Th is was a lso a l o g hpuse . However, a few years ear l ie r
t h e l o g house of t h e M a r l e y f a m i l y had been surplanted by a frame one,
t h e lumber f o r whieh had to be hauled f rom Round Rock. The 16-paned
windows in t h i s house were the d e l i g h t of a l l , a f t e r h a v i n g had to do
wi thou t windows almost, in t h e l o g house, which now was used as a
k i tchen, a few steps away from t h e new house.

Whi le c o n s t r u c t i n g h i s house o f l o g s , someone asked Hanp what h e
was d o i n g . " B u i l d i n g mea Mart in-box”, he rep l i ed . A few months l a t e r ,
A p r i l 4 ,1871, a baby b o y, Sebron Al teber ian, was born to Hamp and E l l a .
(He o n l y lived to be 12 years o l d , d y i n g March 4, 1883.)REKERKKE EERE

Be l l e fon te , Jackson Cos, Alas
Saturday Morning before day

Mareh t h e 25th, 1871
wMrs. E l l a Marley
Dear Daughter :

I received you r l e t t e r dated F e b r u a r y t h e 13 th , 1871, t h e d a y ‑
before yesterday. I was v e r y g l a d to h e a r f rom you and you r Aunt M a r y .
I ammuch o b l i g e d to you f o r s e n d i n g me some of h e r s and Mr. Mar ley 's
h a i r . They b o t h have b e a u t i f u l h a i r , I would have expected t o have
seen hers w h i t e n i n g a l i t t l e l i k e mine b y t h i s t ime . I was surprised
to see i t look so beau t i f u l and da rk . G ive h e r my b e s t l o v e and take a
f u l l measure o f t h e same k i n d f e e l i n g t o y o u r s e l f and M r . M a r l e y .

This i s Sunday morn ing b e f o r e d a y, March t h e 26th, 1871, I saw
B i l l i e W i l l i s at Gadsden when I was t h e r e at t h e Convention to nominate
a Democratic Candidate f o r Cong ress . He t o l d me then t h a t he was t h e n
on h i s way i n t o Tennessee and he promised me t h a t he would come by my
house a s h e came back and s t a y a l l n i g h t w i t h m e , - s o tha t I would have
t i n e to ask h im a l l about Texas and everybody out there , b u t he has no t
eone ye t nor have I heard one word from him nor o f h i n s ince .

I glad to hear that you and M r. Mar ley have cencluned to b u y
l a n d . I hope t h a t you will buy good land with a good slear t i t le t o i t
and as cheap.as you can for the ereen-back paid-down, without any r o ‑

g a r d to i t s b e i n g in anseek t a y place or where the Indians aretroublesome, f o r the white p e e p l e will soon push tho Indians back and |
y o u r lank de 4t is good, will not s tay out-of-the-way l o n g , Your Aunt
Mary can tell you that-¥ Grandfather Gay moved from B e l l e f o n t e across
t h e Tennessee River r i g h t into a eane brake amongst t h e Cherokee Indians
when your Sunt Mary your“ e r were little g i r i s , a long timc be==
fore your Mother “and me were married. © a Se at there until he gotachahee-¢6 g n t e r it under the PreferenceRight tawe



5= MARLEY-MARTIN heardet ter con t i nued )
"The whole p lace cost h im l e s s t h a n one thousand do l l a r s and at the

l e , a f t e r h i s death, t h e p l a c e so ld f o r e i g h t thousand d o l l a r s . Th is
r y money t h a t I have a t i n t e r e s t f o r you i s a p a r t o f t h a t e i g h t _thou‑
and d o l l a r s . Your Aunt Ma r y knows a l l t h i s t o b e t r u e , She and I were
th at the Sa le . Mr, White t h a t bought t h e p l ace s t i l l owns it and
ks t h i r t y thousand dollars f o r i t , t ho ’ he has bought t he 16th se c t i o n
d added i t t o t h e o l d p l a c e . He has b u i l t a steam saw m i l l and a
eam d i s t i l l e r y r i g h t o n t he spot where the houses stood t h a t t h e f a n i ‑
l i v e d i n o n t h e day o f the Sa l e . You was there t h a t Sa l e day, a
t t l e babe. Your Aunt Mary was t h e r e a l l t h e t ime . She can tell you
41 about i t . That good stream of watcr t h a t you r Grandfather b rough t
et of the Cave at t h e f o o t of t he Mountain, supp l i es t h e m i l l and s t i l l
1 w a t e r .

I have g o t an arrangement made to keep your money out at i n t e res t
un t i l t h e v e r y day t h a t you want i t and so t h a t you can have i t any day
h a t you want i t . O ld John Snodgrass w i l l l end i t to me at any n inu te
t h a t I ask h i n . I have loaned i t t o n y s o n - i n - l a w, W i l l i am G . S t u a r t .
Hewanted to pay it back to ne l a s t Christmas and t t o l d h i n to keep it
a n d u se it as l o n g as he wanted to and, if y ou c a l l e d f o r it when he
@id n o t have i t , 1 would go to Johnny and borrow i t t o pay you w i t h .
Then t h e next tine t h a t h e go t t h e money, h e could pay i t t o J o h n n y.

I want t o see you and you r Aunt Ma ry m igh t y bad b u t c a n ' t see how
can g o out the re , b u t t h e r e i s n o t e l l i n g what a day nay b r i n g f o r t h .
want you t o w r i t e m e M r . M a r l e y ' s g i v e n name i n f u l l , W r i t e soon and
e l l me how you l i k e housekeeping.

Your a f f e c t i ona t e f a t h e r , Respectfully
?

Dan ie l M . Ma r t i n . "
F RR I O RI R

Be l l e fon te , Alabana
Mrs . E l l a Mar ley January 4th, 1872
Lanpasas, Texas.
Dear Daughter :

I received your l e t t e r c o n t a i n i n g a l o c k o f l i t t l e Seby 's h a i r
yesterday mo r n i n g . I was indeed v e r y g l a d to ge t a l e t t e r f rom you .
Glad t h a t you were we l l and d o i n g w e l l and g l a d t h a t you had concluded
to have your money sent by Express, f o r t h a t is t he sa fes t way. As
g o o n a s I g o t your l e t t e r I went t o t h e man t h a t I had loaned i t t o and
he pa i d me th ree hundred do l l a r s of it and sa id he thought t h a t he
cou ld r a i s e t h a balance in fi f t e e n or twenty d a y s . I t h e n went to ny
o l d f r i e n d , John Snodgrass to borrow t h e balance f o r t h a t t ime and he
had loaned ou t a l l h i s money and had none on hand - t h e fi r s t t ime t h a t
I ever knew h im to be out of money! I have concluded to w a i t t h e 15 or
2 0 days and see i f i t can b e r a i g e d and, i f i t can, I w i l l send i t a l l
at one t ime. If no t , I w i l l send the t h r e e hundred do l l a r s t h a t I have
now in hand and t h e balance as soon as it can be r a i g e d . At t h e t ime
t h a t I p u t the money in t h e Express O f fi c e f o r you, I w i l l pu t a l e t t e r
i n t h e Pos t O f fi c e f o r you, l e t t i n g you know what amount I have sent
and when I d i d i t .

j A l l i s w e l l . I t i s l a t e a t n i g h t -,a@ I am c o l d and s l e e p y. I nust
q u i t and w r i t e more next t ime . I remain your a f f e c t i o na t e father,

Re s p e c t f u l l y,
Dan i e l HM. Ma r t i n .

ARCA RRRA AEROK E E E OK

Bel le fonte, Jackson County, A l a ,
3 J anua r y 27th, 1872
M r s , E l l a E , Mar ley :
My Dear L i t t l e Daugh te r, I l o ve y o u g r e a t l y , I t seems to ne t h a t I
f e e l i t more f o r you than I do f o r you r b ro the r o r s i s t e r . I reckon
t h a t is because you have been gone so l o n g and so f a r from me and t h e y

f a v e been with.me a l l t he t ime . I have th ree of your l e t t e r s l y i n g by
me now, one from Bagdad, one from San Saba and one from Lampasas. In
one of your l e t t e r s I rece ived some of l i t t l e Seb 's h a i r . I would l o ve
to see the l i t t l e w h i t e headed boy as w e l l as h i s f a t he r and mother.

: A s soon a s I g o t you r l e t t e r o r d e r i n g your noney sent b y express
I went and saw t h e nan I had loaned it t o . He go t i t _ u p in a sho r t
t ime, i n t e r e s t and a l l , $560.00 and I went to Scotsborough on t he 18th
day of t h i s month and expressed the $560.00 as you di rected me to do,
to Aust in, Texas f o r Thomas S. Evans of Bagdad, Texas , f o r Mrs. E l l a 5.
Mar ley of Lampasas,*Texas. I mai led a l e t t e r to you dn Scotsborough on
t h e same dey i n f o rm i n g you t h a t I had expressed you r money t o you on
t h a t d a y. - ¢ w i l l be t e n days tomorrow since I expressed it and by t h i s
t ime it must be in Austin.



MARLEY=MARTIN ; a b e
Cousin C o l , John Snodgrass who is t h e Express Agent in Scotsborough

o l d m e that i t would g o t o A u s t i n i n 6 o r 8 days and i t must b e t h e r e
t h i s t i m e , When y o u g e t t h i s l e t t e r , i f y o u have n o t g o t you r money,
had bes t g o r i g h t o f f and g e t i t a t o n c e , .
When you w r i t e t o m e aga in , I want you t o w r i t e M r , M a r l e y ' s

r i v e n name i n f u l l and your l i t t l e son's g i v e n name i n f u l l , f o r a l l
t h a t I know o f t h e i r g i v e n names i s t h e t y o u c a l l t h e l i t t l e one Seb

nd M r , Mar ley Hamp sometimes. (NOTE: I cannot understand E l l a n o t
v i n g done t h i s sooner f o r we know her f a t h e r asked f o r i n fo rma t i on

egarding Hamp's f a m i l y background soon a f t e r she was m a r r i e d , Maybe
she was a f ra id he wouldn't understand naming a baby Sebron Al teber ian!)
(The next paragraph r e f e r s to Sand Mountain which, we lea rn , is not a
mountain in t h e o r d i n a r y sense of t h e vord, b u t a p l a t e a u w i t h a sun~
n i t r ang ing f rom 1100 to 1600 f t . above sea l e v e l and 700 f t . above

t h e Tennessee R ive r v a l l e y on t h e west. GHP-)
I was out on t h e Sand Mounta in l a s t Sunday and saw y o u r Cousin

B e t t y S u b l e t t and h e r two fi n e sons and t h e y are fi n e , stout , h e a l t h y
ook ing l i t t l e b o y s . The one t h a t I wrote you about when he was a
b y , was r u n n i n g about, at h i c k , chubby l i t t l e b o y, one weck ago t h i s

a y, f o r i t i s now Sunday ‘ l o r n i n g , J a n , 28, 1872, and a s I rode u p ,
j e t t y came to t h e door w i t h t h e l e a s t one dn h e r arms and he i s a

m i g h t y b i g l i t t l e o n e , Old George S u b l e t t l i v e s i n s i g h t o f your
‘Uncle Jesse Starkey, down t h e creek on t h e same s ide , and down below
him and in s igh t , John and B e t t y l i v e in a l i t t l e new c a b i n . In s i g h t
below them y o u r Uncle Jesse and o l d George S u b l e t t have g o t them a saw
m i l l and t h e y saw l o t s o f p lank t h e r e , The saw m i l l i s o n t h a t sane
‘ereek, about t h r e e hundredy a r d s below John's and B e t t y ' s c a b i n , Your
‘Uncle Jesse S ta r key ' s s i s t e r P o l l y Ann d ied week be fo re l a s t and l e f t
two l i t t l e c h i l d r e n , She fi r s t marr ied Tom Campbell i n t ime o f t h e
‘War. Tom came home f rom t h e Army s i c k and d ied at hone and l e f t h e r
w i t h one l i t t l e s o n , J u s t at t h e close of t h e War she marr ied Tom Cas~
o n and has had two c h i l d r e n s i n c e , They a r e b o t h a l i v e and w i t h t h e i r
f a t h e r.

I w i l l now t e l l you about t h a t boy t h a t I r a i s e d . H e was a very
good b o y u n t i l he g o t b i g enough to do me some good and would have
s tayed h i s t i m e out i f i t had n o t been f o r mean and envious people,

I t o o k him out of t h e lowest-down s t o c k of peop le in t h e w o r l d , H i s
mother had had f o u r neg ro c h i l d r e n b e f o r e she had him and two o f then
were b l a c k e r t h a n C l a r k ' s Jack (your Aunt M a r y knows how b lack h e w a s ) .
And by h i s b e i n g ra i sed up by me and w i t h my c h i l d r e n and grandch i ld ren
and by ny keep ing him out o f bad company and s teady a t h i s work, he was
becoming to be as much thought of and respected as w e l l as any young
t i a n i n t h i s c o u n t r y, That made t h e envy r i s e i n t h e mean ones and
t h e y under took to t a k e him down f rom o f f t h e h i g h seat t h a t he was
g e t t i n g u p o n , They made h im b e l i e v e t h a t h e was near 2 5 years o f age
when h e was i n h i s 18th yea r and, b y t h e i r i n fl u e n c e over h i n , t h e y
made h i n t r e a t m etoo mean t o talk about and h e r a n away f r o m me.

I amm a k i n g ny home at B i l l i e Mar t in ' s n o w, He s u f f e r s a good
d e a l w i t h t h e rheumatism p a i n s . - T h i s hes been a y e a r sorter l i k e 1840
f o r sickness in Jackson C o u n t y , Yo u r Aunt Mary knows how t h a t w a s ,
My people have a l l been s i c k a good d e a l t h i s year b u t t h e y a r e a l l
well now. Wr i te m ea s soon a s you can a f t c r you g e t t h i s l e t t e r .

I rema in your v e r y a f f e c t i o n a t e Pa,
Danie l M , M a r t i n , "

H A H R KEEE EEE ERE E EE E

Going back to D a n i c l ' s re ference to Samucl Gay 's acqu i r i ng land across
the Tonnessee R i v e r r i g h t amongst t h e Cherokee Indians ~ we l e a r n t h a t
a l l t h a t p a r t of Jackson Coun ty sou th a n d east of t h e Tennessee R i v e r
was. occupied by t h e Cherokee Ind ians u n t i l a T r e a t y of Trans fer was
signed, D e c , 29, 1835. The Indians were removed westward in 1837-38.

The r a i l r o a d was chartered t h r o u g h Jackson Co. in 1846 and t h e
c i t i z e n s subscr ibed h e a v i l y t o t h e s tock and gave t h e r i g h t - o f - w a y f o r
almost n o t h i n g i n t h e i r z e a l t o g e t a way t o market t h e i r su rp lus pro~
d u c t s , The h i s t o r i a n Kennamer t e l l s us, "The peop le o f o l d B e l l e f o n t e
d i d n o t want t h e road l o c a t e d near t h e i r town and consequent ly t h e town
was k i l l e d a f t e r hav ing been a fl o u r i s h i n g business and s h i p p i n g p o i n t
o n t h e Te n n , R i v e r f o r 3 0 y e a r s , " The r a i l r o a d opened f o r b u s i n e s s
March 21, 1856. B e l l e f o n t e had been t h e c o u n t y scat, t h e fi r s t cour t
house h a v i n g - b e e n b u i l t a b o u t 1828, b u t Scotsboro was made t h e County~
seat i n 1868, The o l d e s t house i n t h e Coun ty was b u i l t b y M a j o r Janes
Doran, in Doran's Cove = often mentioned in D, M. M a r t i n ' s l e t t e r s .

"Dur ing t h e C i v i l War, i t was in t h i s County t h a t fi r s t one army, t h e n
t h e o t h e r passed f r o m t h e beg inn ing o f 1862 u n t i l t h e c lose o f t h e war.
I f one army f a i l e d t o g e t w h e t y o u had, then t h e o t h c r one took i t , "
s a y s Kennamer.

. vr an
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3 "The 15th Army Corps of Genera l Sherman's Army w in te red in t h i s Co.
(1863-6) and it was h i s p o l i c y to c r i p p l e t h e enemy by t a k i n g h i s
rroperty to support t h e war. in n e a r l y eve ry home n o t a ch icken no r
zoose or duck was l e f t . O f t e n t h e conmonest necess i t ies o f l i f e cou ld
hot be had w i t h t h e g rea tes t e f f o r t t o o b t a i n them. A l l k i n d o f s u b s t i ‑

tes were r e s o r t e d t o ge t s o n e t h i n g t o b a r e l y l i v e o n , S a l t was a
eady sa le a t $ 1 , to $5 . p e r 1b. and almost imposs ib le to g e t a t any
pr ice, so people dug up ground in smoke-houses, p u t t h e d i r t in hoppers

th a t r o u g h under n e a t h to catch t h e seeping water which had been
oured o n t h e d i r t i n t h e h o p p e r. T h i s water was t h e n b o i l e d d o w t o
ake s a l t , which was a s d a r k a s the d a r k e s t b rown s u g a r. A tea made o f

p a r c h e d r y e , corn-meal, sweet potatoes, okra or o t h e r was used as a sub-=
t i t u t e f o r c o f f e e , Women and c h i l d r e n worked l i k e s laves and l i v e d i n
onstant dread of robbers, murderers or t h e to r ch ; f o l l o w e d t h e p low,
e d t h e stock, i f any were l e f t . " Thus Kennamer c l a r i fi e s t h e p i c t u r e
f war condi t ions in Jackson C o u n t y.

In 1946 a l a d y in Scotsboro, A l a . t o l d t h i s w r i t e r t h a t when she
mas a c h i l d D a n i c l M. M a r t i n had t o l d h e r t h a t he was indebted to h e r

ic the Yankees burned h i s tavern .ather f o r s a v i n g h i s l i f e a t the tine the e s
h e y were t o r t u r i n g h i n , t r y i n g t o l e a r n where h e had h idden his valua~
a l e s b u t , g e t t i n g noinformation, t h e y l e f t h i m t i c d upand se t fi r e to

t h e n o n l y a b o y, s l i p p e d i n and u n t i e dhe p l a c e . The woman's f a t h e r
Danicl M, M a r t i n in t ime f o r hin to escape t h e flanes .

-h7‑

Going back to Lampasas County, Toxas and t h e l i f e of E l l a , wo s h a l l
i s t here f o r qu i ck and easy reference, a l l t h e c h i l d r e n of Ella and

Hamp, t h u s :
Samucl Hampton M a r l e y (8/23/1841-1/26/1887)

marr ied 9/15/1869, E l l a Ann E l i zabe th M a r t i n (12/24/18'49<9/20
Ch i ld ren :

Seb ron A l t e b e r i a n b-4/4/1871; died 3/4/1883
Santanta Olynpus (7/29/1872=12/22/1951) m=J o s i e Lee (Sec Addenda)

. M a r y Jemima be 2/9/1874; n= J. W, Hollis(PARENTS OF THIS WRITE
C o r t i n u s A l d e b r o n (11/13/1875-1/15/19%6) m- May C o r n (See Addenda
P i z a r r o bo rn 10/19/1877 m- Nan Cornel ius " "
V i r g i n i a L a v i n i a (7/15/1878-2/15/1887)

- “ n e v e r marricdCora 4umma> b-2728/1881
L o u i s e Jane b=3/4/1883 n= C, Wilmer B e r r y
Osceola p-11/12/1884 m- James N, Alexander

Hamp had t i r e d o f t h e p r a c t i c e o f hand ing down t h e sane o l d fanily
nanes f rom g e n e r a t i o n to gene ra t i on , say ing t h a t eve ry Mar l ey f a m i l y
t h a t he had eve r known had a Hamp, a Young, a Robert and a Joe, as w e l l
a s Adam and t h a t t h e o n l y way t o d i s t i n g u i s h between them was b o say
" O l d Hamp o r Old Uncle Hamp, L i t t l e Hamp, Rob's Hamp, e t c . " H e dete r~
mined t o g i v e t o h i s sons names never b e f o r e used i n t h e f a m i l y and such
t h a t no one would ever name a f t e r then. So f a r h i s purpose has been ace
complished, however, h i s cho ice of names h a s caused t h e q u e s t i o n f r o n a

f e w outs iders as to whether some Span i sh or I n d i a n b l o o d had c r e p t i n t o
t h e f a m i l y about t h a t t i m e . W e know i t had n o t , The boys were ca l l ed
Sebby, Tant, C o r t and Z a r r o . A n anus ing i n c i d e n t o f l a t e r years: A
schoolteacher in Nor th Hollywood, knowing t h a t Ta n t ' s i n i t i a l s were
S. 0 , , asked Donald Dixon, a grandson of Ta n t ' s , to t e l l h e r h i s g rand ‑
f a t h e r ' s g i v e n name. "John", r e p l i e d Donnic. the teacher couldn ' t see
any connect ion between S . 0 , and John and Donnic wouldn't g i v e any nore

‘ i n f o r m a t i o n , When t h e f a m i l y asked him t h e reason f o r h i s answer, h e
sa id, "I d i d n ' t want h e r to t h i n k he is a Mexicani".

A E  R E E
FOOTNOTE FOR PAGE 3: From Lauderdale C . , Te n n , WILLS & INVOICES
SUSAN C, MARLEY (We know t h i s to have been Vo l . A ~ 1837-1844

Susan Crudep F o r t Mar ley, widow of Adam of Smi th C o . )
W i l l da ted 5/16/1840, mentions h e r d a u g h t e r Malviny Marley, son J o s i a hC.M a r l e y and h e r eldest son, James L, F o r t . . . . "Fitthly, tt is myw i l l
and d e s i r e t h a t my Executors s h a l l s e l l a l l t h e r e s i d u e of ny es ta te
no t here in men t i oned . . . . . I f there should be money r e m a i n i n g i n t h e i r
hands more t h a n s u f fi c i e n t t o make m y s a i d son James L . F o r t ' s estate
e q u a l w i t h t h e e s t a t e o f m y two Josiah C . and M a l v i n y Marley, each
which. t h e y have i n h e r i t e d f rom t h e i r f a t h e r, t h e n I d e s i r e t h a t the
money t h a t may b e l e f t a f t e r p a y i n g a l l m y j u s t deb ts and making t h e
p o r t i o n of my sonJames equa l w i t h t h a t of my o t h e r chi ldren, J o s i a h &
Ma lv iny, t h a t t h e balance i f any be e q u a l l y d i v i d e d between ny three
chi ldren, e t c " .

Josiah C, M a r l e y is shown as Depu ty C le rk of t h e Court of t h i s Co.
at t h e 1850 term.



h8- MARLEY*MARTIN A 8 ‑Bellefonte, Jackson Co,., A l a .,Mrs . E l l a E, Ma r l e y December 22, 1873
Dear Daughter:
4 "I have no t h i n g of importance to w r i t e to you more than to send you
my k i n d e s t regards, b e s t l o ve and bes t respects, and to l e t you know
t h a t I am ye t a l i v e and w e l l and my young w i f e d s a l s o w e l l and m i g h t y
swee t , "
E { NOTE: Yes, Daniel McNair Mar t i n had mar r i ed aga in b u t t h e name o f
t h i s w i f e i s not known t o t h e w r i t e r , because E l k d i d no t keep t h a t
l e t t e r , Nodoubt she was exasperated w i t h h e r f a t h e r f o r what she con=‘sidered h i s fi c k l e n e s s , To he r, one mar r iage was f o r a l i f e t i m e . )

" I t has been s o l o n g s ince I have w r i t t e n t o y o u t h a t I reckon b y
t h i s t ime y o u a re beg i n n i n g t o t h i n k t h a t I am dead. I am l i v i n g out
n t h e c o un t r y4 m i l e s north-east o f B e l l e f o n t e , o n t h e 8 0 acres ad~

j o i n i n g o l d Mr. Barber o n t h e cast . Your Aunt Mary w “know j u s t
where I l i v e when you read t h i s to h e r . God b l e s s h e r o l d bones, you
must g i v e h e r my bes t l o v e and respec t s .
4 I saw you r Uncles A leck Gay and Jesse S t a r k e y n o t l o n g a g o . They
were a l l w e l l , Your s i s t e r , V i r g i n i a Gains S t ua r t , has s i x ch i l d r en ~
two sons and f o u r daughte rs . The o l d e s t one is grown. Her husband,
W n , G. S t u a r t has so l d out h i s s to re at t h e Bellefonte depot and is

l i k i n g about sctting up a s to re in Stevenson. Your brother, Wn. B.
Ma r t i n , l i v e s in my o l d houses at Bel le fonte, has a fi n e store in ny
o ld b r i c k co rne r house. He a l s o has a fi n e new co t t o n g i n . I t stands
ip on t h e Fowler l o t . He ge t s more cot ton to g i n t h an any o t h e r g i n
about he r e and s e l l s more goods t h a n any o t h e r s tore i n t h i s Coun t y.
S a y to your Aunt Mary t h a t you r Brother B i l l i e is now doing as good a
business a s I was i n your Mother 's l i f e - t i m e , when n y tavorn was i n
f u l l bloom and you r Aunt Mary was w i t h u s . Your b r o t he r has one son
‘and two daughters l i v i n g and two sons and two daugh te rs dead. He has
t h e i r g r aves pa l ed in and tombstones up at t h e head and f o o t of each
one o f t h e i r g raves . I f you should ever pass Be l l e f o n t e i n you r l i f e ‑
t ime, b e sure t o stop and g o t o t h e g r a v e y a r dandr e a dall o f t he i n e
s c r i p t i o n s o n everyone 6 f t h e tombstones and you w i l l fi n d t h e l a s t
l ong r e s t i n g p laces o f many o f y o u r r e l a t i ons . Your Aunt Mary has seen
sone of them l a i d there . ‑

When you answer t h i s l e t t e r , w r i t e m e a l l about y o u r k i n f o l k s out
the re i n Texas, your Aunts Mary and Cyn t h i a i n p a r t i c u l a r , and t e l l n e
a l i about you r l i t t l e boys and how y o u have go t fi x e d u p o n y o u r own
‘ l a nd by t h i s t ime. Do t h e Ind ians t r o u b l e your count ry any now? I
would come and see you b u t it is so f a r and I am o l d and p o o r . The 4th
d a y of next September I w i l l be 74 years o l d . The t i n e is now Tuesday
mo r n i n g be f o r e day, December t h e 23rd, 1873 and tomorrow n i g h t you w i l l
be 24 years o l d .

Give my be s t respects to a l l ou r k i n f o l k s out t h e r e and r e ce i v e f o r ,
y o u r s e l f t h e v e r y k i n d e s t f e e l i n g s o f you r a f f e c t i o n a t e f a t h e r .

Respectfully, Dan i e l M,Mar t in . "
F O RK

Yes, Hemp and E l l a Ma r l e y had two l i t t l e boys now, Sebby and Tan t
- (San tan ta Olympus) and t h e y had purchased l a n d in t h e Co lony, across the
Colorado R i v e r f r om t h e Ma r l e y home, westward, had b u i l t a house and had

moved i n t o it J u l y 29, 1873, t h e d a y l i t t l e Tan t was one yea r old.Therewere two l a r g e rooms of t h e l o g s w i t h a 12 f t . wide h a l l between and t h e
h a l l extended on, t h e l e n g t h of t he k i t chen , which was a rock-wal led

r o o m attached t o one o f t h e l o g rooms. Each room had i t s fi r e p l a c e . A
p o r c h o r " g a l l e r y " reached across t he e n t i r e f r o n t o f t h e house. A w e l l
in t h e ya r d prov ided water f o r t he hone. The h e l l had such a n i c e
smooth fl oo r, i t p roved to be a f a v o r i t e spot f o r neighborhood dances,
which were at tended by young and o l d . At such a f f a i r s , t h e o lde r people
u s u a l l y sa t around c h a t t i n g w i t h each o t he r, w h i l e t h e younger ones danc ‑
ed and a l l enjoyed t h e music and good - f e l l owsh i p .
3 The nex t baby t o come t o t h i s Mar ley f a m i l y was MARY JEMIMA ( c a l l e d
Mima), February 9, 1874, E l l a was v e r y g l a d t h a t t h i s bahy g i r l had
-Gark hair and eyes, in contrast to h e r own deep b l ue eyes and go l d en
blond hats which was ve ry c u r l y . E l l a always admired Hamp's j e t - b l a c k
h a i r and Van Dyke beard, whieh gaye h i n a mature l o o k beyond h i s yea r s .
( E l l a t augh t Mima to be proud o f h e r dark h a i r and eyes and that she
=E l l a - was u g l y because of b e i n g a b l o n d e , Th is was no t t r u e at a l l
f o r E l l a was a v e r y p r e t t y wonan, b u t Mima was n e a r l y grown b e f o r e s h e
r ea l i z ed t h a t h e r mother's own eva l ua t i o n o f h e r s e l f a s u g l y was un fa i r.
E l l a was q u i t e small of s t a t u r e , Mima was a l so small-boned but grew

_ t a l l e r than E l l a ; then a l l Mina's daughters grew t a l l e r t h an s h e . )
Of Hamp's and E l l a ' s f am i l y, next came Cort inus Aldobron, "Cor t "
h o r t , 11/13/1875, t hen on Oc t . 19, 1877, came another b o y . . . Th i s ~

one t h e y gave o n l y one nane Pizerro; t h e {i b e i n g silont as prénounced



kF lO MARLEY ~ MARTIN ge

When t h e l i t t l e b o y, Zarro, was n o t q u i t e two y e a r s o l d , a b a b y
1 , V i r g i n i a L a v i n i a was born, J u l y 15, 1879 and, a s w e have seen, i n

he n e x t f e w y e a r s t h r e e more l i t t l e g i r l s came to complete t h i s familys |
o r a Luma, Lou ise Jane and Osceola. (Cora, L o u i s e and O s c i e . ) "Jenny",
he s i x t h c h i l d o n l y l i v e d u n t i l Feb. 15, 1887. Sebbie, t h e e ldes t
died March + , 1883.” N o o t h e r deaths among t h e s e c h i l d r e n u n t i l 19é,

Here i s t h e l a s t l e t t e r w e have f r o n E l l a ' s f a t h e r . Others came a t
t e r v a l s u n t i l h i s death, November 28, 1886 b u t somehow were not k e p t

s these have been. The marve l i s t h a t these were k e p t i n t a c t th rough~
u t a l l t h e s e i n t e r v e n i n g y e a r s .

B e l l e f o n t e , Jackson County, A l a .
A p r i l 17, 1881

Dear L i t t l e E l l a :
I r ece i ved your l e t t e r of s e v e r a l dates day-before-yesterday ( t h a t

as Good F r i d a y and t h i s day is Eas te r Sunday) ~ You sent two l o c k s of
o u r Aunt M a r y ' s h a i r and one l i t t l e one of y o u r b a b y ' s h a i r . Thanks.

l i v e f o u r m i l e s f rom Be l l e fon te and date my l e t t e r s Bel lefonte b e ‑
ause t h a t i s m y P o s t O f fi c e , ~

I a ms o r r y t h a t y o u have been s o b a d l y a f fl i c t e d . (Evidently E l l a ' s
a l t h w a s n ' t good a t t h i s t i m e . ) I a mb a d l y a f fl i c t e d w i t h deafness. ‑
en I am in company and t h e y ere t a l k i n g a l l around ne , I c a n ' t hear

e l l enough to understand a word = o l d age is s e t t i n g in heav i l y on m e ,

I f you had w r i t t e n t o m e t h a t y o u was go ing t o send m e some o f your
unt M a r y ' s h a i r , I should have been l o o k i n g f o r g r e y h a i r . It surprises

t o see h e r h a i r s o black when she i s g e t t i n g s o o l d . When y o u see
our Aunt, g i v e h e r my v e r y best respects and good wishes f o r he r l o n g
i f e and happ iness . I am s o r r y t h a t I have no hope o f eve r see ing y o u

you r Aunt Mary a g a i n i n t h i s w o r l d b u t I p r a y t o God t o b l e s s you
t h i n t h i s and t h e w o r l d t o come.

Your s i s t e r ' s son, James S t u a r t i s one o f t h e b e s t young men i n t h e
o r l d and y o u r b r o t h e r ' s son, John S , M a r t i n i s equal t o Jimmie. I l o v e

I s e n d _ y o u _ n ypicture and m yyoung wife's
3 _ s i d e , I wou ld l i k e t o see y o u r s and Hamp's taken

I w i l l show y o u r l e t t e r to y o u r Brother and S i s t e r and t h e i r
h i l d r e n , Your S i s t e r has one daughter mar r i ed t o a man named P, W .
e i t h , They have one c h i l d so I an now Great-grandfather,.
We have had more c o l d weather t h a n e v e r , I w i l l w r i t e more soon as I
can , Your Pa,

D.  M.  Mar t in
S R CF cO KK K

A l l o f V i r g i n i a M a r l e y ' s f a m i l y were now grown and a l l were marr ied
except Rob. S i l a s , son of M a r y M a r l e y Alexander, t h e grandson whon
V i r g i n i a had reared, l i v e d a lone a t t h e home p l a c e , I n t h e summer o f
1884 when S i l a s was 18 years o l d , he became i l l w i t h t ypho id f e v e r
w h i l e spending a f e w days w i t h h i s f a t h e r and stepenother, B i l l and Mag
Alexander, whose home was across t h e r i v e r in San Saba Con, a few miles
f rom t h e Marley home. V i r g i n i a went a t once t o t h e bedside o f S i l a s
and n u r s e d h i m u n t i l she h e r s e l f had t o g o t o bed w i t h t h e same malady,
t h e r e in t h e Alexander home. V i r g i n i a ' s daugh te r and son-in-law,
Rowena and C l a y Espy had been l i v i n g near Lampasas b u t were now b u i l d ‑
i n g a new home at t h e Bend, j u s t across the s t r e e t f r o m t h e s tore t h a t
Tom H o j l i s bought a few months l a t e r . T h i s house was rushed to comple~
t i o n and Rowena had h e r mother b r o u g h t t he re . One b y one, t h e f e v e r a t=
tacked Rowena's husband, t h e i r ch i jd ren , Joe and Lena, and R o b M a r l e y.
Rob a l s o had s p i n a l ne: i t i s and came v e r y n e a r d y i n g and V i r g i n i a
d i d succomb, November 1, 1884,

From t h e t ime t h a t S i l a s became 111 u n t i l a f t e r t h e death of
V i r g i n i a , Hamp Mar ley almost l i v e d down t h e r e , d o i n g e v e r y t h i n g h e p o s ‑
“Ss ib l y c o u l d f o r h i s mother and other s i c k r e l a t i v e s . H i s home b e i n g i n
the Co lony, o n l y fi v e o r s i x n i l e s away, he could make the t r i p back and
f o r t h onhorseback in a reasonably short time,

: A f t e r V i r g i n i a t s death, when the t ime came f o r a p r o p e r t y s e t t l e s
m e n t , it was agreed t h a t the home p l a c e should r e m a i n i n t a c t a n d t h a tone of t h e M a r l e y h e i r s should buy t h e shares of the others.
_ - g a m e about t h a t Hamp ( t h e e l d o s t l i v i n g son) and E l l a sold t h e i r hone i n ‑
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Robert M a r l e y continued to l i v e here at the o l d home~place, now

w i t h h i s bro ther Hamp and Hamp’s f a m i l y and t h e M a r l e y c h i l d r e n grew
up esteeming "Uncle Rob" as some way much c l o s e r r e l a t e d t h a n the o the r
u n c l e s ,

E v e r y t h i n g r a n smooth ly now f o r more t h a n a yea r b u t t h e w i n t e r o f
1886-87 was e x t r e m e l y c o l d and t h e r e was much sickness and many deaths.
Hamp M a r l e y was a good nurse and n o one could n o r would r i d e f a s t e r
t h a n he when go ing f o r the doctor and in those days of no te lephones,
i t was necessary t h a t a r i d e r go to San Saba-wi th t h e message when a
d o c t o r was neede@, The doc to r o f t e n remarked t h a t Hamp seldom t o l d h i n

“ h i s d e s t i n a t i o n b u t rode i n t h e l e a d g o i n g back and i t was necessary t o
keep up w i t h h im to fi n d t h e p a t i e n t . When t h e d o c t o r complained, Hamp
would r e p l y , " I f y o u r h o r s e can?t keep u p w i t h mine a f t e r h e has made
t h e t r i p up here, t h e n you had b e t t e r ge t another horse."

Hamp sat up w i t h t h e s i c k and rode f o r t h e doc to r i n a l l k i nds o f
weather u n t i l in January, 1887 he became i l l f r o m exposure, I t was
pneumonia wh ich he had had t w i c e b e f o r e b u t t h i s t ime he could n o t
throw i t o f f , H e was i l l two weeks, d y i n g J a n u a r y 26, 1837, H e was
bur ied near h i s mother and h i s brother~in~law, W. R, Avexander ( f a t h e r
of Silas)preached h i s f u n e r a l , The f o l l o w i n g n o t i c e appeared in a

‘Lampasas newspapers
DIED ~ At t h e Bend, Lampasas Co. , Texas, January 26, 1887, M r. S. H.
M a r l e y. W i t h a sad hea r t and t e a r f u l eyes we witnessed t h e interment 3
of t h e l a s t rema ins of Samuel H, M a r l e y who departed t h i s l i f e Wednes« ,day n i g h t t h e 26th of January, 1887. S. H. M a r l e y was bo rn August 23,
1841 in Smi th County, Tennessee; had been a c i t i z e n of MaAnel ly 's
Bend over t h i r t y - t w o years and was one o f t h e bes t c i t i z e n s . Many o f
us w i l l miss h im and h i s k i n d acts in t h e fu tu re . He leaves a w i f e
and e i g h t c h i l d r e n t o mourn a k i n d and a f f e c t i o n a t e husband and f a t h e r.
Jo ined in w i t h then is a whole ne ighborhood to mourn t h e l o s s of one of
the b e s t o f n e i g h b o r s , N o man was r e a d i e r t o d o unto o thers a s h e
would have o the rs d o unto him t h a n Hamp M a r l e y. May w e a l l d o our d u t y
to t h e bereaved f a m i l y as requested by him in t h e l a s t hours of h i s d i s ‑
so lu t ion . ” w o R a

Hamp, conscious to t h e end, had known t h a t he was d y i n g and had
c a l l e d each o f h i s c h i l d r e n p r i v a t e l y t o h i s bedside and had g i v e n t h e n
such adv ice a s h e f e l t each p a r t i c u l a r one needed. To h i s w i f e , among

o t h e r t h i n g s h e said, "Don ' t w o r r y, E l l a , y o u w i l l a l l come soon."
W h i l e Hamp l a y a corpse, E l l a r e c e i v e d a l e t t e r f r o m h e r s i s t e r Jenn ie
( V i r g i n i a M a r t i n Stuart} t e l l i n g h e r o f t h e death o f t h e i r f a t h e r,
D a n i e l McNair M a r t i n which had occurred on Nov. 28, 1886, more than two
months e a r l i e r , W i l l i a m B , Mart in , E l l a ' s "Bro ther B i l l i e had d i e d
Feb, 26, 1886.

The n e x t d a y a f t e r Hamp was buried, h i s l i t t l e daughters Jennie
and Cora and a s m a l l ne ighbor g i r l were p l a y i n g w i t h t h e croquet b a l l s
and m a l l e t s , when t h e l i t t l e f r i e n d t h r e w a b a l l wh ich s t r u c k Jenn ie i n
the s i d e . this caused p e r i t o n i t i s f r o n wh ich she d ied F e b , 15, 1887,
Hamp's words to E l l a must h a v e seemed p r o p h e t i c a t t h i s t i m e b u t t h e i ra l l g o i n g soon was n o t t o be , f o r t h a t was t h e l a s t dea th i n t h a t i n ‑
mediate f a m i l y u n t i l t h e p a s s i n g o f E l l a he rse l f , n e a r l y f o r t y years

l a t e r = S e p t . 20, 1926,
Throughout a l l those y e a r s E l l a was as t rue to Hamp in memory as

she had been i n l i f e , O c c a s i o n a l l y a s t h e years passed, some f r i e n d
w o u l d attempt t o tease E l l a a b o u t a n e l i g i b l e bache lo r or. widower c a s t ‑
i n g a p p r a i s i n g glances h e r way. A t such t i n e s , w i t h o u t a w o r d bu t w i t h
a look of scorn, E l l a would g e t up and l e a v e t h e room.
: A f t e r t h e i r mother 's death in 1884 and Hamp was cons ide r i ngthe home p l a c e f rom t h e o t h e r h e i r s , Rob t o l d h i m t h a t i f h e d i d s o h e
would g i v e h im h i s (Rob's) share and i t was w i t h t h a t u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h a t

b had stayed, m a k i n g t h a t h i s home too. Then when dy ing , Hamp asked
b to con t inue to s t a y and h e l p E l l a , wh ich he d i d to the extent o f ade

Vice a s t o management o f t h e farm and c a t t l e , b u t n o t fi n a n c i a l l y ,
ater, want ing to g e t h e r t i t l e c l e a r and in h e r own name, E l l a offered’

to pay Rob f o r h i s share in t h e p l a c e and d i d pay him t h e same amount
tha t each o f t h e o the r h e i r s had r e c e i v e d ,

So we see t h a t a f t e r t h e death,of l i t t l e Jennie, E l l a M a r t i n
M a r l e y was l e f t w i t h s e v e n ch i ld ren ; Tan t , t h e e ldes t , b e i n g 143 years
o l d and Oscie a b a b y. E l l a , a widow a t 37, f u l fi l l e d her task o f reare
i n g her f a m i l y w i t h c o u r a g e and a b i l i t y . She continued to l i v e on t h e
home place u n t i l 1909, when she r e n t e d i t o u t and she and t h e three
youngest daugh te r s who were s t i l l w i t h h e r, moved to Lometa where she
l i v e d u n t i l h e r d e a t h , S o p t e m b e r 2 0 , 1926. ™
~~ 50
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ADDENDA -------To MARLEY sSECTION‑
P, 1 ~ Other l i s t i n g s i n t h a t o l d Ma r l e y F am i l y B i b l e : .

" A L i s t o f t h e Ch i l d r e n o f Adam Mar ley, J r , and h i s w i f e , Ann
- b o r n March 29, 1779 Nancy = b o r n Se p t . 13, 1789

Nov. 15, 178% Rebecca June 21, 1792
Oc t . 28, 1786 Samuel June 16, 1794

o mvar i ous sources, p r i n c i p a l l y f rom Annie Armst rong Do l l a r h i d e
( M r s , Wm. McGauhey D o l l a r h i d e ) o f Oak Grove, La, descendant o f C h a r i t y ,
and Miss May Cowan, whose mother was a Mar ley, descendant of Samuel of
fi s s i s s i p p i , we know t h a t :
» C h a r i t y Ma r l e y m = Wm, Mayb in ( o r Maben) .
Clement, Robert, Thomas, Jack, Gerazim,-(m- Moses Munholland) Indiana,

El izabeth , Ma r i a (m- __ G r i f fi t h ) . Gerazim and husband Moses
and had: Moses, Lorenzo, Charles, Lou ise and Rober t . Th i s Chas.

m~Salome Runnels and had Ward, Ma rsha l l and John.
Rober t Mar ley, son of Adam J r . , d i e d unmarried. 3, Ann

: Nancy m = F i e l d i n g Cook , T he i r d a u , Rebecca m = Thos. Holloman and
mad A l l en , F i e l d i n g , Thomas, Frank, M o l l i e and B rown ,
5. Rebecca Mar ley m= ( 1 ) B e n j . Adams, ( 2 ) Stephen McLain. Ch- a l l by
st husband: (a)Tennessee ( b ) B e n j , J r . who m= Phoebe Runnels and had
Bl la, Nancy Ann, Tennessee, Gerazim and Ben jamin ,
6. Samuel Ma r l e y (1793-1882) m- Nancy Dav is . Ch - ( a ) Mary (m= h e r
cousin Warren Mabin, son o f Lorenzo Dow Mayb in , son o f Cha r i t y )
b ) Rober t Mar l ey (Con fede ra te So ld ie r, d - unmarried); ( c ) Wa l t e r (Con‑
ederate So ld ie r, d- unmarried); ( d ) Ca r o l i n e (m - James Ashford);
e) Wesley Ann (m- Warren Cowan and had Wm, Warren, Warren, Maury - a l l
died in i n f a n c y - Annie May - t h e Miss May Cowan I mentioned above ‑
I v a h m- Hugh Pierce; E t h e l m - Ed Ha r ra l son and had Caro Love and E the l ;
and Caro Love, s i s t e r of Annie May, I v a h and E t h e l , d- unmarried. Caro
Love Har ra l son m- W. J . B u t l e r . )

Th i s SAMUEL MARLEY (#6 above ) was a v e r y p i c t u r e sque character, a c ‑
cording to h i s grand-daughter, May Cowan. "Born in what is now Tennessee
h e d ied i n M i s s , j u s t be f o r e h i s 90th b i r t h d a y . A t the age o f 1 5 h e ran
away from home and went o n a fl a t boa t down t h e M i s s i s s i p p i River t o
Natchez, where he l anded in a gambl ing den, staked h i s a l l - a s p l i t h a ‑
penny, lost, saw men k i l l e d and fl e d to a s a f e d is tance. He never gambl‑
e d a g a i n , H e worked h a r d o n a p l a n t a t i o n u n t i l h e was grown, saved h i s
money and bought some Negroes, He mar r i ed Nancy Davis and t h e y went to
l i v e o n a p l a c e o f t h e i r own i n J e f f e r s o n Co. A f t e r t h e i r fi r s t two
ch i l d r en were born, t hey moved t o Yazoo Co. i n t he western p a r t o f t he
S t a t e , They we re p ionee rs i n t h a t s e c t i o n and Samuel r u l e d a l i t t l e
wo r l d o f h i s own, a n immense p l a n t a t i o n and 300 slaves. ~H e was a lways
an adwenturer and p i onee r, had a keen sense of humor and a t r ue s p i r i t
o f benevo lence , The be - n i g h t e d t rave le r, no matter how poor and l o w l y
always found she l t e r under h i s r o o f . Sanuel f o u g h t i n t h e war w i t h
Mexico and h i s two sons were Confederate so ld ie rs . He had made h i s own
wealth, t hen l o s t eve r y t h i ng i n t h e C i v i l l a r . "

We go back to CHARITY MARLEY, l s t c h i l d of Adam J r . and w i f e Ann _
Will iam Maben and Cha r i t y Ma r l e ywere mar r i ed i n Orange Co., H i l l s bo r o
D i s t . , N.C, , Dec. 19 , 1800, They went t o Tenn , w i t h Samuel Maben, The
1810 Census of Tenn , d i d n o t l i s t them bu t t h e y were in Te n n , in 1806
when Ch a r i t y ' s b r o t he r Rober t d i ed . Cou r t Records i n Fayette, J e f f e r ‑
son Co,, Miss. show t h a t Wm, Maben died t h e r e i n 1825, H i s ch i l d r en a re
named inadministration papers , The i r dau- Ge r i z im ma r r i e d Moses Mun+
ho l land in Aug, 1828, Moses Ma r l e y Munholland, t h e i r son, m- E l i za
Pierce. Moses Ma r l e y Munholland and E l i z a had a dau - Ger i z im C r a i g Mun‑
ho l land who m= Aaron Baldwin Armstrong and had Ann ie Laurie, who ma r r i e d
D r. William McGaughey Dol lerhide of Oak Grove, L a . She is mentioned
e a r l i e r as hav ing a ided in t h i s p a r t o f t h e resea rch . To h e r and to
Miss May Cowan, we are much indebted.
SOME OTHER BITS ABOUT THE FAMILY OF ADAN MARLEY, SR. AND ROSEANNAH:
The dau~ Catherine d i e d Dec. 8, 1747, Ma rga re t d - J u l y 23, 1' unn‑
Hannah m-S e p t . 22, 1769, John E l l i s o n and had Mary (3733/4598) and
Adam ( b - 8/20/17753. John E l l i s o n d i e d and Hannah Mar ley E l l i s o n m‑
3/3/1778, Henry White and t h e y had ch i l d ren : ( a ) Samuel Wh i t e , be
1/20/1779 and ( b ) Robert Ma r l e y White, b- 10/11/1781; m- A p r . 14, 1805

Ch i l d r e n = Lorenzo Dow,

?

A
d i ed Dec , 2 » 1791

MUCH OF THIS CAME f rom t h e B i b l e Records of C. R. H. White (1
a s p u b l i s h e d i n BIBLE RECORDS AND MARRIAGE BOIS g e gENN. pipe
(@Rend. uhite 4-B-20-/¥ 01; erg =1 0 - 6 - ( F 3 0

ed
Ronee:pentgn., Hennah Ma r l e y E l l i s o n Whi te d~ 11/19/1840. /@) env.arb a
‘am per l ey J r . d i e d Aug. 27, 1813. Samuel (Adam S r . ' s yotniesst enhiad



m2- : ADDENDA. Om
‘Pages 3 and 47 FOOTNOTES - Add i t i o n s : These death da tes , along w i t h
o the rs g i v e n in t h e main tex t , a r e found in the Ma r l e y Family Bible
and a re of Susan Crudep F o r t Ma r l e y (Adam's 2nd w i f e ) and h e r two
‘ c h i l d r e n : Susan C , Ma r l e yd ied May 21, 1841
Jos iah Marley d i ed May 12, 1909. Melv ina Ma r l e y S c o t t d- B e p t , 26,1917

FORRR RK

M r s . Joe. Ma r l e y S c o t t (Jenny S . ) o f R i p l e y , Tenn., d a u g h t e r - i n - l aw
of Melv ina M a r l e y Scott gave me t h i s and much o t h e r da ta cop ied f rom
-Melv ina 's B i b l e and records in i t wh ich had been copied f rom t h e ve r yojd teniey B i b l e ( t h e da te in wh ich has been dec iphered bo t h as 1691
and 1 °

e 4 » HAMPTON WADE MAR: : Bo rn 14 S e p t . , 1821. In an o l d ceme~
t e r y in t h e town of Car thage, Tenn, , on a l o t b u i l t up much h i g he r t h an ”
i t s surroundings and he l d w i t h a r o c k r e t a i n i n g w a l l and many shrubs, Ee
I found graves w i t h these i n s c r i p t i o n s :
Mary J . , Consort of H, W, Mar ley, Aug . 19, 1854, age 18 yea r s .
Hugh McC la ren ) /Na t i ves o f He d i e d November 24, 1872
Mary McClaren)€o, . Tyrone, I r e . ) S h e d- Feb rua ry 28, 1864

(From o t he r t h i n g s we have learned, we a r e su re Hugh and Mary were t h e . ‑
r e n t s of Ma r y J. McClaren Ma r l e y. ) ~
B e l l e McClaren b- 1832; d- A p r i l 3, 1902
Huel la McClaren bo r n 1861;,,.Died,1878,400.

gma l e t t e r w r i t t e n t o Annie Laur ie Do l l e r h i d e i n 1935 by
M r s , Charles Rober t McClaren, Carthage, Tenn ,

"Hampton W. Ma r l e y once l i v e d in Carthage, Sm i th Co., Tenn. He was
merchant. He mar r i ed Ma r y Jane McClaren ( o f Carthage} Dec. 14, 1853.
h e y were v e r y h a p p i l y mar r i ed b u t she d i e d Aug. 17, 1854, My husband's
u n t was Hampton W, M a r l e y ' s w i f e . I ' v e been t o l d b y r e l a t i v e s o f m y
husband t h a t he (M r, Mar ley) was so overcome by g r i e f of h e r u n t i m e l y
death, t h a t he so l d ou t h i s home and business and l e f t he re b u t I do n o t
know where h e went o r a n y t h i n g more about h im. H e was ve ry much loved
by h i s w i f e ' s r e l a t i v e s and was numbered among t h e most p r o g r e s s i v e c i t i ‑
zens h e r e , "

We know t h a t when Hampton Wade Mar ley so l d ou t and l e f t Carthage, he
went t o Texas, where he l i ved awh i l e a t t h e home o f h i s b r o t he r Robert,
b e f o r e s e t t l i n g i n San "aba Co. H e d i d n ' t r e -m a r r y u n t i l y e a r s l a t e r ,

P- 4...Descendants of Mary Jane ( 4 t h c h i l d of Rober t and V i r g i n i a
Marley) and he r husbend, W i l l i am R. Alexander:
RCBERT SILAS ALEXANDER, ( b = 2/28/1866; d= 8/7 /1902) mar r i ed Nov. 9,1892
Annie Lee: ( b = 6/21/1871) , t h e daugh te r of Robert Leander Lee and wife,
Sarah E l i z a be t h O'Hair H a r r e l l L ee ,
CHILDREN OF ROBERT SILAS AND ANNIE LEE ALEXANDER:
Mary C leo be 2/13/1894; at Chappel, San Saba Co., Texas
W. R, b= 12/5/1896 Bend
Ma r y V i r g i n i a b- 9/14/1898 "
Wade Hampton be 2/8/1900 "
S i l a s Rober t b- 7/12/1902 San Saba

Annie Lee Alexander ma r r i e d (2nd ) Joseph Lawrence F l y and had
N e l l Hubber t F l y b - 2/21/1911 a t S e a g o v i l l e , “ e x a s .

F O RR KO K
Page 4 - Descendants of MARTHA CHILDS MARLEY ( 5 t h c h i l d of Rober t and

vigginia.
a 7

W i l l i am Ma r t i n Newton. ( H e . d i e d J u l y 12, 1 917 ) . T he i r children?
_(b )Robe r t Edgar b= Nov. 24, 1869 Minn ie ) d - J u l y 15, 1884
_ (c )Beu lah Young b- N o v , 18, 1871 May )b -6 /10 /184 J u l y 10 , 188:
‐ ( d ) Ola beA p r . 8, 1874 Myrtle) d- J u l y 5, 188%
(e)George W. b= June i l ,
Ma r y Frances m- C. C, Arne t t , March 16, 1892. The i r children: _
1.0ra b= 2/9/1893 . 4, Mamie -h o r n 8/8/1899
2.Bernard 1/15/1895 5. Johnnie B, " 9/17/1901s
3.Wi l l i e 2/6/1897 6, Maurine " 8/9/1905_
Mary Frances A r n e t t d~ 3/5/1950; C. C. A r n e t t d i e d



( 1 ) A D D E N D A 3 6
ge 4 - Continued? “Ora Arnett, d a u - of Mary. F rances & C. C. Arnett
E l i s h a Warnock were married J a n , 2, 1923. The i r Gaughter,

Mary F l o b- 11/23/1927, m- 3/13/1948, W. C. M i t c h e l l , J r , T h e i r child.
James Warnock M i t c h e l l , b o r n Jan . 16, 1950.
2) Bernard A r n e t t and Gre ta Maud Greenwood m- Aug . 30, 1924
Children: Rober t Dean b- 11/8/1926; m-12/19/1947, I l e n e Ru th Bates

Donald C u l l e n b- 4/23/1932
3) W i l l i e Arne t t and Robert L. Rimare were marr ied 7/27/1929
4%) Mamie A r n e t t and W i l l i am McIn tosh " " 5/28/1923
Children: Bernard b= 11/22/1934 and Joy Cu l l e n b= 5/3/1935.
) Maur ine A r n e t t and Wi l l i am Camfield m= 4/3/1929
h i l d r e n : W i l l i am A r n e t t Cemfield b- 10/29/1934

Tommy Ma r l e y Camfield b-10/9/1936.
BERT EDGAR NEWTON ( b ) p rev ious page - and Mary

were married J a n , 20, 1897- (2 ) ( 3 )
l d r e n : ( 1 ) W i l l a rd b- 12/16/1898; M y r t l e b-9/6/1903;Malcolm 7/10/06
} W i l l a r d Newton and Gussie D o o l e y were married Dec. 30, 1919

h i l d r e n * # Robert Fo res t b- 1/31/1921; m=6/29/1946, Martha Jo Gug, 01Z
Son, Robert Fo res t Newton B e , b- Nay 19, 1949.

Rober t Fo res t Newton, S r . d i cd Nov. 24, 1948.
b. Nelson D i r r Newton b= 5/6/1923; m- Ma r y Ann Walker 12/22/50
ce, Laurence A l f r e d Newton b= 7/23/1925 ,m- V i o l a Hopson,6/29/47

Ch - Jack i e Lum Newton b - Nov. 30, 1949
d. Mary E l i zabe th b- 3/23/1927; m=Roland Koch 8/12/1944

Ch - Sarah Sue b- 6/20/1945 and Connie Ruth b- 12/6/1948,
e. Frank D, Newton be 12/29/1929; m~C a r o l y n B lankensh ip 6/2978

Ch- B i l l y Frank Newton b= 5/10/1949
My r t l e Newton m- 6/19/1921, Mar ion Means
Ch- a. O r i z Ak in Means b= 11/27/1922; m- Fannie Mae Love,8/4/1949

pb. Malcolm Fo res t Means b= 3/22/1925
c. Herber t A r t h u r Means b- 12/271927

My r t l e Newton Means marr ied (2nd) James M e l v i n B r yan , 9/3/1932
. Char lo t t e B r y a n b= 3/31/34
e, Me l v i n Pau l B r y a n b- 8/31/1936

Malcolm Fores t Means- b. above- m~8/4/1945, Hanna M ike l
Dau~ Glor ia Lois Means b= 9/13/1948Malcolm was k i l l e d 10/31/1948.

Herber t A r t h u r Means = c . above - m - B e t t y C l a y t on , 8/8/1947
Dau - Roxanne b= May 7, 1949,

(3 ) Malcolm Wood Newton ( b - 7/10/1906) m- 2/23/1937 Queenie McEl roy
Ch» a. P a t r i c i a Lo r r a i ne b= 1/19/1943

b. G lenn Mar ie p= 10/4/1946
c. Michael H e n r y b= 11/19/1947 |

C h i l d s M a r l e y Newton.
descendants of many of t!
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T h e O b i t u a r y o f ROWENA AMELIA MARLEY ESPY MOBLEY 6 th c h i l d o f Rober t
and V i r g i n i a Ma r l e y, says i n p a r t : "Rowena Amelia Ma r l e y was b o r n i n

_ Nashv i l l e , Tenn , i n 1848, She would have been 88 years o f age had she
l i v e d u n t i l March 12, 1936. She was mar r ied to H e n r y C l a y Espy a t t h e

t M r s , Lee Prude, de~

l o w i n g year t h a t h e r husband d ied
‘ o f b r i n g i n g u p h e r f a m i l y , t h e olde
Since coming to t h i s sect ion, she r e s i ded ma i n l y a t F t . Dav is , Van Horn

El Paso, t h e l a s t named p l a c e b e i n g h e r l a t e home.
re to spend t h e Chr is tmas h o l i d a y s and became i 1 1 about a month be~
core h e r d e a t h , She had been in feeble, f a i l i n g hea l t h , however, f o r
‘several months. Pa l l - b ea r e r s were h e r grandsons, C l a y Espy, Jim Espy,
J . K . M i l l e r , Espy M i l l e r , J o e F i n l e y o f Enc i na l and Gun te r Prude o f
Mountain Air? N. Msssee. She ra i sed a fi n e f a m i l y of boys and g i r l s of
whom she was j u s t l y p roud , t h e most devoted f a m i l y to each o t he r we
have ever known and a l l occupy h i g h s t a t i o n s N O W . . . c c r e s c e s s oa"

The c h i l d r e n o f Rowena were no t l i s t e d i n o rde r o f b i r t h b u t were:
James A , , Lena ( M r s . W. S , M i l l e r ) , Jos iah Winchester, Ka t e F i n l e y (now
Henderson), Sargen t ( M r s . Lee P r u d e ) and Robert H e n r y (Jydge) E s p y .



N bees Espy m=Rowena Mar ley, A p r i l , 180
[) James Able eo b- 1/18A; marr ied Rebecca McMillan; 2 sons
( a ) Joe Rober 10/4/1920; m=Frances Woods , Home: To r n i l l o , Tex.
( b ) Bames A l l e n b- 8/12/1923; m- Mary Naney Hegcland, 8/1/1944.
c h : l . Frances E l i zabe th b= 4/2/46; 2, Nancy Ann, b-1/3/1948;

3. James Able, b= 12/8/48; 4, Ka te Amanda b=4/1/493 5,
Lena Espy m- 12/30/1891Walter S.M i l l e r . Ch i ld ren :

( a ) Rosalie (10/7/1892 ~ 10/23/1893)
- ( b ) C l a y Espy b- 10/23/1895; m- 7/18/1925 Lucy F o s t e r , Ch i ld ren :

1. C l a y b- 7/7/1926; m- Jody Canady; son Wa l t e r A l b e r t b= 1950
2, Ma r y E l i zabe th b- 10/17/1927; m- Leon B y e r l y ; dau~ Be th
3. Lucy Mi ld red b- 11/18/1935.

- (ce) John Keesey M i l l e r b- 1/15/1902; m- L i l l i a n Yarbro, 4/17/1929.
| 1, John Kimble M i l l e r b- 9/3/1931
) Jos iah Winchester Espy--b- 8/1/1877; m- Lo l a P r u e t t , 9/5/1900. Ch:
- ( a ) Lena Ka t h r y n b- 9/9/1901; m=Worth Evans. Ch i ld ren :
4 1. Joe Worth Evans b-7/371927; 2. Jesse C l a y b- 3/30/1936
_ ( b ) Ora Sa®gent b- 8/17/1903; m- W i l l i am Frank J o n e s , Ch:
: iy Georgia Lee b#12/17/23; m= 5/19/1944 Chauncy Mu r r a y Kah l . CB:

( 1 ) danct b- 5/11/45; (2) caad b= 7/31/46
2. Nancy Jones

( e ) Hen ry C l a y Espy b= 9/26/1905; m- Leota Ha r vey, Ch:
1, Lana Co t t o n b= 3/12/1943; 2. Judy Lauren b= 1/23/1946,

( a ) James P rue t t Espy b= 5/26/1910; m=12/29/1929, Pansy G i l l e t t e .1. Pa t s y Lou b- 1/3/1937 2, Gene d= 3/31/1939
. Anne b= 2/11/1946 4, James P. be 7/ /1950

C e ) J ,W . d i e d young (f£) L e t t i e Louise d i e d young .
( I t h i n k a dau- Ru th and p o s s i b l y o t he r s were l c f t out o f t he data
a furn ished to me. Grace P u r y e a r .
) Kate Allender Espy b- 2/5/1879; m=7a 71896, 0. Z, F i n l e y
( a ) Joe B a r t l e t t F i n l e y b- 8/6/1899; m- Florence Spence.

1, Joe, I r . b- 8/6/1924
( b ) Don Robert F i n l e y b- 12/31/1900; m=3/20/1948 Alma Ruth ledge

3 Welcom and George F i n l e y
4.) a K a t e Espy F i n l e y m= ( 2nd ) 1939, W. T. Henderson
(5 Mary Sa rgon t Espy b- 12/26/1881; m- Lee Prude (Sarg i c d= 1/20/1930)

( a ) J im Chandler Prude b- 3/+/1898; m- 2/9/1928 Thelma 8mith
1 , J i m Chandler Prude, J r . b~ 9/6/1942

( b ) Joe Gunter Prude b- 10/1/1903; m- L e l a Mae Whitehead
1. Joe Cor te Prude b- 1/30/1930; 2. Janet Ca r o l y n b-1/21/1937.

( 6 ) Rober t Henry (Judge) Espy b- 11/26/1886; m- Beulah D u r r e l l
( a ) Rober t Hen r y Espy (adopted) b- 12/27/1940. :GIBCO CE CI CISISIOIR C I S C ICESOC IC E C A R A C A IOCC CEICICI I A C I ICR ACK AA FI

e f e r e n c e t o Page 4
s i a h Winchester Marley, youngest c h i l d of Rober t and V i r g i n i a , marr icd
Cora A,Hubbert (2)

Ch - ( 1 ) W i l l i e Young, b- 9/26/1882; Martha V i r g i n i a b-10/28/1884;
: ( 3 ) Robert S i l a s b ~1/28/1886; ( 4 ) Jos i ah W i n c h e s t e r ,Jr.b-4/4/87

d i ed March 21, 1910
( 5 ) Newton Hampton b- 3/21/1888; d i e d 8/24/1928
( 6 ) Ka t i e Oma b-. 5/29/1890;(7) A l b i o n C l a y b- 8/9/1891;
( 8 ) George Dee b- 1/18/1893; ( 9 ) John Edgar Cole b- 9/16/1894

d i ed June 26, 1925
( 1 0 ) Gladys Leora b= 6/5/1896; ( 11 ) Rowena Lav i n i a b- 11/27/1898;
( 1 2 ) Exa Graves b= 6/14/1903; (13) B a r n e y Hathaway b- 9/5/1906,
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EFERENCE Page 42 FAMILY RECORD OF S. 0 . ( Ta n t ) and JOSIE MARLEY:

FZ er: F C , A
A. ( C o r t ) Mar ley and E l l a ) be 11/13/1875,

, N.M., Anna May Corn b= 5/8/1890 at Roswe
Cortina Inez b=10/14/1907; m=9/19/1934, Wi :
(Wi. I , French b=8 / 8 / 1905 . ) SON: Thelber t French b=and died ge 1935.. The grandparents, Co r t and
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er r i ng back to t h edescendants of MARTHA CHILDS MARLEY NEWTON, we

ana! least g i v e asummary of the others ere. see ey
¢ ) Beulah Young Newton (3 rd c h i l d ) ma r r i ed J i m Mason :

C h i l d r e n : O r i z m - Grace M y e r s , 2 c h - Jack and Don
- George m= : 2 c h a . : 2
. 3 Cor inne m- Lludie Townsend; 2 c h - Lurinne and R u t h >

4 ) Ola m - John Garne r - n oc h i l d r e n . i :
( e ) George W. m=Nina B e l l , Seve ra l ch i l d ren . ce
f ) Andy (Andrew?) F. m = Ma t t i e Garner ( s i s t e r o f J ohn ) . 3 ( c h i l d r e n .
g ) , ( h ) & ( 4 ) T r i p l e t s , Minnie, May and M y r t l e - d ied i n i n f a n c y
( j ) Fo res t H. never married. : as
Ok) Aldeberan d i e d in i n f a n c y . ,. 4. :
i i , L av i n i a E l i z a b e t h Marley (2nd c h i l d and e ldes t dau. o f Robert and
i r g i n i a Marley, mar r ied i n 1861 when she was 22, Tom Evans.
ih- ( 1 ) Ang ie m- Greenleaf Upchurch; ( 2 ) Martha m- Louie Ph i l i p p i ;

( 3 ) Dora m- Green lea f Cashen; ( + ) W i l l i e d - in i n f ancy ; e e k e
( 5 ) John Graves _ ( 6 ) Robe r t 2 : a
( 7 ) V i r g i n i a ( 8 ) May : S |

WAR RK R R R a i |VIII. Robe r t Newton Mar ley ( 8 t h c h i l d o f Rober t and V i r g i n i a ) e s
. mar r i ed J u l y 23, 1693, Lu ra in i e King Ha ig (widow), n o c h i l d r e n , S

Aldeberan Young Ma r l e y and Martha Ann F r i s t o e m- A p r i l 1879.
dau - Beulah ( b - S7B7THBO) m- 9/3/1913, H a r r y George.Newton, in
Los Angeles, C a l i f , T he i r home is in Sanderson, Texas. H a r r y
Genrge Newton was b- Oc t . 15, 1878. |
Ch= ( 1 ) M a t t i e r u e b-6/5/1914; m- Bern ie B ruce Morgan (b - 11 / 18 / ! 12 ) t d

q

( 2 ) H a r r y George, J r . (9/8/1915 - 6/%/1935) ;¥. Ma r l e y (Young, he was ca i l ed ) , b= 11/4/1854; d- 8/27/1882 of a
scongest ive c h i l l . Beulah w r i t e s h e r f a t h e r ' s i n i t i a l s Y, A. b u t t h e a
tombstone r e c o r d says A, ¥ . , so which ever is correct, t h e y represent c e e d
‘the names g i v e n , M a t t i e F r i s t o e M a r l e y m - ( 2 n d ) Joe McLean and had & |
i l l , Raymond, Dee, Kate, Emma, Rosa and John McLean.

' Hamp Mar ley, b r o t he r o f Young, had a s t r o n g p s y c h i c a l sense and
those exper iences, f o r want o f a b e t t e r word, h e c a l l e d p r e s e n t im e n t s . « |
/One of these happened t h e day Young d ied . In those days be f o r e t e l e - |
phones, there was no q u i c k method o f c onvey i n g messages i n t he coun t ry ae
/and Hamp, l i v i n g in t h e Co lony abou t 6 m i l e s f r om his: mother ' s home a
‘had“no v i s i b l e means o f knowing o f any sudden i l l n e s s . H e was plowing e S
“and E l l a , who happened to be wa t ch i ng him, saw h im sudden ly stop, take %
“ h i s team from the plow and s t a r t in a g r e a t h u r r y f o r t h e house. E l l a Ay
“ t hough t he m igh t be s i c k and met h im a t t h e gate b u t he said, "There i s 3
‘something wrong down at Ma 's and I ' v e g o t to g o " . He saddled a horse ee
and s t a r t e d i n a r u n . A t t h e r i v e r h e met Rob who t o l d him Young was
_very s i c k and t h a t Hamp was to go to San Saba f o r the doc to r. Th is heeaeRob went back b u t when Hamp and t h e d o c t o r a r r i ved , Young had
“d ied .
(| Another such instance’ happened9 yea r s ea r l i e r , Jan. 21, 1873 (we
' know the exact date because of another tombstone r e co r d wh i ch reads:
_ "Martha Ade l i ne Houston Beasley, d i e d Jan 21, 1873", ( T h i s was 6 mo. 's
_ before Hamp and E l l a moved t o t h e Co l ony. ) the Beas l e y f a m i l y dived
across t he r i v e r and some l i t t l e d i s t a n c e f rom where Hamp and E l l a l i v e d

_ i n t h e "Mart in box " as Hamp had dubbed t he l i t t l e house he had b u i l t f o r
_ them on the home~place nea r t h e w ide f o r d , E a r l y t h a t morning, Hamp
_ went ou t t o feed and m i l k b u t r e t u r n e d w i t h ou t fi n i s h i n g h i s tasks, s a y ‑
i n g , “There is something wrong at Bea s l e y ' s and I must g o " . When he ar- _
rived he found bo t h Mr. and Mrs. Beasley v e r y i l l and n e i t h e r able to ;
Bet out of bed (M r s , Beas ley d i e d l a t e r in t h e d a y ) . Mrs.-Beasley said,
‘A l i t t l e while ago I t o l d my husband if Hamp M a r l e y knew we were s o .
ck, h e would come a t once." These we re o n l y two o f many " p r e s o n t i ‑

nents" f o r which Hamp had n o e x p l a n a t i o n , v a y
FARAOR FOR AICI ICRHOCHICRSIGE SICK RACE OI ISR OR i IORI ACS FOR AAO BO



~ . R e f e r e n c e Pape “ 7 ADDENDA : ~6=
LY RECORD OF PT:OF PIZARRO a n d NANNIE MARYMARY ISOBEL CORNELTUS.MARLEY:

ro,(son of Hamp and Ella)b- TO eer m= 11/5/1911,

=
Nannie M a r y I s o b e l C o r n e l i u s b = 9/8/1886. C h i l d r e n :
©(1) G len C o r n e l i u s M a r l e y b- 99/12/3913; m- ( 1 ) N o v, 1933,Mildred G l e n
x Bradbury

(&)Barbara J e a n b- 9/4/1934; m- ia ae Th Raymond Jones =b- 10/18/1927 oS
( b ) Edward Dale M a r l c y b- 7/30/1936
Glen C o r n e l i u s M a r l e y m- (2nd) 3/12/1949, G ladys Lee S i t t o n oo ars
( c ) Glenda Jane b- October 1952, ( 1 9 4
L u s t e r Ray Mar ley. b- Pe aes m=11/4/1941 Marga re t E l i z a b e t h
( a ) S u t r e y Ray M a r l e y b- 9/1/1942 ( Mocre . e e e
( b ) Randal l Edward Marley ee
Thurman U d e l l M a r l e y b- '+/10/1918; m- CeeL i l l i e B e l l e G r a y ‐ |
( a ) V i c k i R i t a b= 1/30/1947 p= 5/10/1918
( > ) Nanna R e g i n a b- 2/22/1949
M i l f o r d Ta n t M a r l e y b= 3/5/1922; m=Wage Tommy Mae Soatery =
( a ) K a r l Wade M a r l e y b- 2/1/1952. be 1/1/1930

I H O KA EK A C O ACES A S E A A RA A R A A A R I K AIOE SEH AACE O RH I E K A R A R
OLLIS DATA: ( T h i s belongs, properly, in t h e H O L E I SSECTTON and w i l l . go
’ there’ when that is completed.)
PAMILY RECORD OF JESSEWILSON HOLLIS (3/1/1873 = 7/1/1947) me 3/27/92

e r l e z b- 2/9/1874. T h e i r descendants:r
+ C e c i l Grace 30 -7/20/1913 Elmo Clay P u r y e a rb= 2/28/ '89 .
BCL) OLB: Rice be 5/21/1914; m=7/2/1938, I o n e Marjoric Goddi

(a) B a r b a r a Sue P u r y c a r b- 12/23/1939 (b-10/9/1916
( b ) Jane Louise P u r y e a r b= 7/23/1952
C e c i l Elmo P u r y e a r ‐b- ATA m- 5/15/1937, Geraldine Ruth
( a ) John Wa l t e r P u r y e a r b-. 3/31/1938 Shamol b-5/25/118
(kh) Kaye C e c i l l e p - 9/18/19

( 3 ) M e r r i t t C l y d e P u r y e a r b- 9/6/1918; m- 6/21/1941,, Emma Jane
( a ) I n f a n t ( b o r n dead 8/7/1942) (boy) ( Humphries bel0/11/20
( b ) C a r o l y n Janet te b-. 7/10/1944

( 4 ) I n s u l l Marlow P u r y e a r b= 6/26/1921; m- 8/10/1944, a widow,
Wilma L o r a y n e Monroe Roberts p=8/10/1922

dau~ P r i s c i l l a Dar lene R o b e r t s b-~ 1/2/1940
( a ) J e r r y C e c i l P u r y e a r b= 5/12/1945

S eI I EA I I E K
“ I I . J o s i e Lena Hollis b- 3/7/1896; m- 12/14/1916, DeFores t E l g r a d :
; ( 1 ) De Fores t E l g r a d Maxwell, Sr, p=11/29/1917 = b= 8/19/1895.

( 2 ) Rober t H o l l i s Maxwel l b- ”2/26/19203 m=3/11/19 oS
Anna Jeanne Needham b= Few

( a ) Robert W a l l i s Maxwell b- 7/8/1946 :
( b ) R ichard A l a n Maxwel l b - 9/8/50

3 ( ¢ ) Gregory James Maxwell . b-12/11/1952
4 i t t . Thomas M a r l e y H o l l i s b= 8/28/1898; m- 9/10/1920 E r n i e Myers

( 1 ) Les te r Gar land H o l l i s b- 2/16/1921
Marley H o l l i s m- ( 2 n d ) 7/19/1924, Mina Reynolds

(2) L e s l i e Fay H o l l i s b- 37/1925
( 3 ) ,Conard P h i l i p Hol l is b- 2/16/1927; d i e d 3/4/1931

M a r l e y H o l l i s m- Louise MeVicker, 117/193
, (4) M a r l e y B e r t H o l l i s b- 11/21/194

I V , Mary E l l a H o l l i s b= 1/14/1902; m~40/14/1921, C e c i l Edward wright
( 1 ) B e t t y F e r n W r i g h t b- 10/5/1923 ( b = 2/28/1896

q m=12/25/1941, Roger A d r i a n Pende ry b- :
ee ( a ) ver Adrienne b= 4/8/1946
‘V. Jesse Edwin H o l l i s b- 1/31/1905; m= 3/9/1942 Grac ie Bel le F r i t t s

( 1 ) Mima Ann H o l l i s b- 6/29/1950.- €be 6/1/1915 3“Vi. Martha L u r a y n e H o l l i s bs 5/9/1908; m- 10/3/1939, ° ee
~ John F r a n c i s Maher (2/2/1894. - 5/7/1952) ie

_Malcolm Maur ice H o l l i s (Mack) b- 1/17/1911 ae
m = 3/9/1941 J a c q u e l i n e Va n Brunt who died 1/1/1942.

M, M. (Mack) H o l l i s m= 10/27/1950, Haze l P o r t e r fi e l d Hedrick,
b= 7/29/1911zel is t h e dau~ of Elmer B u e l l P o r t e r fi e l d b-4/22/1885, Wadtvi l le,

and Alma E v e l y n E l l i s b- 9/19/1886; m-2/12/1910, (We Vas
SSRIS UCDO TEISSSI I IO I I C C D UI IS IORI I O R I OR ERE A E RAEISRA AE I TR H A R

CECIL EDWARD WRIGHT (husband of M a r y E l l a Hollis,(IV. above) is son 0:
J e p t h Edwin W r i g h t (1/7/1867-9/21/1934) a n d Annie Read Johnston W r i g h t

3/17/1873. C e c i l ' s g randpa ren t s : Wm, B r a d f o r d W r i g h t (1840-1930)"Martha Ragan ( d - 1 9 2 0 ) ; and James Danic l Johnston (9/27/1847=4/3/1916)‑
a n d M a r y BE. F r i d e r i c i (6/4/1849-6/20/1924. The J o h n s t o n s teer ee
were: D a n i e l Johnston(6/15/1810-3/22/1863) and w i f e Ann Meck |

(3/19/1816-7/18/1878)©
“Theae Gr~grandfather »was with Andrew Jackson at Battle ofoe ; :: Ses

; )




